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IN THE HOUSE.

Tuesday, April 8, 1913.

The House met according o ad-
journment and was called to order by
the Speaker.

Prayer by the Rev. Mr. Boothby of
Augusta.

Journal of previous session read and
approved.

Papers from the Senate digposed of
in concurrence. )

Reports of Committees.

Report of the committee on -onfer-
ence on the disagreeing action of the
two branches of the Legislatuce ou
bill, An Act to establish the Lincoln
Municipal Court, reporting that the
bill should have a passage in the sam:
form as reported from the committee
on legal affairs.

Mr., THOMBS of Lincoln:
Speaker, the committee that was ap-
pointed in this matter, somewhat 1o
their surprise when they got together,
found that there was no disagreement
between the committee on the part of
the House and the committee dn the
part of the Senate. An inquiry ‘mme-
diately revealed the fact that through
some misapprehension parties had
been appointed on the part of the
House who did not represent action
opposed to that of the Senate; and I
fecel that in justice to the Speaker an‘l
to the members of the House, I should
move that this committee be discharg-
ed, and 1 would suggest the appoint-
ment of a new committee.

The SPEAKER: The Chair will
state that the gentleman from Lin-
coln, Mr. Thombs, has stated the facts
in regard to the appointment 2>f the
committee, which grew out of a mis-
apprehension on the part of the Chair
as to the prevailing vote. The com-
mittee was appointed immediately
upon making a motion that such a
committee be appointed, and the Chair
on taking information obtained a
wrong idea in regard to the vote of
the House and appointed a committee
representing the minority instead of
the majority of the House. Of course
in justice to the majority of the House
the committee should be discharged
and a further committee appointed.

Mr.
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The question being on the motion
that the committee be discharged
from further duty in connection with
this matter.

The motion was agreed to.

On further motion by Mr. Thombs.
the Speaker appointed as a new com-
mittee of conference on the part of the
House Messrs. Cochran of Edgecomb,
Jones of China and Wheeler of Paris.

Report of the committee of confer-
ence on the disagreeing action of thz
two Dbranches of the Legislature on
bill, An Act relating to the assistant
assessors of the city of Portland, re-
porting that the committce has been
unable to agree, report signed by
Messrs, Murpby, Cole and Maxwell on
the part of the Senate, and Messrs.
Kehoe, Thombs and Clark on the part
of the Touse,

On motion by Mr. Kehoe of Portland
thie report was accepted.

The papers and documents in con-
nection with bill, An Act for the bet-
ter protection of automobhile wsarage
keepers and owners having been re-
turned to the House in pursuance of
rn ogrder passed by the House, vester-
cu.

In the Senate this bill was passed
to be engrossed, and in the House it
was indefinitely postponed.

On motion by Mr. Thombs of Lin-
coln the House voted to recede from
its action in the indefinite postpone-
ment of the bill, and on further mo-
tion by Mr. Thombs the bill received
its third reading and was passed to he
engrossed in concurrence with the
Senate.

On motion by Mr. Boman of Vinal-
haven the rules were suspended and
that gentleman was permitted to in-
troduce out of order resolve amending
Chapter 235 of the Private and Speciat
Laws of 1913, being a resolve for the
laying of county taxes.

On further motion by Mr. Boman
the rules were suspended and the re-
solve received its two readings at the
present time and was passed to be
engrossed without reference to a com-
mittee in concurrence with the Senate.

On motion by Mr. Smith of Presque
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Isle the House at this point took a
recess until 9.25 o'clock A. M.

After Recess.

At this point the Senate came
and a joint convention was formed.

in

In Convention.

The convention was called to order
by the President of the Senate.

The PRESIDENT: The secretary
will call the roll of the convention.

PRESENT:—Sen. Allan of Washington,
sen. Allen of Kennebec, Allen of Ma-
chias, Austin, Sen. Bailey, Bass, Benn,
Benton, Boland, Boman, Bowler, Sen,
Boynton, Bragdon of Sullivan, Bragdon
of York, Brennan, Bucklin, Sen. Bur-
leigh, Butler, Chadbourne, Xen. Chase,
Chiek, Churchill, ¢lark of Portland,
Clark of New Portland, Coechran, Sen.
Colby, Ren. Cole, Sen., Conant, Connors,
ook, Crowell, Currier. Cyr. Davis, Des-
coteaux, Doherty, Dresser, Dunbar, bun-
ton, Durgin, Sen. Dutton, Katon,
dridge, Klliott, Emerson, Farnham, Far-
rar, Sen. Flaherty, Folsom, Franck, Gar-
lagher, Gamuache, Goodwin, Gordon,
Greenteaf of Auburn, Greenleaf of Otis-
field, Sen, Hagerthy, Haines, Hancock,
Harman, Harper, Harriman, Haskell,
Sen. Hastings, Sen. Hersey, Higging,
Hogan, Hutching, Irving, Jenkins, Sen.
Jillson, Johnson, Jonhes, Kehoe, Kelleher
of Portland, Kelleher of Waterville, IKim-
hall, Leary, l.eBel, Libby, Hen. Mans-
tield, Marston, Mason, Mathieson, en.
Maxwell  of  Sagadahoc, Maxwell of
Boothhay Harbor, Maybury, McBride,
MceFadden, Merrill, Melcalf, Mildon, Sen.
Milliken., Mitehell of Kittery, Mitehell of
Newport, Mooers, Sen. Morey, Morgun,
Morrisorn, Morse, Ser. AMoulton, Sen.
Murphy, Newhert, Nute, O’'Connell,
Packard of Newburg, Sen. Patten ot
Hancoeck. Peacock, TPeaks. Pendleton,
Peters. Peterson, Pitcher, Plummer, Put-
nam, Quinn. Sen. Reynolds of Kennebec,
Reynolds of Lewiston, Men. Richardson
of  Tenobscot, lYichardson of «anton,
Ricker, Roberis, Robingon, Relfe, Rous-
seau, Sanborn, Sarvgent, Scates, Sher-
man, Skelton, ®killin, Sen. Smith of Pe-
nobsgeot, Smith of Auburn, Smith of Ll’at-
ten, Smith of Presque Isle, Snow, Spen-
cer, Sprague, Sen. Stearns, Stetson, Ste-
vens, Stuart, Sturgis, Swett, Swift, Tay-
lor, Thombs, Thompson, Tobey, I'rimble,
Tryon, Twombly, TUmphrey. Violette,
Sen., Walker, Washburn, Waterhouse,
Wheeler, \Vinchenbaugh, Sen. Wing,
Wise.

ABSENT:-Bither, Brown, Ren. Clark
of York, Donovan, Eastman, Sen, Kmery,
Estes, Gardner, Hodsdon, Jennings, Law-
ry, Leader, Leveille, Morneau, Sen. Pack-

Iol-

ard of Knox, Price, Ramsay, Smith of
Pittsfield, Stanley, Yeaton.

The PRESIDENT: A call of the roll
digcloses the presence of 160 members
of the convention.

Mr. CLEAVES: Mr. President, as I
remember it, when we left the matter,

1691

last evening, Mr. Dyer of Portland was
to bring back certain records, and per-
haps it would be better to put that tes-
timony in at this time.

WILLIAM . DYER,
fied as follows:

recalled, testi-

By Mr. CLEAVES:

Q. Your name is Willlam F. Dyer?
A. Yes, sir.

Q. And you live in Portland?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Are you connected with the Bos-
ton & Maine Railroad in  any way?
A,  As a clerk for the Portland Termi-
nal Co.

Q. THave you the original records of
the shipment of goods, wares and mer-
chandise to Thomas A. Brownrig and
Patrick A. Sullivan during the present
vear? A. Yes, sirn

). Now, will vou produce those orig-
inal records and read first with refercnce
to shipments to Thomas A. Brownrig?
A, January drd, from Portsmouth,
Thomas A. Brownrig, 20 quartcer bharrels.

Mr. CLEAVES: T am informed by the
attorney general that upon the same
sheets as you go over them if you find
also any shipments to Patrick A, Sulli-
van you may read them, and it will save
going over them twice, o that if you
will read also shipments for Patrick .\,
Sullivan from each shect as you take
them up. A, January 4th from Ports-
mouth, P. A. Sullivan, 50 barrels of heer.
14 half barrels; P. A, Sullivan, January
&th, from Portsmouth, 48 barrvels, 10
half barrels, 10 barrels and 10 quarter
barrels.

Q. Barrels of what? Does your in-
voice show? A, Yes, ale and lager; T
neglecled to state that.

Q. Just state it so that the conven-
tion can hear it. You say, ale and
lager? A. Yes, ale and lager.

Q. And is the same true with ref-

erence to the first sheet, on January
3rd? A. Yes, 20 quarter barrels of ale
to Thomas A. Brownrig on January 3rd;
P. A. Sullivan on January 4th, 50 bar-
rels of beer and 14 half barrels of beer:
January 8th, P. A. Sullivan 48 barrels—
it doesn’'t state the commodity—10 half
barrels of ale, 10 half barrels of lager,
and 10 quarter barrels of lager; on
January 10th—you understand these are
all from Portsmouth—P. A. Sullivan, 46
barrels of ale, 16 half barrels of ale, 10
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half barrels of lager, 50 cases of bottled
ale; January 13th, P. A. Sullivan, 45
parrels—it doesn’t state the commodity
—17 half barrels of ale, 10 half barrels
of lager; January 15th, P. A. Sullivan,
50 barrels of ale, 10 half barrels—it
doesn’t state the commodity—7 half
parrels of lager, T quarter barrels of
lager; P. A. Sullivan, January 16th, 45
parrels and 21 half barrels—it doesn’t
state the commodity—5 half barrels of
lager, 5 quarter barrels of lager, 50
cases of bottled ale; January 20th, P.
A. Sullivan, 50 barrels of ale, 17 half
barrels of ale, 25 cases of bottled ale;
P. A. Sullivan, January 21, 45 barrels—
it doesn’t state the commodity—12 half
barrels of ale, 10 half barrels of lager,
5 quarter barrels of lager; P. S. Sul-
livan, January 24, 40 barrels of ale, 14
half barrels of ale, 15 half barrels of
lager, 10 quarter barrels of lager, 256
cases of bottled ale; January 25th, P.
A. Sullivan, 43 barrels of ale, 9 half
barrels of ale, 20 half barrels of Bock,
10 quarter barrels of Bock; P. A. Sulli-
van, January 27, 40 barrels of ale, 17
half barrels of ale, 10 half barrels of
lager, 15 quarter barrels of lager, 30
cases of bottled ale; P. A. Sullivan, Jan-
nary 28, 40 Dbarrels, commodity not
stated, 10 half barrels of ale, 20 half
parrels of Bock, 40 cases of bottled ale;
Thomas A. Brownrig, January 29th, 10
half barrels of ale, one quarter barrel
of ale; same date, P. A. Sullivan, 10 half
parrels of ale, 10 quarter barrels of
ale: Thomas A. Brownrig, January 27th,
12 quarter barrels of ale; Thomas A.
Brownrig, January 25th, 20 quarter bar-
rels of ale; Thomas A. Brownrig, Jan-
yary 17th, 20 quarter barrels of ale;
Thomas A. Brownrig, January 9th, 20
quarter barrels of ale; P. A. Sullivan,
TJanuary 2nd, 50 barrels of ale, 10 half
parrels of ale, 50 cases of bottled ale;
Thomas A. Brownrig, January 3rd, one
quarter barrel of ale; P. A. Sullivan,
January 1st, 40 barrels of ale, 9 half
parrels of ale, 20 half barrels of lager,
15 quarter barrels of lager, 25 cases of
bottled ale; P. A. Sullivan, February 3rd,
48 barrels and 15 half barrels, com-
modity not stated, 15 quarter barrels
of ale; P. A. Sullivan, February 5th, 45
barrels and 15 half barrels, commodity
not given, 10 quarter barrels of ale, 50
cases of bottled ale; Thomas A. Brown-
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rig, February 5th, 30 quarter barrels of
ale; P. A. Sullivan, February 8th, 40

barrels of ale, 20 half barrels of ale, 15
half barrels of lager, 5 quarter barrels
of lager, 25 cases of bottled ale; P. A.
Sullivan, February 11th, 60 barrels of
ale; Thomas A. Brownrig, February
13th, 25 quarter barrels of ale; P. A.
Sullivan, February 14th, 40 barrels and
10 half barrels, commodity not stated,
10 quarter barrels of beer, 25 cases of
bottled ale; P. A. Sullivan, February
18th, 10 cases of bottled ale; P. A,
Sullivan, February 19th, 45 barrels of
ale, 2 half barrels of ale, 15 half bar-
rels of beer, 15 quarter barrels of beer,
30 cases of ale; P. A. Sullivan, Febru-
ary 21, 40 barrels, commodity not stateq,
15 half barrels of ale, 20 half barrels,
cominodity not stated, 5 guarter bar-
rels of beer, 25 cases of bottled ale; P.
A, Sullivan, Feb. 24, 53 barreis, coni-
modily not stated, 2 half barrels of
ale, 10 half karrels of beer; Thomas A.
Brownrig, Feb. 25th, 25 quarter barrels
of ale, P. A. Sullivan, Feb. 26th, 53
harrels of ale, 35 cases of bottled ale;
Thomas A. Brownrig, Feb. Z7th, one
quarter barrel of ale; P. A. Sullivan,
five half barrels of ale; P. A. Sullivan,
March 1st, 40 barrels of ale, 12 half bar-
rels of ale, 15 half barrels of Bock, 10
quarter barrels of Bock, 25 cases of
bottle beer; P. A. Sullivan, March 3rd,
51 wvarrels, commodity not stated, 5§
haif barrcls of ale, 10 half barrels of
beer, 5 guarter barrels of beer; P. A.
Snllivan, March 5th, 45 barreis of ale,
15 hali barrels of Bock, 15 quarter bar-
rels of Bock; P. A. Sullivan, darch 7Tth,
45 barrels, commodily not stated, 17
half barrels of ale, 10 half barrels of
Bock, 10 quarter barrels of beer; P. A,
Sullivan, March 18th, 45 barrels, com-
modity not stated, 12 half barrels of
aie, 15 half barrels of lager, 25 cases of
hottled ale; P. A. Sullivan, March 12th
50 barrels, commodity not stated, 11
half barrels of ale, 5 half barrels, com-
modity not stated, 12 quarter barrels of
lager; P. A. Sullivan, March 14th, 35
cases of bottled ale; P. A. Sullivan,
March 15th, 45 barrels, 14 half barrels
and 11 half barrels, commodity not
stated, 26 quarter barrels of Bock, 25
cases of bottled ale; P. A. Sullivan,
March 17th, 51 barrels, commodity not
stated, 7 half barrels of ale, 10 half
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size, commodity not stated, 5 quarter
barrels of Bock; P. A. Sullivan, March
18th, 48 barrels, commodity not stated,
15 half barrels of ale, 10 half barrels of
lager, 5 quarter barrels—I can’t say
whether that is ale or lager—25 cases of
bottled ale; P. A. Sullivan, March 20th,
45 barrels of ale, 20 half barrels of ale,
5 half barrels of beer, 5 quarter barrels
of beer, 50 cases of beer; P. A. Sullivan,
Mareh 22d, 45 barrels of ale, 14 half
barrels of ale, 10 quarter barrels of
heer, 5 quarter harrels of beer, 30 cases
of bottled beer; P. A. Sullivan, Marcia
24th, 51 barrels of ale, 5 half barrels of
ale, i0 half barrels of beer, 5 quarter
barrels of beer; Thomas A. Brownrig,
Mareh 13th, 25 quarter barrels of ale;
P. A. Sullivan, March 21st, 15 half bar-
rels of beer, 10 quarter barrels of beer,
5 cases of beer; Thomas A. Brown-
rig, 25 guarter barrels of beer; Thomas
A. Brownrig, March 2ith, 30 quarter
barrels of ale; P. A. Sullivan, March
27th, 52 barrels of ale, 5 half barrels of
ale, 5 quarter barrels of ale, 25 cases
of bottled ale.

Q. Mr. Dyer, vour records which you
hove produced do not show any ship-
ments from Boston or New York to
either of these men, but as I under-
stand all the shipments that you have
read are from Portsmouth, N. H.? A.
Yes, sir.

Cross-examination by Mr. Pattangell.

Q. How long have you been in a
position to observe the shipments of li-
quor over the Maine Central Railroad
into Portland? A. For a period of twn
years.

Q. And during practically all of that
time the present law has been enforced
that compelled the packages to bhe
inarked? A. If T remember rightly, it
has.

Q. Back of that the packages were
not marked? A. Not necessarily.

Q. In many cases not? A. Yes.

Q. And back of that you had no way
of kncewing anything about the busi-
ness? A, No, I wasn’t at work for the
Maine Central at that time.

Judge CLEAVES: I assume, Mr,
Fresident. that the original recordés

vouid hardiy—the railroad would hard-
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ly want them to go out of their posses-
sion.

Mr. PATTANGALL: There is no need
of keeping them; it has all gone intn
the evidence.

The SPEAKER: They have all been
read.

Mr. PATTANGALL: Mr. President,
Mr. Speaker and Gentiemen of the
Convention: At this point in the pro-
ceedings Mr. Moulton’s counsel desirc
to offer the following motion:

In re Proceedings against Lewis W.
Moulton, Sheriff of Cumberland coun-
ty.

And now comes the said Lewis W.
Moulton, defendant in the above enti-
tled action and says that he should
not be called upon to proceed with any
Gefense on his own behalf for the fol-
lowing reasons:

FIRST: That the charges that are
set out in House Resolve No. 665 are
generaily vague, indefinite. uncertain,
ambigeous and contradictory and to
whiczhi charges the defendant has sea-
sonally objected and asked for speci-
fications of said charges, which objec-
tions were overruled, and from which
ruling the defendant was denied the
right of appeal.

SKECOND: That the rules as adopted
by the joint convention of the 76th
Maine Legislature for the trial of this
action are repugnant to a fair and im-
partial trial and to which rules the de-
fendant has seasonably objected,
which obhjections were overruled and
from wiiich ruiing the defendant was
denied the right of appeal.

THIRD: That there has been a com-
plet= surrender, on the part of the
members of the joint convention, to the
presiding ofiicers of the said conven-
tion, of certain powers which the said
convention was without right to so sur-
render or delegate and to which the de-
fendant has seasonably objected,
which objections were overruled and
from which ruling the defendant was
denjed the right of appeal.

Fourth: That a large number of mem-
bers of the joint convention has been
absent for a long space of time from
the convention during the taking of evi-
dence on behalf of the prosecution and
that those memhers who have been ab-
sent as aforesaid, will, in substance. vote
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on the guilt or innocence of the defend-
ant although defendant has seasonably
objected to members of the convention
being absent from the convention during
the progress of the trial of this action.

Fifth: That the proceedings in this
action have 'been arbitrary, summary,
and generally unfair and partial in that
defendant has on many instances been
denied the right of appeal, as is more
specifically shown on the records of the
convention.

Sixth: That Section 5, Article IX of
the Constitution of Maine which provides
as follows:

“Kvery person holding any civil office
under this State, may be removed by
impeachment, for misdemeanor in
office; and every person ‘holding any
office, may be removed by the Gov-
ernor, with the advice of the Coun-
cil, on the address of hoth branches
of the Legislature. But before such
address shall pass either house, THE
CAUSES OF REMOVAIL SHALL BE
STATED and entered on the journal
of the house in which it originated
and a copy thereof served on the per-
son in office, that he may be admitted
to a hearing in ‘his defence,”

does not describe or set forth the offense
upon which this action is based and that
for the want thereof this convention is
without jurisdiction to proceed wth the
trial of said action and further that the
said convention has not caused “the
causes of removal” to be stated “‘and en-
tered on the journal of the house.”

Seventh: That for all of the above
reasons, specifically set forth, defendant
has been deprived of a fair and impar-
tial trial either by a jury of his peers
or by the law of the land in accordance
with the established principles of com-
mon law and in accordance with the
rights guaranteed to him under the Con-
stitution of the State of Maine and the
Constitution of the United  States and
that therefore his rights as aforesaid
have been violated and ithat he is liable
to be deprived of his rights or privileges
contrary to the provisions of the said
several Constitutions.

Wherefore the defendant moves that
the proceedings under House Resolve
Number 6656 be forthwith dismissed and
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that he be not called upon to say or an-
swer further in his own behalf.
LEWIS W. MOULTON,
By
WM. R. PATTANGALL,
WILLIAM H. GULLIVER,
IRVING E. VERNON.

And I would respectfully pray that the
motion be entered upon the records and
be granted.

THE PRESIDENT: The Secretary will
enter the motion upon the records. The
motion is overruled.

MR. PATTANGALL: And from the
overruling of the motion we ask that an
appeal be taken to the convention.

THE PRESIDENT: That appeal the
presiding officers are obliged to decline}
under the rules of the convention.

MR. PATTANGALL: And the matter
of the appeal being taken will be entered
on the record. .

THE PRESIDENT: The appeal will
be entered by the Secretary.

Opening of the Defence.

Opening for the Defense by William ¥L
Gulliver, Esq., of counsel for the re-
spondent.

Mr. President, Mr. Speaker, and Gentle-
men of the Convention:

It perhaps may not be amiss in open-
ing the case for the respondent to trace
very briefly the history of the law under
which he is being tried. Prohibition, as
I recall it, was made a part of the fun-
damental law of this State somewhere
along in 1885, and shortly thereafter stat-
utory enactments were made defining the
various offences under the constitutional
amendment, which statutory enactments
from time to time have been multiplied,
qualified and in some instances repealed.

The law, @as you all know, has been
enforced or unenforced with various de-
grees of completeness, and I think it un-
necessary to remind you at this time of
tue treatment which the law has re-
ceived by officers duly appointed to en-
force it and by judges appointed to im-
pose penalties, up to some six years ago,
'when the so-called Sturgis bill was
passed. The apparent purpose of that
measure was to compel a strict enforce-
ment, or, as it Is sometimes called, a
“ramrod’’ enforcement, in such large
cities of the State where strict enforce-
ment had been found impossible.
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The Sturgis bill, so called, and the offi-
cers appointed under it had an existence
of four years. I think every member of
this House is familiar with the results
of attempted enforcement under that
law. After four years of Sturgis law
and Sturgis deputies, the people of this
State determined, indirectly it is true, at
an election, that they wanted no more
of it, and two years ago the law was
repealed and the deputies dismissed.
Since that time the law has been en-
torced by the regular liquor deputies and
the police department.

We have to deal with now in this re-
solve practically one of this questions
which this Legislature had to deal with
when they originally passed ithe Sturgis
law, and strange as it may seem, the
proposer and author of the Sturgis law,
while not before us in person to advance
his reasons, is the front and vanguard of
this present proceeding.

Now the contention of the defence here
is that Sheriff Moulton—in fact all sher-
iffs of this State of Maine—are obliged
to enforce this law swith discretion. The
judges of the courts are compelled to ad-
minister the law with discretion. Now
let us see whether it is the intention of
the Legislature, and has been the inten-
tion of the Legislature, as evidenced in
their own enactments, as to whether this
law should be administered with discre-
tion, having in m.nd practical conditions
and not theoretical doctrine.

Previous to 1895 the law in relation
to enalties for infraction of the pro-
hildtory law was mandatory. In oth-
er words tha judge had no discretion,

jail «entences  must be imposed,
hereafter the I.egislature, the law-
makers of this State, provided that

wherever the woerd
any law imposing

“and’” appresred in
a penalty, that the
wird “or” should be read in, so that
the court in impoging the sentence
could either fine and imprison or could
fine or imprisen. Since that time one
legislature voted to repeal that law
and  Governor Fernald vetoed the
{Tastings bill, which sought o take
away from the judgment of the court
the right of discretion in imposing
penalties for violation of the ligquor
law. Since that vetn and before evary
Tegislature since. an attempt has
heen made to remove that discretion,
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and each Legislature has regularly re-
fused to do so, including this body,
showing that this body itself has’
recognized that the enforcement of
the law—and gentlemen, you cannot
say that the penalty imposed for in-
fraction of the law is not a part of
its enforcement—showing that this
body has recoghized in sheriffs, police
court judges, and in judges and all
administrative officers from the sher-
iff up to the final court of last resort,
a discretion.

Such we claim is the situation now,
and has been the practical situation
in this State of Maine ever since this
law was enacted.

Is it only in respect to the rum law
that the sheriff has no discretion?
We can see that he has discretion as
to the enforcement of the so-called
“blue laws,” otherwise he would stop
every wheel and every park in the
State of Maine on Sunday; otherwise

vour trolley lines, your automobiles
and everything else would stop. Of
course we recognize a distinelion in

respect to the enforcements of some

laws, but if our very earnest bui
somewhat insincere friends, who are
more interested in appearances than

in actual conditions, would have their
wayv, there would be only one thing
which the sheriff of the county or anv
other officer had to perform and that
would ‘e what? Not to prevent the
sale of liquor, because they all admit
that that is impossible becouse they
all admit that it does not reduce in-
toxicaticn; hut that apearances should
be bettered.

Now the sheriff of this countv in
taking office was met with a practi-
cal situation. He was a practical
man. He had 1o deal with conditions
ag they existed. and not as he would
like toc have them exist. He came to
a city of 60,000 people, with the most
cosmopelitan population of any city in
the State of Maine. He came to a city:

which in the summer time has a
traveling and transient population of
over 100,000 people, made up of all

kinds and classes from the four corn-
ers of the world. Finding that condi-
tion he had to make up his mind as
to what was a proper way to deal
with it. He knew the history of the
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attempted enforcement by the Stur-
gis Deputies. He recalled distinctly
the effects of two years of so-called
“ramrod” enforcement by Sheriff Pen-
nell. He remembared well the results
which obtained from ramrod enforce-
ment under the late Samuel F. Pear-
son, and he came to this conclusion:
It is better for this community in
general that liquor selling on Sundays
in kitchen bar rooms, by pocket ped-
dlers soliciting trade on the street, by
young boys and girls, by being car-
ried on in the home, among women
and young girls, who had been—and
the records of the courts of Portland
show it,—morally contaminated by
the men who resorted to these places,
He said, to himself with reason: It
is impossible with anything less than
the State Militia to enforce this law;
I am going to enforce it as best I
can; I am not going to permit women,
Ttalian women or any other women to
sell ligquor; I am not going to permit
it to be sold on Sunday; I am going
to go after these places first and have
a cleaning up and then 1 am going af-
ter the more open places.”

That was his position; that has heen
his performance. It the members of
this convention say to Sheriff Moul-
ton: ‘“We expect you to do the im-
possible; we expect that which n»
other officer has ever done,” then gen-
tlemen 0of the convention, we are
guilty. If on the other hand, the
members of this convention say to
Sheriff Moulten, “We expect you to
do the best you can with the force
at yvour command, having in mind
ronditions and not theories,” then we
say we are entitled to your vote of
apprehension.

Now it may be well perhaps for the
gentlemen of this convention to con-
sider this phase of the question. T
think it is generally conceded that
Maine does not enjoy among the sis-
ler states of this union the highest
places, especially so far as hyprocrisv
is concerned. T am not going to ask
vou gentlemen whether under thig re-
solve—and I want to call to your at-
tention the provisions of it—it alleges
that this sheriff “wilfullv or corrupt-
Iy’ has refused and neglected to per-
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form his duties. In Cumberland cour
iy, at least, and particularly in the
city of Portland, the Board of Trad:
and the Merchants generally have
been sending broadcast through this
country advertising matter advertis-
ing Portland and the State of Maine
as a good place to live in, as a good
place to play in, and as a good place
to werk in. We have spent thou-
sands of dollars. I believe that other
sections of the State have done the
same. Are you going to say to the
country at large “We have in the
State of Maine five or six sheriffs in
our largest cities, and one county at-
torney, who are corruptly—and that
is what they are going to believe—who
are corrupt in their office.”

That is one thing for you to consider.
That one thing 1 trust will cause the
members of this convention to give this
subject serious thought. And we are
satisfied that if you will give our evi-
dence and our position serious thought,
I question not but what you will give
us honest judgment.

Now I said before that our position
is that this is a matter of discretion,
for the exercise, not of an unreasonable
discretion, but the exercise of a wise
discretion. And I have reminded ¥you
that the Legislature of this State has so
recognized it. I want to say to vou,
gentlemen, that it has been recognized
by every judge who has ever held of-
fice in the State of Maine. In what
way? By the imposition by such judges
of fines almost invariably. We find
judges of the court recognizing the con-
ditions. We find that in the small coun-
ties, like Somerset and Franklin, and in
numerous other small counties, that
judges of the supreme court almost in-
variably impose jail sentences. When
they go into other counties where there
are large cities and where the conditions
are different, they recognize those con-
ditions by the sentences they impese.

I do not speak of that as a criticism
of the supreme court of this State. T
bow to no man in my respect for that
court. The fact that those men who
recognize the different conditions is the
highest praise that you can impose or
give to them.

Now it is plain why the State in its
opening,—and I think they will not take
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that position now, however, in their ar-
gument, that in respect to certain places,
and the attorney for the State face-
tiously called one of the women Ange-
lina. April-—that the high sheriff of
Cumberiand county not only permitted
intoxicants to be sold, but that he pro-
tected the open places. That was their
position, and if that is their position
now, we propose to meet it, not only by
testimony but by records. We propose
to show by records, some that have al-
ready gone in, and others which are
open and will be put in by us, that the
reason why these places were selected
was because previous thereto there had
been a wave of crime among certain
races in Portland, and that being called
to the attention of the sheriff by no
less a judicial official than Judge Con-
nolly, who requested him—and Judge
Connolly takes the responsibility of it—-
to give special attention to such places,
and to kitchen bar rooms. That ac-
counts for the fact that women have
been brought in first rather than the
open places.

For the purposes of comparison,
have prepared and propose to show to
vou the record of jail sentences im-
posed from the time of Mr. Pierson
down to the present time. In 1901 and
1902, which are the so-called Pierson
and Dunn administrations, the total

we

number of jail sentences imposed was
seven. Five in one year and two in
the next. During the following years,
which were Mr. Pennell’'s administra-
tion, jail sentences were imposed as
follows:

1803, 4; 1904, 3; 1905, 8; 1906, 5; 1907,
35 1908, 2.

During the Trefethen administration,
and during which time the Sturgis dep-
uties were in Portland, jail sentences
were imposed as follows: 1909, commit-
ted for non-payment of fines, 6; straight
jail sentences, 4. 15910, committed for

non-payment of fines, 18; straight jail
sentences, 11. 1911, under Moulton’s
administration, committed for non-pay-

ment of fines, 23; straight jail sentences,
4. 1912,committed for non-payment of
fines, 21; straight jail sentences, 7.
1913, committed for non-payment and
straight jail sentences, one. A favor-
able comparison at least of the years
included.
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Now it would seem from the evidence
which has already gone in that all the
sheriff had to do in the county and his
four deputies was to go out and search
for rum. That is not true. We have
in Cumberland county three terms of
the superior court, each year. Those
terms are in session I think for an av-
erage of between 25 and 30 days. It is
equivalent to almost three months, each
year. The sheriff of the county almost
invariably is present during the grand
jury work and during the trial of cases.
We have three terms of the supreme
court. 1 am speaking of the criminal
work. Then we have three terms of
the supreme court, where the sheriff
is supposed to open court and almost
invariably does. These last from three
to four weeks. We have altogether nine
terms of the superior court, including
the civil business, where the sheriff is
obliged to be present almost daily.

Now what of the duties of the so-
called liquor deputies? The so-called
liquor deputies for the past two years
and three months have not only policed
the liquor situation in Portland but have
been obliged by direction of the county
commissioners to police practically
every section of the county in so far as
crimes of violence are involved. They
are obliged to go all through the county.

Those four men, gentlemen of the
convention, receive a regular per diem,
and the county commissioners, wisely
and economically or otherwise, insist on
those four deputies doing this so-called
criminal work out in the country, and
will not authorize the sheriff to employv
and send out there other deputies.

It has been brought out in testimony,
and we will show you other instances,
where an Ttalian riot was going on at
the moment, a telephone message was
received and a demand for an automo-
bhile so that those officers might quickly
go there and uphold the laws of the
State. The automobile was refused by
those county commissioners.

We arc going to say this to you: That
the statement of Mr. McDonald when
he said: “We will give you 100 offi-
cers if you wish them,” was buncombe,
and not stated seriously, but in a joking
or facetious manner. It would have
broken Jim McDonald’s heart to have
given them one more officer, and he re-
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fused to give them one more, as he

admitted himself.

During the term of the superior court
the rum deputies are obliged to trans-
‘port prisoners back and forth to jail,
and they are obliged to attend the grand
jury and attend court. It takes prac-
tically the time of one to keep the rec-
ords of seizures made and to make out
warrants, because in each case war-
rants must be made out.

‘We propose to show to you, gentlemen,
some records of enforcement. I hold in
my hand and after it has been identified
by proof’ a printed record of seizures
made by the deputies of Sheriff Moulton
during the years 1912 and 1913 taken from
the sheriff’s record. This record shows
what the record produced by the State
did not show, namely, the places where
liquor ‘was found. The lawyers of this
convention very well know that when an
indictment for a nuisance is found, it
does not describe the place, but says
that John Jones on ana hetween certain
days did maintain a liquor nuisance at
Portland. The records of the superior
court do not show the persons indicted
for nuisance. Perhaps it may be well to
cxplain another thing, namely, this: That
recognizing the danger of being sent to
jail in the cas of persistent violators
of the law, this law which we are work-

ing under has this Dbeautiful effect: Tt
means that new men come in as bar-
tenders every three months, for after

awhile the bartenuer becomes known and
for the first offense it is usually $200, and
then it may be 3300, until sometimes they
come up to $1000. So that the keepers of
saloons find it necessary to change tha
personnel of their men, and any attor-
ney in this body, any man who has ever
served as county attorney knows it is
much easier to secure convictions against
men whom they find in the place selling
liqguor than it is against the so-called
reputed proprietor.

And for that reason the names which
appear opposite numbers will not include
in very many instances the old-timers,
s called, although we will show to you
that while the old-timers change, yet
Holloran, who escaped during all the
vears without going to court, was con-
victed and sentenced to nine months in
the county jail under the administration
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of Sheriff Moulton., We will show you
that Oakley C. Curtss, now mayor of
Portland, and treasurer 1 believe of the
great Randall & McAllister concern, dur-
ing Mr. Pierson’s administration endeav-
ored to have that place closed. Why?
Because the lightning rod stuff being sold
there was being drank by his drivers
and stevedores, by sailors from the ves-
sels, and they carried it in ‘half pint bot-
tles and deposited it on the wharves
where the dregs of it were being drank
by young boys. Mr, Skillings, who tes-
tified here, and 1 submit that Mr. Skil-
lings is an honest witness and one whose
observations are pretty near correct, Mr.
Curtis said to him, “Why can't Hollo-
ran’s place be <closed?’” And he said,
“I do not know; I am doing the best [
can.”

I am reminded that from January 1,
1912, to March 23, 1913, there have been
brought by Sheriff Moulton 385 separate
and distinct prosecutions of the liquor
law in the city of Portland and the coun-
ty of Cumberiand, most of them being
in the city of Portland, which, gentle-
men, you will perceive represents at
least one seizure per day for every work-
ing day during that whole year and threc
months.

Now we contend that the sheriff of
Cumberland county has other duties to
perform. He has the important duty of

seeing that his civil deputies perform
their duties; that writs are promptly
served. T suppose if the record of im-

portant suits and writs which were re-
quired to be served in Cumberland coun-
ty was compared with any other two
counties in the State that it would ex-
ceed any of the two large counties. The
sheriff is responsible for the conditions
at the county jail. He is living in Stand-
ish, and I presume that you will concede
to him the right to go to his home over
Saturday and Sunday. We will show
you that the arrests for drunkenness all
this time have maintained the same gen-
eral average that they have for 10 years
past. We will show you that there have
been less crimes of violence in Portland
and throughout the county during this
adminlstration than in the administration
of any sheriff yet holding office hereto-
fore.

We will show you that kitchen places
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in Portland, pocket peddling and Sunday
selling are unknown. We will show you
by the records of the municipal court the
number of cases brought there. We will
show you that from 1909 to the January
term. of 1912, there were many cases of
violence brought in the court. We will
show you that in January, 1913, the last
term of the superior court, there was not
one crime of violence committed by Ital-
ians. And why I speak about Italians is
this: Because the State brought it out.
I &0 not wish to be understood as re-
flecting on that race more than any
other, except to say this: That the Ital-
ians unfortunately still hold to the cus-
tom of carrying about their persons
weapons, That is the custom that came
from the old country. His sons and his
grandsons will not do that, but people
do not change all at once because they
change their place of residence, and
when those men drink liquors to excess,
in the heat of their blood, being armed,
they commit deeds of violence which
they would not do under other conditions.
We say and repeat that the sheriff ‘has
given special attention to those things.
believing that the preservation of human
life in the community was of more im-
portance than the appearance of saloons
on the street,

We will show you that at the Mav
term of 112 there were 15 appealed
cases against Itallans for violations
of the liguor law, and five indictments.
At the September termm there were 16
appealed cases, and at the January
term, 1913, 16 appealed cases and two
indicirments, corroborating our asser-
tion that we have given special atten-
ilon to those cases, and I have already
explained to you the reason which re-
quires such special attention.

1 want to give you now a resume of
the sheriff’s administration and this
same class. This shows the following:
Appeals entered at the May term, 1911,
86, and T will say now so that I need
not repeat it each time that these are
all records of liquor cases—indictments
found, 16. September term, 1911, ap-
peals. 65; indictments, 27. January
term, 1912, appeals, 38; indictnients, 15.
Aay term, 1912, appeals, 63; indiect-
ments, 21.

Fines were collected at the January
term, 1911, $7103. May term, $5600. Sep-
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tember term, $8518. January term, 1912,
$3804. May term, 1912, $3049. September
term, $2198. January term, 1913, $6610.

Nc¢w you gentlemen may perhaps be
interested in knowing why we discuss
this, and why fines are not imposed
with greater regularity or why they do
not average up better. If you will com-
parc the terms of court where a small
amount of money has been collected,
you will find that at those particular
terms there were a large number of
men committed. In other words, they
werc committed rather than being fin-
ed.

Just one other thing along the line
of discussion, and I will close. If a
sheriff has some discretion in the en-
forcement of the law, he is entitled to
rely to some extent and receive advice
from time to time from people, individ-
uals and the populace at large in whom
he has confidence..

After two vears of Sheriff Moulton’s
sdmanistration, after this matter had
been threshed out in temperance meet-
ings, on the stump and in the public
press, after the public in Portland were
fally informed as to the true conditions
—and if conditions are as described by
the witnesses here the public must
know about it—the following was the
verdict of the people as to the sheriff's
discretion:

Mouilten in 1912, 9,519
Trefethen, 6,224
Noreross, 286
Graham, 4,381

The vote in Portland, where they

should have known more about this
discretion than any other place in the
State, wasg as follows:

Moulton, 5,228
Trefethen, 3,299
Graham, 1,946

On motion by the senator from

Piscataquis, a recess was taken for 20
minutes.
After Recess.

Convention called to order by
President.

Mr. GULLIVER: The defense offers
records of commitments for non-pay-
ment of fines, and on account of jail
sentences imposed in liquor cases at
the county jail in Portland, for 1909 in-
clusive to 1913 inclusive.

the
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I understand from conversation with
the attorney general that the facts
stated in this record are admitted to
be trae, but that he does not assent to
ihe materiality of the evidence.

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON:
Back of Sheriff Moulton’s administra-
tion. We do not object to the introduc-
tion of the evidence relating to the
commitmenis during his three months,
or his two years, if the defense so de-
sgire, but it does not seem to us that
evidence of commitments during pre-
vious administrations has any bearing
upon the question that is now betore
the convention.

The SPEAKER: The Chair under-
stands that the inquiry had been limit-
ited to the condition of facts existing
during the two years before the first
of January. Is there any other reason
advanced by counsel as to why this is
admissible?

Mr. PATTANGALL: The point in
that evidence, Mr. Speaker, would be
this: In order for the convention to
fairly determine whether Sheritf Moul-
ton had properly enforced the law in
his administration, it seems to us it
would be necessary for them to have
some evidence directly bearing upcn
the situation in that county. It has al-
ready been shown in testimony by the
State that from 1901 to 1913 there have
been periods recognized by the State,
by the prosecution’s witnesses, when
as rigid enforcement prevailed in Cum-
berland as wasg possible. Now of course
a record showing that in Sheriff Moul-
ton’s administration there had been a
certain number of jail sentences im-
posed in Cumberland county would
mean nothing, or very little if com-
pared in the mind of the convention
with the number of jail sentences in
some other locality—population, con-
ditions and all that differing, but it
atatisties could be put in, showing that
on the various matters which tend to
prove enforcement, Sheriff Moulton’s
administration compared favorably
with tlie periods when it is admitted
that enforcement was in vogue in Cum-
herland county, we think it would have
a great deal of evidentual value. That
would not be true, of course, of all
matters, hut of certain matters. Go a
little farther. The number of convic-
tions, the number of searches and
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seizures taken for ©Portland alone
might seem large or small, as the case
might be, as compared in the conven-
tivn’s mind with the situation in Ban-
gor or Lewiston, but to compure Port-
land under what was agreed to be rigid
enforcement would seem to us to be
able to aid the convention in reaching
a reasonable conclusion, and that is
the purpose for which we offer it.

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON:
In reply to that, Mr. President, of
course it is perfectly obvious, it has
been already brought in here, that
there Lave been changes in the court
officials and it is admitted that they
have discretionary power, so far as the
commitment of criminals of all classes,
as to what sentence they will impose.
Now it seems to me perfectly obvious,
for that reason if for no other, that the
introduction of evidence of this kind
would have the very slightest weight,
if any at all, as determining whether
Sherift Moulton has been properly en-
forcing the law. In addition to that the
evidence which my brother refers to
was not introduced by us but was in-
troduced by him in cross-examination
and ati that time he undertoock to ac-
cept it as a standard enforcement, 1
understood my brother in the opening
of his case that they had abandoned
that standard and were now setting up
a. new cne of which they claim Sheriif
Mouiton is the exponent, and it does
not seem to me on that ground that
they ought to put in evidence relating
to enforcement which they claim is not
4 wige or a just enforcement of law.

Mr, PATTANGALL: I entirely
agree with the Attorney General that
the weight of such evidence would
not be great, aside from the question
of admissibility. We simply offer 1t
to the convention for what it is worth,
in getting at the question of whether
the law has been enforced there as
well as it can be, or has been enforced
in the County of Cumberland.

The SPEAKER: The question be-
fore the assembly, of course, is as 1o
whether or not the sheriff has been
derelect in the performance of his
duty during the period from January
first to now. Investigation has been
had into the conditions for two years
preceding January 1st, for another



LEGISLATIVE RECORD —HOUSE, APRIL 8.

purpose, being, as the Chair under-

stands it, for the purpose of showing

a possible, or a probable, or a neces-
sary knowledge on the part of the
sheriff of conditions, which conditions
if shown to continue down to the pres-
ent time would have a bearing upon
his attitude of mind as to being wil-
ful or otherwise in the neglect of the
performance of a duty. Comparative
analysis as to whether or not the sher-
iff is now performing his duty less or
more vigorously than it was perform-
ed by previous sheriffs, on the face
of it, would not appear to he of suffi-
cient value as evidence to make it
proper in this case; and for the pres-
ent at least, unless something new ap-
pears or some further reason is ap-
parent, the Chair feels that the evi-
dence of this character should be con-
fined to the two years preceding Jan-
uary first, with the understanding that
if any reason develops in the course of
the examination why this should be
admitted, of course the Chair will
very cheerfully permit it to be done.
But for the present the Chair rules
that the evidence must be confined to
the two years preceding January 1st,
and that evidence as to comparative
degree of vigilance 1n the enforcement
of the law between two administira-
tiens would not be permitted.

Mr. PATTANGALL: And the Chair
will nete, in order to save any rights
that we may have that we ask for an
appeal to the Convention.

The SPEAKER: The secretary will
make a note that attorneys represent-
ing the sheriff appeal from this ruling,
and that the Chair declines to enter-
tain appecal for the reason that the
two bodics of this Legislatiure have
made it mandatory upon the Chair to
so decline.

Mr. GULLIVER: We make a form-

al offer and ask to have the exhibit
marked.

(Exhibit marked “Moulton Exhibit
One’)

Mr. GULLIVER: We understand

that it already appears of record that
no objection appears to the form of
the offer.

Attorney General WILSON:
not think that that is true.

I dao
No ob-
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jection is made te the substance con-
tained in the evidence which he of-
fers so far as the two years and three
months are concerned.

Mr. GULLIVER: Or as to the man-
ner of showing it,

Attorney General WILSON: We
agree that they may introduce the
evidence which my brother has col-
lected with reference to the two years
and three months, and I think it ought
to be read rather than by putting in
the piece of paper.

Mr. GULLIVER: 1 intend to read
it, but I desire the paper to be offered.

The SPEAKER: That paper of
course, will be objectionable on other
grounds unless it is agreed to.

Mr. GULLIVER: I understand 1t
is agreed to. (To the Attorney Gen-
eral) Will you make your statement?

Attorney General WILSON: We
will admit the evidence, or we will
agree that such is the fact for the two
years and three months, and have my
Brother Gulliver read the record,

The SPEAKER: Why don’t you al-
low him to read and if you are satis-
fied that these facts are facts, you will
admit that they are true.

Mr. GULLIVER: Don’'t you =&lso
admit that the facts are true during
the whole period, but you object to the
admissibility ?

The SPEAKER: He is not called
upon to make any admission where
evidence has not been admitted. He
makes admission for two years pre-
ceeding January 1Ist.

Mr. PATTANGALL: The only point
is to have the exclusion. Of course
we could offer it in a formal way tv
cover the substance.

The SPEAKER: They desire, of
course, to offer this evidence in a way
unobjectionable as to its form, so
that the ruling of the Chair in the
matter of substance can be appealed
from.

Attorney General WILSON: I un-
derstand, and I want to do it. How
would you like to do it as a matter of
fact? Do you want to present this
paper?

The SPEAKER: The paper is ob-
jectionable on other grounds.

Mr. PATTANGALL: One way in
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wiich we could do it would be to put
our witness on and ask him the ques-
tions. That would take a great deal
of time.

The SPEAKER: Why don't you
have a record made that that evidence
has been excluded?

Mr, PATTANGALL: May 1 sug-
gest this—that the record be made
that evidence has been offered to show
the commitments in default of pay-
ment of fines and the jail sentences
imposed in the County of Cumber-
land from the year 1901 to 1913 in-
clusive, and that so much of it as re-
lates to the years 1911-1912-1913 has
been admitted, and the rest excluded,
subject to the objection of attorneys
for Mr. Moulton, and that to the rul-
ing of the Chair in that respect an
appeal has been requested and refused.
‘Would that cover the record?

The SPEAKER: That seems to be
a complete statement and the Secre-
tary will make a record accordingly
if that is satisfactory.

Attorney General
will accept that.

Mr. GULLIVER: Then as wWe un-
derstand it, the unobjectionable part
may be read now.

The SPEAKER:
it should not be.

Mr. GULLIVER: (reading) 1913,
from January 1st, up to present time,
3 committed for non-payment of fine,
one straight jail sentence. During the
whole of 1912, 21 committed for non-
payment of fines, 7 straight jail sen-
tences. 1911, 23 committed for non-
payment of fines, 4 straight jail sen-
tences. ’

Now, as I understand it, Mr. Gulli-
ver may be excused and he may take
back with him the record.

Mr. PATTANGALL: I will read the
deposition of Edward B. Winslow tak-
en at Augusta, Monday, April Tth,
1913, by agreement of counsel in the
matter of preceedings pending before
the 76th Legislature in the matter of
Resolve for proposal of an address to
the Governor for the removal of Lewis
W. Moulton, sheriff of Cumberland
County. Deponent duly sworn by Ben-
jamin F. Cleaves, Justice of the Peace.

Appearances: Scott Wilson, attorney

WILSON: We

I do not see why
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general; Benjamin F. Cleaves, Bsq., for
the prosecution; Hon. William R. Pat-
tangall and William H. Gulliver, Esq.,
for the respondent.

Deponent, Yeing sworn, testified as fol-
lows:

By Mr. GULLIVER:

Q. Please state your name? A. lid-
ward B. Winslow.
Q. And your residence? A. Portland.

Q. How long have you lived there?
A. In what is now Portland, all my life
time.

Q. And your
Manufacturer.

Q. Formerly a member of the Govern-
or’s Council of this State? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And where is your place of busi-
ness? A. On Forest avenue, Portland.

Q. How many men do you employ on
the average? A. About 250,

Q. And state what you know about
the mixed nationalities of the men you
employ? A. At the present time they
are largely Armenians and Italians. Of
course we have them from all nations,
but the majority of them are Armenians
and Italians.

Q. At the present time are you having
any trouble with your men relative to
drunkenness? A. No, we are not. Our
conditions at the present time are very
satisfactory.

Q. Whether or not for the past three
months there has been a large number
of men at work at your plant in th
construction of a building? A. Yes. One
of our factories was burned last Octo-
ber, and we have been busy since that
time rebuilding a mnew factory, and the
new factory is very near completion,
and we have had a very large number
of workmen there under the contractor;
and we have had an opportunity to ob-
serve their manner of work.

Q. Perhaps there will be an average
of B0 or 60 on an average for the last
two months in addition to your own men?

A, Yes, sir.

Q. And is your observation in respect
to drunkenness among those men same
as in respect to your own men? A. Well,
we haven’'t seen a single case since the
contractor came onto the work to build
it where there has been any occasion to
notice any amount of drinking.

Q. What has been your general impres-
sion as to drunkenness on the streets of

business is what? A,
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Tortland within the past year and three
months? a. I think it is as favorable
as I have ever seen it. I haven’t noticed
it—if anything, 1 think it has been less.
Q. What have you to say as to any
difficulty you have had as to drinking or
drunkenness among your men during the

ro-called strict enforcement times of
Sheriff Pearson?
Mr. WILSON: I think we will enter

an objection to that.

The SPEAKER: I think that should
be excluded.

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON: It
is a little difficult to tell how all our ob-
jections come in. I think the objection

should have been noted to the previous

question, it does not seem to appear
there.
Mr. PATTANGALL: The immediately

preceding question is: ‘“What has been
your general impression as to drunken-
ness on the streets of Portland within
the past year and three months?"

The SPEAKER: That seems to be un-
objectionable.

ATTORNEY GENERAL W1LSON: He
offers an answer to make it apply by
comparison. In the question itself it
does not appear.

Mr. PATTANGALL (reading): “What
have you to say as to any difficulty you
have had as to drinking or drunkenness
among your men during the so-called
strict enforcement times of Sheriff Pear-
son?"”’ .

Objected to, and the objection is sus-
tained, and from that ruling of the Chair
we ask an appeal to the convention.

The SPEAKER: And the Chair de-
clines to entertain the appeal for the
same reason previously given—it has no
powers under the orders passed by the
Legislature to do so.

Mr. PATTANGALL: All of which, of
course, is made a part of the record. 1
omit the answer, and I suppose, Bro. Wil-

son, you don’'t care to have me read the-

ground of your objection as it has been
ruled on?

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON: No.
I think I objected to each questlon al-
though it does not appear.

Mr. PATTANGALL: There are two
questions following, if the Chair please,
and at the last of the second one the
attorney general said ‘“My objection goes
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to all these questions for the same rea-
son,” and I cannot read them without
going beyond the point where I should

go; but there is practically the same
point.

The SPEAKER: As we have already
disevesged ?

Mr. PATTANGALL: Yes.

The SPEAKER: Well then the Chair
will sustain the objection, and counset
will govern themselves accordingly in
reading Juestions and answers, if pos-
sible.

Mr. PATTANGALL: I said two; I will
have to enlarge that number. I begin
now on page five. The question whicn
appears next as unobjected to is:

“Q. State whether or not you are
around about the city more or less every
day? A. I am.

Q. You may answer the question
whether or not you are about the city
more or less every day? A. Yes, I
spend a good deal of time around the
business section of the city.

Q. And you have occasion to talk
with and do business with a great many
of the leading business men of Port-
land and the bank men? A. Yes, that
is my business.

Q. Whether or not, within the last
two years and three months there has
come to your attention any general
complaint of dissatisfaction with the
administration at Sheriff Moulton’s of-
fice?'—

Mr. PATTANGALL: And the attor-
ney general objects. Did I make the
question clear?

The SPEAKER: Do you insist upon
your objections?

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON:
Yes, Your Honor, I think so. The ques-
tion simply calls for the feeling—the
chief point was it didn’t relate to the
liquor traffic particularly, it asked for
the general opinion. It seems to me ob-
jectionable on that ground.

Mr. PATTANGALL: Tt seemed to
me that that was admissible on perhaps
several grounds. One matter in particu-
lar T would call the Chair’s attention
to. There appears as part of the record
of the House and Senate, which jointly
makes up this convention a petition
from certain citizens in Cumberland
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county in which they practically re-
quest that the convention take such ac-
tion as you are now considering. It
would seem to be proper for the attor-
neys representing Mr. Moulton, and for
Mr. Moulton to counteract that propo-
sition by evidence such as this offered
here. Mr. Winslow is a man who, as
he testified, is about Portland and meets
@ great many people, does business
there, and he amplifies that further on,
and that he has heard of no complaint
vwith regard to Sheriff Moulton’s con-
1ot wt his office. Of course that ques-
Lot was partly perliminiary.

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON: In
reference to that, of course, we have
not made this petition a part of the
evidence that has been presented in
any way; have not relied on it.

The SPEAKER: Of course the opin-
jon of other persons as to the enforce-
ment or otherwise of the law by the
sheriff would not be proper. That is,
the convention must make up its own
opinion from facts adduced and to be
adduced, and its opinion is the only
opinion that is of any consequence. The
opinions of other persons may be in-
teresting and valuable, but not legally
villuable. This question, however,
secms to shade a little bit on the prop-
osition as to whether or not conditions
were so bad or otherwise as to be the
¢ause of complaint, and it may be that
ihere is an element of value in that tes-
timony, Mr. Attorney General.

ATTORNIEY GENERAT: WILSON: T
will admit that the question itself, at
first, on the face of it suggests that
proposition. But I do not think the an-
swers do.

The SPEAKER: That point of view,
the Chair desires shall be used to give
the defendant, so called, every oppor-
tunity that there may be, to justify his
position.

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON:
The language of the question itself in-
timates that there may be something
of that sort in it, but the replies do
not go along that line. That was the
reason.

The SPEAKER: Will there be much
more evidence of that kind?

Mr. PATTANGALL: I think so—per-
haps rather more carefully defined than
Mr. Winslow’s. The question was not
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stated with regard to liquor conditions,
but I think the answer shows that Mr.
Winslow understood that to be the
point.

The SPEAKER: The Chair is quite
firm in the opinion that the opinion a=
such of any one, as to whether or not
the law has been enforced, or whether
or not the sheriff has done his duty—
that those opinions as such, should not
be admitted nor are they admissible.
On the other hand, some cvidence or
complaints by citizens of Portland in
regard to condition of the liquor traf-
fie, might be admissible. This question

appears to be between those two ex-
tremes. Let me hear that question
again.

“Mr. GULLIVER: You may answer

the question, whether or not you are
about the city more or less, every day?

A. Yes, I spend a good deal of timo
around the business section of the city.

Q. And you have occasion to talk
with and do business with a great many
of the leading business men of Port-
land, and the bank men? A. Yes, that
is my business.

Q. Whether not within the last
two years and three months there has
come to your attention any general com-
plaint of dissatisfaction with the ad-
ministration of Sheriff Moulton’s office?

Mr. WILSON: The face as to a com-
plaint being made?

Mr. GULLIVER:

or

I say, general com-

plaint
Mr. WILSBON: T think I will object to
the question because it will involve a

lot of matter which is not admissible,
and it has no bearing upon the ques-
tion.

The SPEAKER: There is another
possible objection. that there might
have heen complaints that did not

come 1o his attention. and he might
not have been in position to know
about them. This particular question
as to whether or not there has been
manifestations of a general dissatis-
faction or otherwise with conditions—
that is this question?

Mr. PATTANGALL: Yes.

The SPEAKER: I think that should
be excluded.

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON:
I would bYe very glad to have the
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presiding officers see the answer.

The SPEAKER: If the witness were
here he could be inquired of in an-
other way which would make it ad-
missible; the witness not being here
so0 he can be inquired of in any way
to make it admissible, would it not be
proper to have that admitted with
the understanding that it shall not ba
used as a precedent in the testimony
of an oral nature.

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON:
I don’t think the testimony that is in
here could be admitted in any form.
They might have pressed that ques-
tion in another fcrm and obtained
some evidence that would be admis-
sible, but the evidence which they did
obtain, T do not think admissible,

The SPEAKER: In order to close
the door and make a distinct ruling,
the Chalir sees nothing to do but to
sustain the objection, from which rul-
ing as the Chair understands the us-
ual entry of appeal is to be made.

Mr. PATTANGALL: I want to get
the matter clear in my own mind.
Would the Chair give me information
to guide me in connecticn with our
other itnesses—does the Chair take
the position that if a business man of
Portland who was about the city
every day meeting the people of Port-
iand, could he debarred from saying
that he had heard no complaints or
"djssatisfaction with the administra-
tion of the sheriff during the two
vears and three months?

The SPEAKER: Yes, because any
persons who have knowledge which
leads to satisfaction or dissatisfaction
should come here and state the tacts
so that the convention could deter-
mine whether or not the charges here
should he sustained.

Mr. PATTANGALL: And the usual
entry will be made.

The SPEAKETR: Certainly.

WITNESS: “I haven’t heard any
complaint in regard to Sheriff Moul-
ton’s office. I have heard compliments
from people who have gone to his
office to transact business, and they
spoke very highly of him as a gentle-
man and a man who was verv pleas-
ant to do business with. That has
been my experience from people
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whom I have heard express opinions.”

Mr. PATTANGALL: This question
was asked and objected to:

“Mr. GULLIVER: And from your
observation what have you to say as
to the general conditions in Portland,
as to the use of liquors?”

The SFEAKER: That seems to be
a question of fact which is admis-
sible.

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON:
That is pretty broad perhaps; I don’t
see that it hasg anything to do with
the enforcement or non-enforcement
of the law.

Mr. PATTANGALL: The prosecu-
ticn put in a large amount of evidence
as to drunkenness. /

The SPEAKER: The Chair is in-
clined to rule that that question is
admissible.

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON:
We won’t object to that.

Mr. Pattangall then read the an-
swer as follows:

“A. From my own personal obser-
vation I don’t see any difference from
what it has always been; I don't
notice any difference.”

Mr. PATTANGALIL: This question
is asked and obhjected to:

“Q. Mr. Winslow, whether or not in
your opinion as a business man, as
an employer of labor and a tax payer,
of conditions in Portland and Cum-
berland county, whether they would
be henefitted by the removal of Sher-
iff Moulten?”

The SPEAXER: That is excluded.

Mr. PATTANGAIL: And the sec-
retary will note on the record an ap-
peal to the convention and the re-
fusal to grant the appeal.

The SPEAKER: Certainly.

Mr. PATTANGAT.L: And the ques-
tion is repeated in another form, as
follows:

“Q@. And what do you say as to
whether his removal in your opinion
would improve conditions in Portland
and in Cumberland County?”

MR. PATTANGALL: And I suppose
the same ruling will be made in respect
to that question.

THE SPEAKER: The same objection
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and the same ruling and the same reason
for such ruling.

MR. PATTANGALL: Might I upon
that point make this suggestion to the
Speaker? There has been presented, as
T have already stated, to the Legislature
in the Governor's message a petition con-
cerning the matter which you are con-
sidering, and it seems to me that this
qguestion and answer might be admissible
here just as a remonstrance might have
been admitted had a ‘written remon-
strance been prepared as the petition was
prepared. That is to say, that that tes-
timony would have the same effect as
though there were filed in this conven-
tion 'written remonstrances against the
removal, offsetting so far as it ought or
could the petition, which is a part of the
record of this Legislature, and on that
ground I thought that question and an-
swer might be admitted.

THE SPEAKER: If the remonstranco
came in in the form of a petition or a
remonstrance, of course no Legislature
would refuse to receive it and <do some-
thing with it but in this form it comes
in as evidence on a guestion, which ques-
tion is to be decided under certain rules;
and on account of the way the matter
presents itself to the Legislature, and on
account of the form of the proposition
we still feel that it should be excluded.

MR. PATTANGALL: Of course it is
apparent that the petition is before this
convention, althrough not as evidence.

THE SPEAKER: The Chair does not
know whether it is part of the records
of this House.

MR. PATTANGALL: It is
Document No. 665.

THE SPEAKER: It was part of the
Legislative proceedings upon which this
proceeding was begun, but the Chair ex-
cludes the evidence.

MR. PATTANGALL: And I believe I
have noted my objection.

THE SPEAKER: Certainly.

in House

Cross-Examination.

By MR. WILSON:

Q. Mr. Winslow, your business trans-
actions are where, to what part of the
city do they take you mostly? A, Of
course our factory work—you are per-
fectly familiar with that, and as I have
stated, our factory is in the rear of For-
est avenue and my other duties take me
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largely to the First National Bank where
I am a director, to the Union Safe De-
posit and Trust Company where 1 am a
director, to the Union Mutual Life In-
surance Company where I am a director
and a member of the finhance commitice.
to the Casco Bay and Harpswell Line of
Steamboats, of which I am president of
the company, and it takes me down in
that part of the <city a good deal; and
I am trustee of quite a number of insti-
tutions, including i.c school for the deaf
and dumb, and my duties, Mr, Wilson,
take me wall over the city.

Q. As a matter of fact the most of
your time would be either spent at your
tfactory or at the banks which you have
mentioned and possibly at the Casco
Bay Line? A. It would ordinarily, but
I am very fond of riding in an automo-
bile, and I drive my own machine, con-
sequently I am all over the city.

Q. But you don’t drive your machine
for pleasure rides particularly down in
the meighborhood of Fore street and Cen-
ter street- A, No, but my business calls
me up Center street, and going to the
Casco Bay Line 1 would have to go down
that way, or would go that way.

Q. Would you go the length of Fore
street or 'would you go down Exchange
and Moulton streets? A. When you are
going in an automobile there will be
some conditions that will take you
through Fore street. No, I wouldn't
seek to go through Fore street, but per-
haps I might have someone with me that
wanted to go that way.

Q. ‘But your route wouldn't be along
Fore street ordinarily? A. No, it would
not.

Q. And
wouldn’t -call
Fore streets?
every day.

Q. That is what I mean. A, No, of
course not. Of course in the summer
time I go t ohe Casco Bay and Harps-
well Lines generally every day.

Q. But the direct route to that
wouldn’t be along Fore street but would
be down across Fore street? A. Down
wxchange wand perhaps through Fore
street, or down Moulton or Exchange,
down that way. I go ito the railroad
offices, and there is something all the
time and it keeps me going; I am mov-
ing most of the time, as you know, with-

your  business ordinarily
you down Center or along
A. No, not regularly, not
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out my stating it; but as far as going
through the streets for any observation
or anything of that kind, I don’t know.

Q. You don’t do that, A. No, I don’t
do that; I don’t know very much about
the conditions down there.

Q. The conditions around the city as
far as your observation ‘has gone—you
never have taken account of it? A. No,
I haven’t taken much count of that.

MR. GULLIVER: Just one question.
You spoke of the Casco Bay & Harpswell
Line. Do you recall now how many peo-
ple the Casco Bay & Harpswell Line
hauled last summer? A. It was some
—upwards of a million. I don't know
exactly the number.

Q. And are you familiar with tihe
conditions of travel aboard those
hoats? A. Yes, in a way.

Q. What do vou say as to intoxica-
tion aboard those hoats? Or what do
you say about the occasion to have
arrests made aboard those boats for
intoxication? A. It is very seldom.

Q. 1t is true, isn’t it, that at Peaks
island you have a large theater? A,
Yes, sir.

Q. Where the average attendance at
night is hetween 500 and 10007 A, Yes,
sir.

Q. And a great many people from all
over the United States come there? A.
Yes, we go down to Bailey's Island
and Orr’s Island and cover the whole
hav.

Q. And isn’t it the fact that you
make 2 practice of going to Riverton
and down to the Islands and to the
Cape, and other places of amusement
about Portland in the summer time?
A, Yes, sir.

Q. And what have you observed
ahout those places of amusement as Lo
conditions? A. Why, it is excellent; we
have always prided ourselves on the
conditions at Riverton. I don’t know
that I can state real facts, hut I have
always heard it said and I have no-
ticed in my own observation at River-
ton that we never felt it was recessary
to have an officer there.

Mr. WILSON: And you do make spe-
cial provisions on that account? A. I
am not in any way connected with
Riverton.

Q. But you understand that special
provisions are made in the way of offi-
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cers? A. Oh, 1 imagine so; I never ex-
amined into it. There was an officer
there, but I presume they bad men
there that would take care of families,
becouse people are so fond of Riverton
we all know, that theyv send their
famiiieg there without any head of the
family going along.

Q. That is a place whnere they cater
snecially to women and children? A
Yes, sir, I think so.

Mr. GULILIVEI: Do the
and Harpswell Line have
empioy special officers to keep intoxi-
cated people off of the boats? A. No,
those islands are policed by the city po-
Lice.

. And isn't it a fact that a Peaks
Tsland particularly the sale of intox-
icating liquors has been practically
rnknown? A. That part of it I haven’t
followed very much. 1 go down therce
Lo the theater occasionally, but T don’t
o to the island enough to know what
the conditions are. I haven't heard
any general complaint about it; we
haven’t had any complaints on our
steamers about it.

Mr. PATTANGALL 1 wish now to
read the deposition of Dr. 8. C. Gordon:

“Deposition of Seth C. Gordon, M, D,
taken at Augusta, Monday, April Tth,
1913, by agreement of counsel, in the
matter of proceedings pending before
the 76thh I.egislature in the matter of
resolve for proposal of address to the
Governor for the removal of Lewis W.
Moulton, sheriff of Cumberland county.
Deponent duly sworn by Benjamin F.
Cleaves, justice of the peace.
Appearances:

Scott Wilson, attorney general.
Benjamin F. Cleaves, Esdq.

For the Prosecution.
Hon. William R. Pattangall,
William H. Gulliver, Isq.,

For the Respondent.

Deponent, being duly sworn, testi-
fied as follows:

By Mr. GULLIVER:

Q. What is your name? A. Seth C.
Gordon.

Q. And your age, Doctor? A.
Angust.

Q. And you have been a practising
physician in the city of Portland for
how many years? A. 48 years it will
be, next June.

a8

82 last
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Q. And you are still in active prac-
tice? A. 1 am.

Q. What institutions are you con-
nected with as either a director or of-
ficer in Portland? A. Well, most ev-
erything in Portland, you might say. 1
am & director in the Mercantile Trust
Company, and I am connected with
several institutions in various ways
thierc, so that it takes me all over the
city more or less.

Q. And it takes you
more or less each day? A.
TS,

Q. And whether or not in your opin-
ion you are fairly familiar with the
gencral conditions in Portland? A. I
think so.

Q. What do vou say as to the gen-
cral eonditions in Portland at the pres-
ent time in so far as this so-called
prohibitory law is concerned?

Xir. WILSON: 1 would like to have
an objection noted because the answer
to that question may involve the ex-
pression of an opinion. I have no obh-
jecticn to the Doctor testitying to the
faets that he has noted, anything tuat
has come within his observation? A.
1 shouldu’t give anything else.

Mr. GULLIVER: From what yon
have observed what is the situation?
A, That is all T should give. Of course,
I have been all over the city.

Mr. WILSON: What time is this?

Mr. GULLIVER: Within the last two
vears and threc months. A. Well, in

over the city
Fach day,

that time my observation has been that
things are not essentially different
iron. any tlime.

Mr. WILSONXN: That is what 1 object
to.

Mr. GULLIVER: Let it go In for what
it is worth.

Mr. WILSON:
jection noted.

1 wish to have my ob-

The SPEAKER: The presiding officers
feel that that should be excluded as im-
material.

Mr. PATTANGALL: And the secreta-
ry will note the same objection upon the
record.

The SPEAKER: Yes,
cases.

certainly, in all

Q. Do you have any recollection as to
the conditions in Portland during the so-
called strict enforcement period, having
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special reference to Mr. Pearson’s ad-
ministration?

Mr. WILSON: I object to that gues-
tion. Thig may not be strictly objection-
able, but what will follow will certainly
be objectionable.

The SPEAKER: If the answer goes on
and gives conditions it should be exclud-
ed under the same ruling.

Mr. PATTANGALL: And that 1s true
in regard to the next three questions,
and I think we all understand that imr.
Wilson’s objections covered the same
point, and I presume the same ruling will
be made.

The SPEAKER: The same rullng will
be made.

The part of the deposition referred to
is as follows:

Mr. GULLIVER: What observatoins
have you made with respect to those
times? A. Not anything specially.

Q. What observations if any have you
made during those times as to the prev-
alence of empty whiskey bottles about
the streets and yards, etc.? (Objected
to.) A. Well, I can’s say that I ever
saw any bottles around my own prem-
ises. Of course I haven't seen them
about other places, but I haven’'t seen
any about my own place.

Q. You have seen them about other
places? A. I have not; no. 1 have had
—two or three times I have had one or
two bottles in my own yard, but that

was all, but T didn't put them there
though.
Mr. PATTANGALL: The deposition

then continues as follows:

Q. Are you aware of any general com-
plaint among the people of Portland or
Cumberland county?

Mr. WILSON: I think objection should
be made to that, and I will make the
same objection.

The SPEAKER:
will be gustained.

Mr. PATTANGALL: And we will have
the same ruling?

The SPEAKER: Yes, the same ruling
will be made.

Mr. PATTANGALL: Before the an-
swer was completed the question was
added to by asking this: “As to the
present conditions under Sheriff Moul-
ton?” Then the objection was made,
and it was really all one question, and

The same objection
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that the Chair has ruled upon and the
entry will show that we have asked for
an appeal which was not allowed.

The SPEAKER: The entry may be
made.

Q. Would conditions in Portland as
they exist at the present time be im-

proved by the removal of Sheriff Moul-
ton?
(Objected to; excluded; same ruling

by the Speaker.)

Q. And the appointment of
man?

(Objected to; excluded; same ruling by
the Speaker.)

another

Q. Do you think this removal would
meet with the approval of the people gen-
erally in Cumberland county?

(Objected to; excluded; same rullng by
the Speaker.)

Q. What would be their attitude in
respect to this?

(Objected to; excluded; same rullng by
the Speaker.)

On motion by Senator Burleigh ot
Aroostook, the convention took a recess
until 2,30 o’clock P. M.

After Recess.
Convention called to order by the Pres-
ident.
The PRESIDENT:
call the roll.

PRESENT:—Sen. Allan of Washington,
Sen. Allen of Kennebec, Allen of Ma-
chias, Austin, Sen. Bailey, Bass, Benn,
Benton, Boland, Boman, Bowler, Sen.
Boynton, Bragdon of Sullivan, Bragdon
of York, Brennan, Bucklin, Sen. Bur-
leigh, Butler, Chadbourne, Sen. Chase,
Chick, Churchill, Clark of Portland,
Clark of New Portland, Cochran, Sen.
Colby, Sen. Cole, Sen, Conant, Connors,
Cook, Crowell, Currier, Cyr, Davis, Des-
coteaux, Doherty, Dresser, Dunton, Dur-
gin, Sen. Dutton, Eastman, Isaton, Kl-
dridge, Elliott, Emerson, Estes, Farnham,

The secretary will

Farrar, Sen. Flaherty, Folsom, Franck,
Gallagher, Gamache, ~Goodwin, Gordon,
Greenleaf of Auburn, Greenleaf of Otis.
field, Sen. Hagerthy, Haines, Hanecock,
Harman, Harper, Harriman, Haskell,
Sen. Hastings, Sen. Hersey, Higgins,
Hogan, Hutchins, Irving, Jenkins, Sen.

Jillson, Johnson, Jones, Kehoe, Kelleher
of Portland, Kelleher of Waterville, Kim-
ball, Lawry, Leader, Leary, LeBel, Lib-
by, Sen. Mansfield, Marston, Mason, Ma-
thieson, Sen. Maxwell of Sagadahoc,
Maxwell of Boothbay Harbor, Mayhury,
McBride, McFadden, Merrill, Metcalf,
Mildon, Sen. Milliken, Mitchel] of Kittery,
Mitchell of Newport, 3
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Morgan, Morneau, Morrison, Morse, Sen.
Moulton, Sen. Murphy, Newbert, Nute,
O’Connell, Sen. Packard of Knox, Pack-
ard of Newburg, Sen. Patten of Hancock,
Peacock, Peaks, Pendleton, Peters, Pe-
terson, Pitcher, Plummer, Price, Put
nam, Quinn, Sen. Reynolds of Kennebec,
Reynolds of Lewiston, Sen. Richardson
of Penobscot, Richardson of Canton,
Ricker, Roberts, Robinson, Rolfe, Rous-

seau, Sanborn, Sanderson, Sargent,
Scates, Skelton, Skillin, Sen. Smith of
Penobscot, Smith of Auburn, Smith of
Patten, Smith of Pittsfield, Smith of
Presque Isle, Snow, Spencer, Sprague,
Sen. Stearns, Stetson, Stevens, Stuart,
Sturgis, Swett, Swift, Taylor, Thombs,
Thompson, Tobey, Trimble, Tryon,
Twombly, Umphrey, Violette, Sen. Walk-
er, Washburn, Waterhouse, Wheeler,

Winchenbaugh, Sen. Wing, Wise, Yeaton.
ABSENT:—Bither, Brown, Sen Clark of

York, Donovan, Dunbar, Sen. Emery,
Gardner, Hodsdon, Jennings, Leveille,
Ramsay, Sherman, Stanley.

THE PRESIDENT: The roll call dis-
closes the presence of 169 members of the
convention.

Mr. PATTANGALL: Mr. President, the
matter in regard 1o the order of cases
which are to follow this one, which
counsel have discussed at some length
with the presidiing officers, and whch
I think has not been called to the atten-
tion of the convention—at your sugges-
tion that this was the proper time to
speak about that, I will bring it up now.

Brother Maher and myself, who appear
as counsel for Mr. Tolman, find our-
selves confronted by this situation. He
will be unable to be here at any time
tomorrow, and probably the next day.
Further than that of course we cannot
look, Decause of conditions that have
arisen. His house is at present under
quarantine. The Board of Health are
considering the 1lifting of the quarantine
but the chairman or health officer, who
under statute has control of that mat-
ter, declined to lift it at the present
time, and in talking with Brother Maher
he said that if Mr. Tolman left the
house he should order him under arrest
and returned until he made a more com-
plete investigation.

Now under those circumstances we are
placed where the trial in his case would
either have to proceed in his absence,
which I know would not be agreeable to
anybody, or that some other arrange-
ment of the cases be made, and I think
the Chair would be of the opinion that
any change in the order of arrangement,

Mooers, Sen. Morey, that arrangements having been made by
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a concurrent order of the House and
Senate, would have to be made by the
Legislature and not by the convention
or the pIesiding officers.

In talking with Brother Wilson it is
fair for me to say that his suggestion
was that he could take up the Andros-
coggin county cases next. I am in those
cases with Androscoggin counsel, I have
not even met counsel and could not pos-
sibly be prepared to go on with those
cases, tomorrow, assuming that I remain
in this case and completed my work in
it. I realize that the same hardship
falls upon the attorney general, with the
possible exception that he has counsel
associated with him in the Androscoggin
case who has been in the case for some
length of time, hence that case, I assume
from 'his conversation, he could go on
with; I can’t.

The only thing I could do in fairness
to my wclient, subject of course to the
orders of the convention, would be to
ask that the trial in the Knox county
case be delayed, and ‘that the Andros-
coggin cases be not made to immediately
follow this one. I submit the matter in
that form to the convention or the pre-
siding officers, the Speaker and the Pres-
ident.

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON:
I would state briefly what I understand
to be the situation in Knox county. It
seems that there have been several cases
of smallpox within the county, and one
o: the deputy sheriffs had the temerity
to go into one of those houses and take
out, as I understand it, a child there,
and take it into a home or something
of that kind, and then he was after that
quarantined, and he deliberately broke
quarantine and came down to court, and
on that account the secretary of the
board, who is the health officer, not the
chairman of the board, but the secretary
of the board, who is the so-called health
officer, quarantined the sheriff and the
whole family, but took no steps to quar-
antine any one else. Now Dr. Young of
the State Board of Health was notified
and has been in touch with the situa-
tion, and we have also been in com-
munication with Dr. Junkins, the only
practicing physician on the board, and
they both have assured me that they
saw no reason why the quarantine could
not be lifted so far as the sheriff was
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concerned and he be allowed to ceme
here without danger to any one, taking
the ordinary precautions by way of fumi-
gation.

However, it is reported this noon thatl
the secretary has assumed to continue
the quarantine for 12 days longer, and
I don’t know but what he also threatens
to arrest the sheriff if he makes his es-
cape.

With reference to the situation as to
the other cases, contemplating a possi-
bility of readjustment, I want to say
this. We are now ready to go on with
the Knox county case, and understood
that would be the next case in order.
The Penobscot case, which we had pre-
pared to follow the Knox county case—
unfortunately the counsel whom I had
engaged in that work to follow up the
local situation was, yesterday, taken
down with a severe attack of the mumps
and he is under quarantine, and we have
had to employ other counsel in that case
who has taken it up. It would be im-
possible for me to take up the Penoh-
scot case under those circumstances be-
fore Thursday afternoon at the earliest,
and I simply suggested to Brother Pat-
tangall that we would undertake to take
up the Androscoggin cases, tomorrow
noon, or at such time as the convention
desires, provided the Knox county case
wasn’'t taken up. It certainly imposes
just as much hardship on me to take up
the Androscoggin cases, tomorrow, as it
would be upon him to take up the Knox
county case.

I think those are the conditions that
have a bearing upon the situation.

Mr. PATTANGALL: I would only
say that I would not undertake to
make any statement of fact with re-
gard to the real condition of things in
Knox county, other than the matter
in which the Attorney General and 1
agreed, namely, that at present the
sheriff is under quarantine and hence
of course he couldn’t be present. 1
realize that the convention can try
the case in his absence, but wouldn’'t
try to do so unless it was obliged to.

In regard to Androscoggin, I will
simply say this. It isn’t putting any
hardship upon me to try the Andros-
coggin cases. The hardship woulld
fall entirely upon the parties involved,
because I am as unfamiliar with the
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Androscoggin cases as any member
of this convention can be. I know ab-
solutely nothing about them, and I am
not even sure who my associate coun-
sel will be. Mr. Lowe stated that he
intended to employ Judge Wing, but
I have had no conversation with him.
Under those circumstances of course I
should not attempt to go into the case
if it should come on. I think nobody
would be justified. My parties whom
I represent are in the hands of the
<convention.

Mr. MAHER: If I may amplify just
a bit the Attorney General’s statement
in regard to the Knox County situa-
tion, concerning which I alone am in-
terested, not caring what the disposi-
tion of the cases or the arrangement
of them is, other than as they affect
that, I might say that tonight at sev-
en o'clock the train leaving there at
one o'clock, will bring us something
that will show the exact condition, at-
fidavits from this health officer “that
the sheriff is under quarantine. This
would seem to be of some force. The
condition is not exactly confined to
the lines on which the Attorney Getl-
eral has Deen informed. It is true
that Deputy Sheriff Titus did break
uarantine and go down to court and
was there arrested and returned to
quarantine, but the janitor of the
court house, who was in the closest
association with the sheriff and witn
Deputy Sheriff Titus was taken sick
immediately after Titus was sent back,
having been exposed at some place or
other and is now in the house and un-
der quarantine, and further than that
the family living directly opposite the
court house, as the Attorney General
will bear me out in. a family by the
name of Stevens, the woman has a
well developed case of smallpox and
her son was going in and out of the
court house, a boy who was selling
papers at the court house and was at
the sheriff’s house and was with the
sheriff and sold papers to the sheriff,
and as a result of that the health of-
ficer did quarantine the sheriff. Of
course in that situation the conven-
tion, and the presiding officers ought
not to proceed except with the ut-
most fairness, as this is a proceeding
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looking to the upholding of law and
would be a hardship if one arm of the
State, in this matter of quarantine,
where undoubtedly this man was act-
ing in the best of faith, should be
ruthlessly disregarded, and further
than that it would seem to us that
this man should have a right to De
present. He got into the whole diffi-
culty acting in the best of faith. The
sheriff of Knox county came up to
Augusta and was in Augusta when the
deputy sheriff had gone down to Rock-
land to serve papers upon him. i
know that that is the fact because the
deputy went down on the train witn
me and the sheriff went back and had
these papers served on him at that
time and became exposed and two
days later was locked in the house.

ATTORNEY GENERAL: Perhaps it
would be fair to state that the physician
who was called is not certain that the
janitor is afflicted with smallpox. He
is in the house and taking precautions,
but it is not a developed case so that
the physicians have a decided opinion
that it is smallpox. The other case
which my brother speaks of 1 did not
mention, inadvertently and the phy-
sician on the Board of Health was cog-
nizant of this condition when he stated
that the quarantine might be safely re-
moved.

Mr. MAHER:
veloped case of smallpoX.

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON: I
think so.

The PRESIDENT:
what time witnesses might leave Rock-
land?

Mr. MAHER: TFive o'clock.

The PRESIDENT: The Chair
state that the conventulon already un-
derstand, probably, that under the re-
solves under which we are proceeding,
and the orders passed Dy both branches
of the Legislature in concurrence, neith-
er the presiding officers themselves nor
the convention as such have any au-
thority to change the order in which
these cases are to be heard, the arrange-
ment being, as the presiding officers
have understood, that they should come
on the days scheduled, as in the cases
assigned in court, that is each succeed-
ing case would come on immediately af-

But that is a well-de-

Do counsel know

will
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ter the earlier case had been disposed
of. The order of procedure may only
be changed, in the opinion of the pre-
siding officers by taking a recess, with
the understanding that during the re-
cess the Senate and House of Repre-
sentatives, sitting as the Legislature,
shall consider whether any change shall
be made in the order of procedure. Un-
der the rules the only motion that can
be entertained here is a motion to take
a recess. If the convention desire to
take a recess for that purpose, it may
accomplish it by a motion, provided a
majority of the convention vote so to
do.

The PRESIDENT: Do counsel know
what time witnesses must leave Rock-
land?

Mr. MAHER: TFive o’clock.

The PRESIDENT: The Chair will
state and the convention already under-
stands that under the rescvlve we are
proceeding under, and the orders passed
by both branches of the Legislature in
concurrence, that neither the presiding
officers themselves nor the convention
have any authority to change the order
in which these cases will be heard, the
arrangement being that they shall come
on the day scheduled unless the pre-
ceding case holds over, in which case.
as is the case in court, the succeeding
case would come after the preceding
ase was disposed of.

If members of the convention wish to
change the order of procedure, it may
only be done in the opinion of the pre-
siding officers by taking a recess with
the understanding that the Senate and
the House of Representatives sitting as
a Legislature shall consider whether
any change in the order of procedure
shall be made.

Under the rules, the only motion that
can be considered is the motion to take
a recess. If the convention wishes to
take a recess for that purpose, it may
be accomplished by motion provided a
majority of the convention votes so to
do.

Mr. SMITH of Patten: Mr. President,
this arrangement and the order was
made in the knowledge of everybody, and
it seems to me that to take a recess and
to undertake to undo the order would
result in confusion and great delay. I
do not believe that the members of this
convention are prepared for any unneces-
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sary delay, and it seems to me that after
the statement of the chairman of the
State Board of Health, and that opinion
being concurred in by the chairman ot
the Board of Health of the local town,
with the opinion of the physician, that
any change of the program is entirely
unnecessary and unreasonabie. 1 hope
this convention will not take a recess
for any such purpose.

The PRESIDENT: The Chair w... state
that debate cannot be entertained upon
this motion or upon any other motion
except by unanimous consent. 1f any
member wishes to make a motion to take
a recess, he may do so, and the conven-
tion will vote upon it.

Mr. DESCOTEAUX of Biddeford: Mr.
President, I move that we take a recess.

The PRESIDENT: Does the gentleman
desire to assign the length of time? 1In
the opinion of the Chair it would be
advisable.

Mr. DESCOTEAUX: Mr. President, 1L
move that the convention take a recess
of 20 minutes for the purpose of assem-
bling in the Senate and House of Repre-
sentatives and discussing a possible
change in the order of procedure.

A viva voce vote being taken, the mo-
tion was lost.

Mr. PATTANGALL: I think it only
fair, Mr. President, to notify the con-
vention and to notify the attorneys for
the prosecution, so that they may gauge
their time accordingly, that Sheriff Tol-
man being guarantined, if his case comes
on tomorrow it will be necessarily tried
in his absence. If this convention de-
sires to try Sheriff Tolman in his ab-
sence while in quarantine by State oth-
cials, that the defence will—and I speak
of this so that attorneys may regulate
their actions—that the defence will pe
for their attorneys to appear, have the
facts appear, enter their protest in the
record, and let the proceedings go on.

The PRESIDENT: Proceed with this
case, Mr. Attorney General.

Mr. JACOB H. BEARMAN, having
been duly sworn, testified as follows:

Examination by Mr. Gulliver.

Q. State your name, age and occupa-
tion. A. Jacob H. Bearman, 29, lawyer.

Q. Have you made any observations
as to the present conditions in the efty
of Portland as to the enforcement ef the
prohibitory law and in reference to
drunkenness? A. I have.
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Q. Will you state them to the con-
vention?

The ATTORNEY GENERAL: Mr.
President, before the witness answers
that question, I wish that wWitnesses
might be instructed in regard to tneir
answers as to observation, that they
might not make statements that would
involve comparison. We are willing that
they should state their own observations,
but as to their opinions of the admin-
istration of the sheriff, T want to avoid
just such answers as appeared in the
depositions that involved a comparison
with other administrations.

The SPEAKER: Were you hzre this
moruning? A. T was.

Q. You heard the ruling of the pre-
siding oflicer in regard to the admis-
sibility of certain testimony? A. 1
understand that matters of opinion
are not admissible.

Q. On the issue of whether or not
the law is enforced? A. I understand
that fully.

Q. Your opinion is not
A. I understand.

Q. Comparisons of the present en-
forcement of the law with the enforce-
mens of previous administrations are

admissible.

not admissible. A. 1 understand
fully.
Mr. GULLIVER: You may answer

the question. A. There is very little
drunkenness in Portland, today.

Q. When you say tdday, how long
a period do you cover? A. 1 cover a
period of three months and longer.

Q. Whether or not in the course of
yvour professional duties you have ap-
peared in criminal cases in the law
and superior courts in Portland? A.
Quite numerously.

Q. Whether or mnot in <«onnection
with those cases you have had any
talk with Sheriff Moulton? A. 1 have
several.

Q. Confining your observations to
the last two years and three months,
will you state to the convention what
talks you have had with Sheriff Moul-
ion with respect to the disposition of
liguor cases? A. My talks with the
sheriff and his deputies in reference
to the conduct of liquor cases, so-
called, he has told me repeatedly that
he could do nothing for me, that my
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people must go out of the business.
Q. In how many cases have you

appeared in the last two year and
three months? A. How many ligquor
cases?

Q. Yes. A. I should say in the

neighborhood of 18 or 20,

Q. And what has been the disposi-
tion made by the sheriff's officers and
the county attorney of the court in re-
spect to such cases? A, In a great
many, the great number of my cascs
I have been fortunate in securing o
verdict of mnot guilty. Tn cases found
guilty or where theyv pled guilty, in-
varibly a jail sentence was imposcd.
sentence suspended on condition that
they go out of business.

Q. What have yvou to say as to wheth-
er those persons did go oul of business?
A, To my knowledge no less than eight
or 10 did go out of business,

Q. Calling vyour attention to specitic
cases, do you recall the case of Peter
Shuluc? A. I do.

Q. At the January term, 19132 A. Yes,
sir.

Q. State the circumstances in respect
to that case. A, The sherifi’s deputies

made a seizure at the place of business
of Peter Shulue, at the corner of Clark
and Summer streets. I saw Mr. Moulton
in reference to that and he said he could
do nothing for me. T saw his deputies
and they said this man must go out ot
business, as he has told me repeatedly.
We pled guilty, it was placed on the
special docket on the condition that he
went out of business, and he has gone
out of business.

Q. What about the case of Israel Da-
vis? A. The same situation. Mr. Da-
vis was given a jail sentence, 60 days,
sentence suspended on condition that he
go out of the business. He was placed
in charge of the probation officer, and the
probation officer has informed me that
he has gone out of the ousiness.

Q. What do you know about his pre-
vious record for selling liguor? A, |
have tried cases for Israel Davis and
know that he has beecn convicted several
times previous to this.

Q. Davis has stopped selling? A.
has, in my own knowledge.

Q. Was he what yvou would term =
persistent violator of the law? A. tHe

He
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‘wag previous to the middle of 1912 or the
last part of 1912,

Q. State the circumstances in relation
to the case of Mary TFolippi. A. $She
‘was tried twice. The first time I got a
verdict of not guilty. She was again ar-
rested and that time got a jail sentence
of 60 days, and was placed on probation
for one year that she go out of the busi-
ness. The probation officerr has told me
that she has gone out of business.

Q. What about the case of Leah Wise?
A. That is on Fore street, and is one of
the places named in the papers where
liquor was being sold. They took her
into court and she pled guilty. She was
given 60 days in jail, placed on proba-
tion for a period of one year under the
condition that she go out of business.
The probation officer has informed me
-several times that she has gone out ot
business.

Q. What about the case of Jennie
Steins? A. A search was qmade in Feéb-
ruary this year. She was given a straight
jail sentence of 60 days and placed on
probation.

Q. What sort of a place did she run?
A, A store on Salem street.

Q. A grocery store? A. I should say

0.

Q. What about Bridget TFlaherty's
case? A. She is a persistent offender,
runs a place on Cotton street. She was

placed on the special docket on two
cases, 1 understand she is now out of
the business.

Q. Whether or not there are other
cases that yvou recall? A, There are.

Q. Can you specify any other places?
A. There is a place on Forest avenue,
I don't know the number; it was put out
of business on the same set of facts.

Q. In the cases where you got a ver-
dict of not guilty, what if anything did
Sheriff Moulton say to you as to what
he would do in case those people were
found selling? A. Not the sheriff, but
his deputies.

Q. What did they say to you? A. In
two places that appeared in the list of
names that have been selllng In Port-
land. T secured a verdict of not guilty,
[ was informed Dby the deputy that al-
though T received a verdict of not guilty,
if that man persisted in selling, they
would keep after him until he was driven
out of the business.
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Q. Who was that man? A. Antonio
Obano.

Q. What do you say as to similar con-
versations in cases where you have been
permitted to pay fines? A. I was told
through the sheriff’s office, that although
a fine was paid, the next time it would
be a straight jail sentence if they kept
in the business.

Q. How long have you lived in Port-
land? A. I was born in Portland.

Q. Lived there all your life? A.
Portland and Lewiston.

Q. You have practised law in Port-
land? A. Yes, sir. Since ’99.

Q. Since that time have you been
familiar with the conditions there gen-
erally? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And whether or not you have any
speclal information as to the conditions
in respect to the sale and use of intoxi-
cating liquors in Portland? A. In a gen-
eral way, attending court and being on
the street in the pursuit of my profes-
sion. ‘

In

Q. Pleuse do not answer the next
question until it has been ruled upon.
From your obkgervation in and about
Pordand during the past four years,
what Lave you to say as to ithe condi-
tions exigting in Portland for the past
three months in relation to the sale or
the drinking of intoxieating ligquors?

(Guestion read by the reporter)

Tne ATTOCRNEY GENERAL: That
is 2 rather peculiarly worded gucstion.

Mr. GULLIVER: Ag compared with
previous coaditions?

(Objected to)

The SPEAKKR: We think that
makes it objectionable; otherwise it is
not.

Mr. FATTANGAILL: I suppose, Mr.
Speaker, that our position is entirely
understecod on that point, but it seems
so important to us that I know you
will pardon my saying a word in re-
gard to if. I should judge that the gist
of this complaint against Sheriff Moul-
ton was not that he had not suceceded
in fully enforcing the prohibitory law,
hut that he had not done in that re-
spect all that he should do or all that
he could do.

Now whether his administration with
regard to the enforcement of the pro-
hibitory law, but that he had not done
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in that respect all that he should do or
all that he could do.

Now whether his administration with
regard to the enforcement of the pro-
hibitory iaw has been good or bad, it
seems to us could be only determined
by comparison with something.

I duo not know how anything can be
suaid to be good or bad except by com-
parisen with something, and we deem
it not only proper but necessary to
make a comparison between his work
and that of other men who have at-
tempted the same work in the same lo-
cality upder the same conditions, in
order that the convention may have a
correct view of that work. So much of
the evidence as would be somoewhat in
the line of an opinion, and somewhat
creative, because of hearsay, we should
say was admissible in these proceed-
ings just as a great deal of hearsay
and upinion evidence was necessarily
admitted on the part of the prosecu-
tion in depicting the general condi-
tions there, and those two points are
what we rely upon in offering that class
of testimony.

The ATTORNEY GENERAL: It
seems to us if that ground is taken
that it would necessarily involve a
theoretical standard of other sheriffs
ard whether that was a proper stand-
ard tuv wuse, whether this sheriff had
enforced the law as well as cthers. It
seems as though that is sufiicient to
meet the first reason that my brother
sets forth.

As to the question of opinion evidence
in relation to what has .een transacted
during the last three months, we have
no objection to any witness stating act-
ual facts insofar as he is allowed to
speak from observation and from opin-
ion in relating facts. We have no objec-
tion to the witness stating facts, that
is, when testifying in regard to any
particular saloon, whether closed or
open; there is some opinion involved
there. It is admissible as it was in our
witnesses. But testifying as to whether
saloons are closed as well now as in
prior years we do not think is admis-
sible.

The SPEAKER: We taink we under-
stand the principle that the Chair is try-
ing to adhere to, and we think there will
not be any trouble in applying it. The
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question is not as to whether or not the
law is enforced, but it is whether or not
the law has been wilfully unenforced.
That is all. Now it does not throw any
legal light on that question to show
whether or not the law is enforced now
better or worse than in some previous
administration. That would involve go-
ing beyond that and finding out by proof
or otherwise, finding out how much the
law was enforced under that adminis-
tration, but we would arrive at nothing.
The Chair has ruled that the compari-
son of affairs under these different ad-
ministrations is not admissible.

On the other question of opinion testi-
mony, any opinion is to be distinguished
from the facts, and it is for this body to
arrive at facts. It is perfectly true that
legitimate questions of fact may involve
opinions, and the Chair desires it to be
understood that this ruling may be mod-
ified at times to conform with that idea.
It may be that many questions will be
asked that would be admissible and that
may involve an opinion, It is of course
difficult to apply the rule to each partic-
ular question. It is difficult for a wit-
ness to describe conditions without in a
way comparing them with other condi-
tions at some other time, and it may be
that modifications of this rule may ena-
ble a witness to properly reply to ques-
tions.

We do not intend to rule that no kind
of a comparison may be allowed, for a
witness may have a conclusion in his
own mind as to whether conditions were
so and so. What we desire to avoid and
the only thing that we wish to rule on
is that it is not proper to compare the
conditions under this administration with
some previous administration. That Iis
the extent of our ruling. It may be
that questions may be framed so the
witnesses may say whether conditions
are better or worse. We 1laink that
would ‘be well, but not to compare this
administration with some previous ad-
ministration.

Mr. PATTANGALL: That ruling is
satigfactory to us.
Q. (By Mr. Pattangall): You have

stated that you were more or less fa-
miliar with conditions in the city of
Portland in regard to enforcement of
the prohibitory law? A. 1 have.

Q. You have been more or less fa-
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miliar with conditions with regard to
the enforcement in the city of Portland
and in other cities in Maine at other
times than during the last two years?
A. T have.

Q. And are you in a general way fa-
miliar with the working of the sheriff’'s
office in Portland with regard to en-
forcement? A. I am.

Q. Now from your observation what
would you say in regard to conditions
in the city of Portland with regard to
enforcement? A. I should say condi-
tions, today, that is, covering the period
of time back, are better than they have
been at any time I have known it in
Portland.

Q. And from your acquaintance with
the work of the sheriff and his deputies
have you seen any evidence of wilful
neglect on his part of his official duties?
A. T have not.

Q. What c¢an you say in regard to
that, if anything? A. The sheriff has
told me time and again—give you the
exact words if you want it—he says:
“No one has got any strings on me. If
you have any complaints to make
against any place at all and I can get
the evidence, I will close them tighter
than a drum?”’

Q. Now, Mr. Bearman, I understand
you to say that you have had 20 cases
within what period of time? A, Within
the past two years.

Q. How many in the past two or
three months? A. To the best of my
judgment, 9 or 10—S8 or 9, something like
that.

Q. About half of them in the last
three months? A. 7Yes, been getting
more business in the Jast three
months.

Q. Things are doing a little better
down there, aren’t they? A. No, that
isn’t so.

Q. Now you say that in a majority
of the cases you have been able to get
a verdict of “not guilty”? A. In a
great number of cases I said I got
verdicts of “not guilty.”

Q. How many? A. A great num-
ber I should say.

Q. What proportion of the 18 should
vou call a great number? A. A quar-
ter.

Q. That is four or five?
or five,

A. TFour
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Q. You would consider that fair
luck? A. That is a great number not
guilty out of 18—against our officials,
why it is a great number.

Q. The other 14, some disposition
was made of them? A. Yes.

Q. And now can you enumerate
any more of them? than those you
have already enumerated? A. I don’t
quite understand.

Q. Can you enumerate any more of
them, then you have already enum-
erated? A. You mean of everything
—of not guilty—the disposition?

Q. No, the names of the parties?
A. There was Jennie Stein.

Q. Of those you have already enu-

merated, I have now Peter Shuluc.
A, Yes.

Q. Israel Davis? A. Yes.

Q. Mary Folippo? A, Yes.

Q. l.eah Wise? A. Yes.

Q. Jennie Stein? A. Yes.

Q. Bridget Flaherty? A. Yes.

Q. Antonio Albino? A. Yes. Ed-
ward Harrigan.

Q. Now where is Mr. Harrigan's

place located? A, 1t was located 121
Forest avenue, I think.

Q. He is the one on Forest avenue,
vou spoke of? A. Yes,, I didn’t men-
tion his name I think.

Q. Now what sort of a place was it
that was kept on the corner of Sum-
mer street by Mr. Peter Shuluc? A.
It was a sort of a grocery store with
a room in back.

Q. It was nct a regular bar room?
A. I never was in it, Bro. Wilson.

Q. You said it was a grocery store,
I presumed you knew something of it.
A. That is the testimony in court.

Q. How iong ago was that? A. Shu-
lue, it was placed on the special docket
of the January term of this year.

Q. T understand you to say now he is
confining himself to selling groceries? A.
He is out of business altogether.

Q. He is not selling groceries? A. He
is not selling anything.

Q. Now when the sheriff insisted on
Peter Shuluc going out of business, did
they give you any special reasons why
Peter Shuluc should get out? A. Any-
thing more than in all my cases.

Q. Did they give you any special rea-
son in any case? A. They did not.
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Q. Simply they must get out? A. They
must get out.

Q. And what is Peter Shuluc’s na-
tionality? A. He is a Polish fellow.

Q. And Israel Davis, the same history
with reference to his case as with refer-
ence to Shuluc’s? A. No, Israel Davis
is still in ousiness.

Q. He is still in the liquor business?
A. He is out of the liquor business. He
is in the boot, shoe and clothing busi-
ness there now, and was then.

Q. Boot and shoe business at the time
he was selling liquor A. Yes.

Q. That was a side business, was it?
A. I don't know which wwould be the
side, [
Q. Well, he is now making his prin-
cipal business, boots and shoes? A. That
is right.

Q. Israel Davis, what is his nation-
ality? A. He is a Jew.

Q. And Mary Felippo, what sort of a
place did she run? A, She run a room
on Chatham street. !

Q. That is a tenement house where
she lives? A, It was not so described
in court, I never was down there. The
officers testified that they found a keg
and a table there,

Q. It was not in a store? A.
not in a store. ’

Q. It was in a house? A. In a house.

Q. And what sort of a place did Leah
Wise run? A. Leah Wise, that was a
tenement on Fore street, I think.

Q. A dwelling house? A. A dwelling
house.

Q. And she, I presume, is a Jewess?
A, She is, yes.

Q. And Jennie Stein, what was hesr
place? A, About the same as Shu-
luc’s,

Q. That is a grocery? A. Yes.

. And she is a Jewess I presume?
A, Yes.

Q. Now Bridget Flaherty, what
sort of a place did she have? A. She
has heen running a Kkitchen dive for
years.,

Q. Kitchen barroom,
So-called, yes.

Q. And Albine, what sort of a
place did he have? A. A barroom,

Q. A bar? A. Yes.

Q. Where was his located? A. On
Fore street, near corner of Franklin.

It was

so-called? A.
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Q. Can you give the number? A.
I can't, but I think it is on the rec-
ords.

Q. On the records you say? A. Yes.

Q. And Harrigan was down ou
Forest Ave., you say? A. Yes, he
was down there, I don’t know where
he is now.

Q. Now that is all you can now
recall of your special cases that have
been put out of business. A. There
are a great number more but I would-
n’t attempt to give you the names.

Q. About half of them here—you
have given 8 or 10 and the rest you
can’t recall? A. I cannot recall

Q. Now John Hollywood down on
Preble street, is not one of your cli-
ents? A. Never was.

Q. And Mr. John Sullivan who oc-
cupies the places on the corner of Fore
and Center, is not one of your cli-
ents? A. I don’t know him.

Q. He is not one of your clients?
A. No, he is not,

Q. Now the one Who occupies the
place on the corner of Center and
Court—on either corner—Center and
Pleasant rather— A. I have no cli-
ents on Pleasant street.

Q. Haven’t any on Center street at
all? A, No.

Q. 1 don’t suppose you represent
Andrew Eagan? A. No.

Q. Thomas Brownrig? A. No.

Q. Patrick Sullivan? A. No.

Q. Any member of the Sullivan

family that you represent? A. I have
represented Sullivans in court but not
for infractions of the liquor law.

Q. You did not represent Frank Sher-
man? A. No.

Q. And you are not counsel for Judge
Mulhern as he is known in Portland,
who keeps the place on India street? A,
No.

Q. Nor Richard Norton down on Pleas-
ant street? A. No.

Q. Nor Mr. William H. Lawry,
keeps 13 Tembple street? A, No;
know them.

Q. Or Ross & Carey, who Kkeep the
place at 9 Exchange? A. No.

Q. Nor Martin J. Walsh at 450 Fore
street? A. Don’t know them.

Q. You say that the drunkenness in
Portland is very small? A. I say that—

who
don’t
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of course, Bro. Wilson, I take that in
comparison to the past, what it has been
in Portland.

Q. Do you know as a matter of fact
the number of arrests for drunkenness
in the last three months? A. No.

Re-Direct Examination by Mr. Gulli-
ver.

Q. Mr. Bearman, in testifying in re-
spect to the amount of drunkenness are
you guided by the amount you saw on
the street? A, I am.

HARRY E. NIXON, having been duly
sworn, testified as follows:

Examination by Mr. Guliiver.

Q. Mr. Nixon, please state your name,
your age and your occupation? A. Har-
ry E. Nixon; 30 years old; lawyer.

Q. How long have you lived In Port-
land? A. All my life.

Q. How long have you been practicing
law there? A. Four years last Febru-
ary.

Q. Have you had occasion within the
last four years to appear in court in li-
quor cases? A. Very few. 1 have ap-
peared in some liquor cases.

Q. Calling your attention to the cases
in which you have appeared within the
last two years and three months, will
you state the facts? A. I have the case
of-—-do you wish the names?

Q. Yes, and circumstances? A. The
case of John Higgins, who runs a drug
store at the West End. He was indict-
ed for nuisance and he consulted me. I
went to see the sheriff and county at-
torney and stated the case to them.
Told them that Mr. Higgins didr’t have
any money and couldn’t pay a fine, and
I didn't want him to go to jail on ac-
count of his family, and if they would
be lenient with him that he promised
me that he would go out of the busi-
ness, the sheriff and the county attor-
ney told me to state the facts to the
court, which I did in open court, and
I presume on their recommendation Mr.
Higgins was placed on the special docket
and went out of the business.

Q. What, if anything, did Sheriff
Moulton or his deputy say to you would
happen in the event of a repetition of
this offence? A. They told me, the
sheriff did, that he would have his case
placed on the special docket, or use his
influence to have his case placed on the
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special docket, and if he was caught
again they would bring forward sen-
tence and impose it.

Q. Go on with the other cases, Mr.
Nixon? A. I have in mind one case,
Frank Givern, I think the name is,
Portland street. He was arrested on
two occasions. The last time I went to
see the sheriff and the county attorney
and told them that he had promised to
get out of the business if they would
be lenient with him. He had a family.

Q. What did they say? A. They
said that they had no intention of pun-
ishing him severely, but that he must
get out of the business, and I don’t re-
eall whether he was placed on proba-
tion or special docket, but, however, he
didn’t pay a fine, or serve any time; he
has gone out of the buslness.

Q. Have both of these men gone out
of the business? A. They have.

Q. Mr. Nixon, are yvou familiar with
conditions in Portland with regard to
the enforcement of the prohibitory

‘law and the work of the sheriff’s office

in respect thereto? A. I am.

Q. What are the present conditions
there, in respect to enforcement? A.
The condition derived from an actual
observation, I should say conditions
were good.

Q. From your knowledge of the con-
duct of the business of Sheriff Moul-
ton’s office, so far as the prohibitory
law is concerned what do you say of
his bheing guilty or wilfully neglecting
his duties? A. I have never seen any
evidence of anything that wceuld lead
me to believe that he was.
Cross-Examination by Attorney Gen-

eral Wilson,

Q. Bro. Nixon, can you name any
other cases that you have appeared in
court for, except these two? A. Well,
I have in mind a Brunswick case, but
1 was consulted in the court room dur-
ing a term, and there was a fine case,
T caunot recall the name of the party.

Q. Brunswick? A. Yes.

Q. These are the only two ithat you
recall in Portland, that you have ap-
peared for during the last two years
and three months? A. The only two
that I recall

Q. And Mr Higgins, is he out of the
drug business altogether, or just out of
the liquor business? A. He was selling
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cigars for John Hadzor the last I saw
of him. .

Q. So he has left the drug business,
closed up? A. Yes.

Q. And this Frank Givern, he was on
Portland street, you say? A. Yes,

Q. When did that case come up? A,
That case came up along the first of
Sheriff Moulton’'s administration, as I re-
member it.

Q. And when did this Higgins’
come up? A, The Higgins case,
ably nine mionths or a year ago.

Q. So that recently, you haven't had
an occasion to go before the sheriff, to
have cases placed on the special docket
of this year? A. I have not.

Q. Now are you counsel for John Iol-
lywood, 102 Preble street? A. I am not.

Q. Or for the parties who occupy the
place at the northwest corner of Center
and Free streets?

MR. GULLIVER: May it please the
President, for the purpose of saving
time, which seems to be very essential,
we are willing to admit that the witness
has not appeared for any other person
than those named by him--to save the
prosecuting officer a good deal of time.

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON:
I understand he has not appeared for
them. I wanted to know if he repre-
sented any of the so-called, well
known liquor sellers there in Portland
now. A. No, sir.

Q. Do not? A. No, sir.

Q. Well are you familiar with those
places Mr. Nixon, at the corner of
Center and Free and Pleasant and
Center? A. No, I have walked by
them, passed them.

Q. Never been in?

Q. But you know there are places
there where they sell liquor? A.
Well, of my own personal knowledge

case
prob-

A. No.

—I have heard them say—yes.
Q. You have never made any ob-
servations yourself? A. Oh, no, ex-

cept as one would passing by.

Q. Well, you don’'t have any ques-
tion in your mind but what the testi-
mony of the witnesses who came here
on behalf of the State, that they pur-
chased liquor at all of these places is
true, do you?

Mr. PATTANGALL:
that question. This witness’

We object to
opinion
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as to the truth of somebody else state-
mient of course is not admissible.

The SPEAKER: On cross-examing.-
tion broader latitude is allowed. The
Attorney General probably can frame
his question so it will not be objec-

tionable. That particular questioa
might be objectionable.
Attorney  General WILSON: I

thought perhaps to cover the whole
situation and not to proceed any fur-
ther with this witness. T understani
there is objection. *

The SPEAKER: Yes, and the ob-
jection is sustained.

Q. Have you been into the Hig-

gins place down on India street? = A.
No, sir.

Q. Or Brownrig's place? A. No,
sir.

Q. Or Sullivan’s place? A. No,
sir.

Q. Or Frank Sherman’s place? A.
No, sir.

Q. Nor 13 Temple street. A. Who

has 13 Temple street?

Q. Mr. Lawry occupies that, I be-
lieve? A. No, sir,

Q. Or the place at 9 Exchange
street, occupied by Ross and Carey?
A. No, sir.

Q. Or the barroom at the Preble
House? A. No, sir.

Q. So that when you speak of the
conditions being good you eliminate
any personal knowledge of all those
places? A. Oh yes, that is derivei
from the general observation.

JAMES A. CONNELLAN, having
bheen first duly sworn, testified as fol-
lows:

Examination by Mr. Gulliver,

Q. DPlease state your name, age and
business or profession? A. James A.
Connellan; 38 years old; lawyer.

Q. Live in Portland? A. I have
lived there all my life, except the time
I was in the Government service and
at college.

Q. You have practiced
long? A. Sixteen years?

Q. During the past 2 years and 3
months, have you had professional re-
lations with the sheriff's office? A. I
have.

Q. And whether or not you have

law how



1720

had conversation with Sheriff Moulton
in respect to nol prossing or otherwise
disposing of liquor cases? A. I have.

Q. Won't you state to the conven-
tion one of those conversations? A.
Well, I never have had much luck
with those things, that is all I could
say about getting nol prosses.

Q. What have you had to do in the
cases you represented? A. Well, usu-
ally my people either paid or went t2
jail, once in a while I got them off.

Q. Sometimes paid and sometimes
voul to jail? A, Yes, and occasion-
ally I got a verdict of not guilty, but
not very often.

Q. You haven’t had such good luck
as Bro, Bearman? A. No, I haven’t.

Q. Whether or not some of the per-
sons for whom you have appeared in
Court during Sheriff Moulton’s admin-
istration have gone out of the liquor
business? A. Yes, I can recollect of
a few that have, I wish to say I
haven’t got any data about the stuff
here. I could telephone and get it, if
you wanted, to my office. I know of
two people that have gone out.

Q. Do you recollect their names? A.
One was an Italian woman. They let
her off because she wanted to go home
to the old country, and 1 know I had
quite an argument with the sheriff
about that, and he let her go on the
ground, so he told me, that is, he said
he would recommend to the court that
she be let go on the ground there wag
sickness in her family, and if I recoi-
lect right she was sick herself. On
that ground he recommended to the
court, and they let her go. There is
one other case. I cannot recollect the
name,

Q. What do you say Mr, Connellan,
as to the conditions about the streets
in Portland, during the last three
months, as to intoxication? A. Well,
I have seen nothing alarming, myself.

Q. Well, are the conditions good or
bad? A. Well, T should say mos:
certainly, they were good.

Q. And what do you say as to gen-
eral orderly behavior on the streets
during the same period? A. T don’t
think there is any question but whazt
it is absolutely good, as far as I can
see.
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Q. Do you recall a conversation
that you had with Deputy Sheriff Hall,
relative to children and women being
around places where liquor was sold?

A. I do.
Q. Won't you give it to the Con-
vention? A. Well, I could give the

substance, of course that ig all T could
give.

Q. That is satisfactory? A. I
went to see Deputy Sheriff Hall in
relation to a matter connected with
the so-called rum business, and he
stated to me that so long as he re-
mained a deputy sheriff, that especial-
ly would he pay attention to places
where women and children were
around and that especially he would
give absolutely no favors, so far as
he was concerned, if it were shown or
demonstrated that women and chil-
dren were around these places where
rum was sold.

Q. Mr. Connellan, you have besn
active in the courts for many years?

A, Yes—I have—
Q. In civil and criminal cases? A.
Yes, 1 have had somewhere aroundd

two or three hundred cases a year.

Q. And represented many respond-
ents in civil and criminal cases? A.
About two hundred a year, I think,
liquor cases.

Q. Are you familiar with conditions
in Portland during the present time
in regard to enforcement of the liguor
law, in respect thereto? A. Well, I
think I am, yes. I think I am quali-
fied to say so.

Q. What is your opinion as to the
present conditions of enforcement un-
der Sheriff Moulton? A. Well, all T
can say is what I have observed, what
the practice has been there, in my
own practice of law. I have had a
harder time under Sheriff Moulton and
Mr. Bates than I ever had ULefore
practicing law in sixteen years.

Q. And what do you say as to his
being guilty of wilfully neglecting his
duties in respect to the enforcement of
the Prohibition Law? A. Well, my
own opinion is that he has not, be-
cause that last question I think an-
swers that. I certainly think he has
not.
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Q. Mr. Connellan, won't you state
to the Convention, if you know, in 2
general way, the duties performed by
the liquor deputies at the three crim-
inal terms of the Superior Court? A.
Well, what do you mean, about ap-
pearing before the Grand Jury?

Judge CLEAVES: To save time, 1
have no doubt the deputies will be
on, couldn’t they state their own du-
ties?

Mr. GULLIVER: I think we will
simply put this witness on for that
purpose as long as he is on the stand.
He is a disinterested witness.

A. What did you mean, Bro. Gul-
liver?

Q. We will call your acention to this
fact, is the grand jury usually In ses-
sion for some eight or 10 days each term?
A. Yes.

Q. And the superior court for the trial
of criminal cases is in session anywhere
from two weeks to four weeks? A. Yes.

Q. And whether or not the liquor dep-
uties are in attendance in court during
all of that time? A. They are.

Q. Do you know whether or not they
are obliged to take the prisoners to and
from the jail? A. I do.

Q. And in respect to Sheriff Moulton
being there, as to his attending both the
civil and the criminal terms of the su-
perior court? A. Well, the sheriff is
always there.

Q. Is the same true of the supreme

court? A. Yes.

Q. And the civil terms and the crimi-
nal terms practically consume nine
months? A. Practically so.

Q. ©Our superior court now is practi-
cally in continuous session? A. luxcept
June, July and August, practically all
the time.

Q. What have you to say as to the
work of Sheriff Moulton in respect to his
gervice and attention to civil matters?
A, Fine,

Q. And whether not that requires
considerable of his time? A, Yes, it
does. No question about it.

Q. Are you also aware of the fact,
AMr. Connellan, that the liquor deputies,
so called, are required to attend to other

or

law enforcement outside of the ecity of
Portland? A. Yes.
Q. Frequently sent away from wue

city? A. They are.
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Q. In some instances is it a fact that
they investigate crimes in the city of
Portland? A. They do.

Q. For example, the Gamett suicide?
A, They do.

Cross-Examination by Attorney Gen-
eral Wilson.

Q. As I understand it, you recall now
two cases that have gone out of busi-
ness? A. I said I simply recalled those.

Q. That is all you recall now? A,
That is all at present, although 1 will
say, Bro. Wilson, I can get a list for
you if you wish them.

Q. And one of those was an Italian
woman who was going to her own coun-
try? A. Yes.

Q. And who was the other person? A.
I think he was a Hebrew, if I remember

correctly., 1 am not positive about that,
but there is another case that I know
of

Q. And are you counsel for John Hol-
lywood, 102 Preble street? A. John Hol-
lywood—well, I don’t know 102 Preble—
I have been counsel for a Hollywood.

Q. Is it the one on Preble street, or
Peter? A, I have been counsel for Pe-
ter.

Q. He keeps down on
street, don’t he—Danforth street:
don’t know where he keeps.

Q. But do you know whether you are
counsel for the Hollywood that keeps
down on Preble street? A. I have been
counsel for two Hollywoods.

Q. Whether you know you were coun-
sel for the Hollywood on Preble street?
A, I dorn’t know who the one on Preble
street is. '

Q. Are you counsel for the parties who
keep the place at the west corner of Frec
and Center? A. I don’t know who Kkeep
it.

Q. You don’t know that you ever had
any clientage there? A, I don’t know
that I have.

Q. Or at the northwest corner of Cen-
ter and Pleasant, No. 1 Pleasant? A,
I don’t know who occupies it, Bro. Wil-
son.

Q. Do you know whether or not you
have a client who is engaged in business
there? A. On which corner did you say?

Q. The northwest corner of Pleasant
and Center. A. I have been counsel for
Jack Sullivan.

Q. Yes; but are you counsel for the

Ccommercial
AL
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parties there mnow? A. I don't know

who are there.
Q. You don’'t know that you have? A,
I don’t know that I have.

Q. Or Richard XNorton, on the lower
corner? A. I have represented different
Nortons.

Q. Has he been in court during the
last three months? A. To my Kknowl-
edge, 1no.

Q. And Lowry on Temple street, have
you been counsel for him? A, No, never
have been.

Q. Or Ross & Carey, at 9 Kxchange?
A. I have been counsel for a Ross and a
Carey, but whether they are at Y IIx-
change or not I don't know.

Q. Have you been called into court
with reference to any place at 9 KEX-
change street during the last few

months? A. I have not been called into
court with reference to it.

Q. And Anurew Hagan? A, ]
been counsel for Andrew Kagan.

Q. Tor the last three months? A. I
have not been his counsel for some two
or three years, that is, I have not done
any business for him.

Q. Thomas Brownrig—counsel for him?
A. I have been counsel for Thomas A,
Brownrig in civil matters.

Q. Have you in liquor matters? A. I
never have done anything in liquor mat-
ters—I never knew that they needed
counsel in liguor matters, myself.

Q. Patrick Sullivan, known as Big Pat
—have you been counsel for him? A. T
think T have been, in some civil work for
Patrick A. Sullivan, but otherwise 1
think not.

Q. Not any criminal matters? A. I
am going back some 16 years.

Q. I only care about the last three

have

months. A. Oh, not the last three
months.
Q. Or Frank Sherman? A, No.

Q. And do you know who runs the
place at the corner of Fore and Union
that has been testified to? A. T don’t
know about a saloon down there.

Q. Have you been counsel for the man-
ager of the Preble House, the proprie-
tor? A. I have Dbeen counsel for Mr.
Gray, at one time, in a civil matter.

Q. Have you been counsel for him in
any criminal matters during the last
three months? A. No.
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Q. And Mr. MecGlinch, Mr. George
Tnomas, counsel for them in criminal

matters during the last three months?
A, 1for Jas. H, McGlinch I had a case
in the law court last December.

. You have not been counsel for him
in any criminal matter? A. No criminal
matter.

Q. Mr. Mulkern, known as Judge Mul-

kern, have you been counsel for him?
A. In the last three months?

Q. Yes. A. No.

Q. Nor Mr. 1o, H. McMenanin at 62
Fore street? A, No, sir

RUDOLPH M. LEWSEN, called and

sworn, testified as follows:

By MR. GULLIVER:

Q. Pleasc state your full name?
Rudolph M. Lewsen.

Q. And what
Merchant, ladies’

Q. Whether or not some time in Jan-
uvary or December—in November or De-
cember, 1-912, you had occasion to in-
terview Sheriff Moulton? A. I did.

Q. State what was said and what was
done as the result of that complaint? .A.
I complained to Sheriff Moulton about a
place that I thought they sold liguor in,
and he immediately sent his deputies
and seized the place and got about a
jigegr load of all kinds of liquors.

Q. Was the seilzure made the same
day you made the complaint? A. With-
in 10 or 15 minutes after the complaint
was made.

.Q. Did he show any reluctance in hav-
ing tne complaint attended to? A. He
seemed rather pleased that I came to
complain about it.

Q. How long have you been in busi-
ness in Portland? A, About 18 wvears
or so.

Q. And whether or not you Xknhow
something about the general conditions
in Portland? A. In a general way I do.

Q. Whether or mot you are familiar
with the enforcement conditions in Port-
land, during that period? A. As most
any one would be who lives there and
is in business.

Q. From your knowledge of the con-
duct of the business under Sheriff Moul-
ton, so far as the enforcement of the
laws against liquor selling is concerned,
what do you say as to his being guilty

Al

is your business? ..
garments.



LEGISLATIVE RECORD -—HOUSE,

of wilful neglect of duty? A. I hon-
estly believe that he tried to do his duty.

Q. That is, you rather objected to its
being done too openly? A. 7Yes, sir.

Q. And you say they got a jigger
load? A. Yes, sir; as 1 understand it.

Q. Tried to do the best he could un-
der the circumstances? A. I do be-
lieve he did.

Q. Where is yvour place of business?
A. No. 538 Congress street.

Q. And you conduct a large store,
do you not? A. TFairly good sized.

Q. And employ a large number
clerks? A. Quite a good many.

Q. And quite a number of people are
coming in and out ‘of your store every
day? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And whether or not you are ac-
quainted with merchants in the retail
and wholesale trade in Portland very
well? A. I know nearly all of them.
Cross-Examination by Attorney Gen-

eral Wilson.

Q. Where was this place you com-
plained about? A. It was ihe IMam-
mond place.

Q. Where is that? A.

Q. Where?
Hotel.

Q. And why did you complain? A. I
thought that they did business there
too openly.

Q. That is, you rather objected to
its being done too openly?A. Yes, sir.

Q. And you say they got a jigger
load? A. Yes, sir; as I understand it.

Q. And that is the pharmacy under
the Lafayette? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Have you made any other inves-
tigation to see whether any other places
in Portland where they were doing it
openly? A. No, I have not.

Q. I don’t suppose you visited the
barroom in the Preble House? A. I
don’t know but what I may have been
down there, yes.

Q. Been into the bar? A. If I am
obliged to answer I should say—

The SPEAKER: Might as well.

A. Yes, I have been there.

Mr. WILSON: Were they doing busi-
ness pretty openly there? A. 'They
sold some beer there.

Q. You didn’t complain to the sher-
iff about that? A. I did not; no, sir.

Q. That wasn’t open enough to make
any complaint about? A. I didn’'t think

of

A drug store.
A. TUnder the Lafayette
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it was any of my business to complain
about it.

Q. Have you been down to Mr. Hol-
lywood’s place at No. 102 Preble street?
A. No, sir; I have not.

Q. Never been in there? A. No, sir.

Q. Or at the saloon on the corner of
Center and Free streets, on the north-

west corner? A. T don’t know, I am
sure.

Q. Or on the northeast cornetr?
A. No, sir.

Q. Or one down at the corner of
Pleasant and Center street? A. No,
sir.

Q. Or the southwest corner of Pleas-
ant and Center. A. No, sir.

Q. Or the northeast corner?
sir.

Q. I don’t suppose you khow where

A. No,

Andrew Eagan's place is? A. No, sir.
Q. Or Pat Sullivan’s? A. No, sir.
Q. Or William T.owry? A. T don’t.
Q. Or Carey’s? A. No, sir.

Q. Your familiarity doesn’t extend

any further than the pharmacy under

the Lafayette and the Peeble House
bar? A. Yes, sir.
Q. And you made a complaint

against one and didn’t against the other?
A. Yes, sir.
JAMES J. POOLER, called and sworn,
testified as follows:
By Mr. GULLIVER:
Q. What is your
A. James J. Pooler.

full name?

Q. State where you live and your
occupation? A. Hotel keeper, Port-
er, Portland.

Q. Mr. Pooler, the Falmouth Hotel

was one of the places mentioned in the
resolution presented to this House.
What do you say as to whether the
Falmouth Hotel—or whether liquor has
been sold in the Falmouth Hotel during
Sheriff Moulton’s administration?

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON: T
want to make a statement. I don’t
know how that reference was made; I
haven’t any idea who made it, or who
made up this list, and I think in justice
to Mr. Pooler T would be very glad to
state that as far as we know we haven’t
any evidence or know of any liquor be-
ing sold while Mr. Pooler was connected
with the hotel.

Mr. GULLIVER: In addition to that
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we would be very glad to have Mr.
Pooler, and have presented him here
for examination, and would like to have
an answer to that question.

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON: I
have no objection to that. It is only
taking time.

A. The complaint was at my ladies’
entrance door, not at the public en-
trance, No. 220. The entrance has not
been open but three or four times since
I have had the house in three years and
two months.

Q. Do you know why your place was
named, Mr. Pooler? A. No, sir.

On motion by Senator Allen of Ken-
nebec, at this point the convention took
a recess for 10 minutes.

After Recess.

LLEWELLYN CARLTON, called
and sworn, testified as follows:

By Mr. GULLIVER:

Q. Please state your full name,

your business and where you reside?

A. Llewellyn Carlton; age, 49; 236
High street, Portland.

Q. What is your business? A,
Furniture dealer.

Q. Where? A. Nos. 580 and 582

Congress street.

Q. And that is right opposité the
Congress Square Hotel? A. Directly,

Q. And one of the busiest parts of
the city? A. Considered the center
I believe now.

@. Whether or not some time ago
vou made a complaint to Sheriff Moul-
ton? A. I did; I should think about
the first of the yvear or the last of
last year, near the first of January.

Q. To what place was that direct-
ed? A. 137 Free street.

Q. Will you state what you said to
Sheriff Moulton and his reply? A. I
said that the conditions in the build-
ing next to me or at my back door
were bad, and that I believed liquor
was being sold there and asked him
to close it up, which he immediately
did to my satisfaction.

Q. Has it been closed ever since?
A. I believe it has; I see no indica-
tions of it.

Q. Mr. Carlton, are you familiar
with conditions in Portland as to in-
toxication as it appears on the streets
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at the present time?
around more or less.

Q. What do you say as to intoxica-
tion on the streets of Portland during
the past three months? A. I believe
they are less than I have seen previ-
oysly.

Q. From your knowledge of the
conduct of business at Sheriff Moul-
ton’s office, as to the enforcement of
the prohibitory law, what do you say
as to his Dbeing guilty of wilfully
neglecting his duty?

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON:
My brother has been making those in-
quires, and they seem to be entirely
objectionable. It ‘involves the very
question that the convention is called
upon to decide, as to whether or not
he is guilty or not guilty in this mat-
ter; and it seems to me the questions
are very objectionable, and I want to
interpose an objection before they go
any further.

The SPEAKER: The Chair thinks
the question in that form is objection-
able, as to whether or not in the opin-
ion of this witness the sheriff is guilty
of the charge which is made against
him. The witness of course can give
his observation and any facts and
leave the conclusion to the conven-
tion; I don’t think he can state his
opinion as to the guilt or innocence of
the sheriff.

Mr. PATTANGALL: It would be
proper, wouldn’t it, Mr. Speaker, to
ask this witness with regard to what
familiarity he had with the sheriff’s
work, and then if he had himself ob-
served any neglect of duty on the part
of the sheriff.

The SPEAKER: 1 think he should
put it in another way; what he had
observed, if anything, with reference
to performance of his duty by the
sheriff. I do not think we should take
the opinion of the witness on this very
question, because it is the question
which will be the subject of deter-
mination by the assembly.

Mr. PATTANGALL: If in his ob-
servation he had seen anything of
neglect on the part of the sheriff,—of
course it is in the negative.

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON:

A, Well, I am
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That involves an expression of opin-
ion.

The SPEAKER: I think we should
be very careful not to get the opinion
of the witness upon the very questiorn
that the convention must decide. 1
think this question is objectionable
as asked; in fact it comes with in the
exact scopt of the ruling made by the
‘Chair, that opinion testimony wupon
this question was not admissible,

Mr. Gulliver: If the Speaker please,
questions have Dbeen asked and an-
swered without objection on this line
of several witnesses.

The SPEAKER: That is truc.

Mr. GULLIVER: And I thought 1
was keping within the rule as laid down
by the President.

The SPEAKER The attorney general
did not cobject to one or two questions
in that line which 1 noticed, hut, nev-
crtheless, when objection is made the
Chair feels obliged to apply the rule
laid down.

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON:
It seems to me several questions have
gone fturther than might be permissi-
ble under the ruling which the Speak-
er made, but T did not object to them
going in, which perhaps I should have
objected to.

Q. (By Mr. Gulliver) Mr. Carlton,
have you at any other time had occa-
son tc make complaint o Sheriff
Moulton? A. I told him the conditions
there and they were immediately rem-
edied. I think the man started again
or tried to, and I immediately tele-
vhoned him and within two hours the
place was closed. T saw the sheriff lat-
er and he says: “T have no favorites,
and if that place ever opens up to your
Inowledge, lct me know and it will he
cloged.”

Q. Do I understand vou when it
was closed the second time a raid was
made? A, I don’t know; conditions
there now are very satisfactory to me.

Q. What do you sav as to conditions
in that neighborhood generally? A
Better.

Q. Have you ever known of a com-
plaint being made to sheriff Moulton
I respect to violations of this law
that he has not attended to?

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON:
Just 2 moment. T think he ought to
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state whether he hasz known at all of
any being made.

The SPEAKER: That may Dbe
brought out by cross-examination.
That question appears to be unobjec-
ticnable; that is one of the very points
at issue, wiether or not the sheriff
has paid attention to complaints that
have been made to him.

Mr. GULLIVER: As I understand it,
the witness may answer?

The SPEAMER: Yes.

A. T know nothing about only my
owl business that was attended to.

bh. Whether or not you know of or
have hieard of any complaints made to
the sheriff that he has not attended
tc? A. I have not.

Cross-Examination by Attorney Gen-
eral Wilson.

Q. This particular place is a place
which is right close to your place ol
business? A. Ncxt door to :t.

Q. And it was on account of its ob-
jectionable features in connection with
veur business that yvou made the com-
plaint? A. It was next to my shipping

deor.
Q. And as I understand it, wyou
baven’'t made any investigation into

any othetr places in Portland where 1i-
quor isg sold? A. I have enough to at-
tend to my cwn business.

Q. So that you know notl:ing about
the other conditions? A. No, sir.

Q. In the other places? A. No, sir.

FRANKLIN R. REDLON, called and
sworn, testified as follows:

By Mr. GULLIVER:

Q. Please state your full name? A.
Franklin R. Redlon.

Q. And your business? A, Contractor.

Q. What is the general nature of the
business carried on by you? A. Build-
ings, contracting buildings.

Q. And how many men do you usually
employ? A. Anywhere from 30 to 100.

Q. Have you observed conditions in
Portland as to intoxication on the streets
during the past three months? A. Not
particularly.

Q. Have you observed them at all? A.
I have made the general observation
same as anyone who passes through the
streets, that is all. .

Q. Have you noticed any increase in
the number of persons found intoxicat-d
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or that you have seen intoxicated on
the streets in Yrortland during the .ast
three months? A. No, sir.

Q. Whether or not it is much the same
as in past year?

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON: Just
a moment. I think that involves some-
thing that may be objectionable,

The SPEAKER: The Chair has not per-
haps made it perfectly clear, but the rul-
ing of the Chair is that this administra-
tion cannot be compared with any other
particular administraton, or any other
particular time, because it is not impor-
tant. But in describing the conditions
as they exist, any person has great qdiffi-
culty in making himself understood un-
less he uses some kind of a comparison;
and the Chair rules and states that a
person in describing the conditions now
might use some common and well-known
standard; he might say they are better
than common, or not as good as common,
but not to go back and compare with
any other particular time. This is sim-
ply one way of describing certain con-
ditions. A man says, for instance, that
they are good or bad, and it doesn’t mean
very much unless you know what he
means by good or bad; he may compare
that with something in his mind; so for
the purpose of getting at a better ideu of
the witness’s opinion and the witnesy's
testimony on the subject, the Chair rules
that he can use the word ‘‘common,” tor
instance, “better than common.” It will
not do, however, to compare with any
other administration, or any other partic-
ular time, and it had better not be as to
yvears past; that is rather perhaps going
beyond the limit; it is not a matter as
to whether it is better or worse than in
former years, but better or worse than
in describing the conditions on the
street, for instance, or as to the open-
ness or otherwise of liquor saloons. 1
think the witness in describing it should
be a little more definite, and the Chair
suggests that he may use somme common
method of comparison, but not to identi-
fy any other particular time or adminis-
tration, Does the attorney general un-
derstand that ruling?

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON: The
result of it has been as I understood it
before. As I understand, each witness
that has been inquired of in each case
ag to making comparison as to facts,
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which involved just the same thing as
comparing with certain administrations.

The SPEAKER: No, I think they have
not done it in that way. This is the first
time that question has been asked like
that, and 1 wish counsel would frame the
question a little differently if he can, and
ask the witness—

Mr. GULLIVER: I will accept
suggestion which the President or
Speaker offers.

The SPEAKER: Ask the witness to de-
seribe as best he can what u.e condi-
tions are now, and let him use his own
language. He can probably answer it
unobjectionably.

ATTORNEY GENERAL  WILSON:
Without comparing with past adminis-
trations.

MR. GULLIVER: Now I understood
that the ruling was that we could go
back. We have got to compare condi-
‘tions now with some other administra-
tion. We suggest that we should not be
limited necessarily with a period of two
years and three months. We don’t wish
to compare these conditions 'which exist
now with any particular sheriff's en-
forcement, but with common and general
conditions as they have been observed
by this witness in and about the city
of Portland.

THE SPEAKER: Don’'t ask him to
compare it with anything, but ask him
what the conditions are and we will give
him a certain latitude in hs language in
describing condtions.

any
the

MR. GULLIVER: Very well, if the
witness understands that.
WITNESS: I have seen very little

drunkenness in Portland lately.

Q. Mr. Raymond, calling your atten-
tion to the matter of pocket peddling
and Kkitehen bar rooms, what do you say
as to the existence ©of pocket peddling
and kitchen bar rooms in Portland dur-
ing the last three months? A, There
has none of it come to my knowledge.

Q. Are you aware that at other times
pocket peddling and kitchen bar rooms
have existed in Portland?

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON: It
seems to me that that is going right into
just the same situation, a comparison.

MR. PATTANGALL: Why, no, if you
please, Mr Speaker, simply to show
whether if they had gone on it mould
have come to his knowledge.



LEGISLATIVE RECORD —HOUSE, APRPIL 8.

THE SPEAKER: As to what his
knowtedge is, unobjectionable, The ques-
tion was as to whether he was aware
generally, at other times, whether there
had been such things existing. I think

that is unobjectionable, not what they
were or when they were.
WITNESS: I have understood that

that was so, but from my own knowl-
edge 1 couldn’t corroborate it.

Q. During those periods that you have
understood that pocket peddling—

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON: T
don’t think that is admissible, and 1T
don’t think his answer was admissible

It was simply hearsay, what he under-
=tood., Now he is going on and assumed
that conditions existed.

MR. GULLIVER: 1In answer to the
objection T wish to say that my recol-
lection of the government's case as pre-
sented was that hearsay evidence as to
reputation of places and as to the per-
sons who ran the places was most freely
admitted and testified to, even against
the objection o. counsel for the respond-
ent, 1f we have fallen into error per-
haps I may be shown it.e way to under-
stand the ruling.

THE SPEAKER: The Chair thinks
this matter may be straightened out and
trusts that counsel will endeavor to as-
sist. There is no reason why questions
cannot be laid down in accordance ‘with
the ruling isn't perfectly clear. As to
understood, the Chair will explain them,
some latitude must be given the witness
in answering, otherwise I don’t see why
ti.e ruling isn't perfectly clear. As to
this particular question—

(Question read by the stenographer to
point of interruption.)

MR. GULLIVER: I will complete the
auestion. And during those periods that
you understood that pocket peddling and
Kitchen bar rooms were prevalent con-
ditions, what result have you observed,
it any, on the people at large? (Object-
ed to.)

THE SPEAKER: What is the purpose
of that question, Mr, Gulliver? I mean
by that what bearing has it on the is-
sue, what bearing do you claim that
question has, the effect upon the people
at large?

MR. GULLIVER: We propose to show
by that that when pocket peddling and
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Kitchen Dar rooms thrived that the re-
sult was apparent in the frequent case-
of intoxication as found on the streets,
a case of cause and effect.

THE SPEAKER: Of course counsel
is aware that the question of the effect
on the people isn’t at issue here. It is
important, but it isn’t in issue here. The
question is whether or not the sheriff is
guilty of malfeasance or misfeasance in
office and the effect on the people would
hardly come within the scope of that in-
quiry, as we understand it.

MR. GULLIVER: It wasn't offered
for that purpose. It was offered for the
purpose of showing that when these
kitchen bar rooms and pocket peddling
existed, that the existence of them to
some extent was proven by the fre-
quency and character of ‘the intoxica-
tions.

THE SPEAKER: The question was
the other way -around. The question
was as to the existence of the Kkitchen
bar rooms and the effect on the public.
In that form I think that the Chair
would rule it objectionable.

MR. GULLIVER: 1 will
ruling of the Chair.

accept the

Cross-Examination Waived,

Mr. GULLIVER: In order to save
time we have summoned here Joseph
W. Mitchell for the purpose of testi-
fying that his place named in the
presentation of the Governor is not
a place where intoxicating liguors have
been sold. 1f the Attorney General
is willing top admit that that is the
fact, and that such has been the fact
for a very long period of time, eight

or nine years, we will save time on
that.
Attorney General WILSON: I think

there is no question about that; we
haven’t made it a part of our testi-
mony; we are very glad to make th»
admission.

The SPEAKER: The admission 1s
made and the record will show it.

Mr., GULLIVER: And I wish tha
record might also show the name of
Joseph W, Mitchell, and the place as
being known as Mitchell’s Restaurang,
No. 15 Monument Square.

The SPEAKER: The record will
show that.
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Mr. Connellan recalled.

Questions by Mr. Gulliver.

Q. Mr. Connellan, you were asked
on cross-examination something in re-
gard to your having been attorney for
Ross & Carey on No. 9 Exchange
street? A. Yes.

Q. Now did you have anything to
do with Ross & Carey in your pro-
fessional capacity within the last three
or four months? A. I did.

Q. Just relate it please. A. Mr.
Ross came to see me—I think it was
last December, it might have been in
January, it was some three or four
months ago. He informed me at that
time that he had a lease of some
premises on Exchange street, and I
wouldn’t state positively that it was
No. 9, but I think it was, that he had
obtained a lease for certain purposes
and while I cannot state exactly the
conversation, I was given to under-
stand that he had opened a place for
the purpose of going into the business
of selling liq.uaor, that he had heen in-
formed by the authorities that if he
sold any liquor on the premises, or if
he opened up the premises for any
such purpose whatever, he would not
only be closed up but they would en-
deavor to jail him, and he wanted to
know frcm me if there was any pos-
sible way that he could break his
lease. The lease was given to him by
Mr. Baxter. I informed him after
looking into the matter that I thoueht
the lease would hold him He talked
the matter over with me more or less
and he asked me what about selling
Uno beer or Lithia beer. 1 told him
he had a perfect right to sell it, but
he would have to take out a United
States ligquor taz, sometimes called a
license, but it is a tax, which I pre-
sume he did, but I don’t know wheth-
er he did or not.

Attorney General WILSON: 1 don’t
want to ke captious about any of this
evidence, but I submit that such con-
versation is only hearsay evidence.

The SPEAKER: Hearsay evidence
is admissible in some cases.

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON:
Yes, but not in this case.

The SPEAKER: I dorn’t know about
{hat. In some circumstances conversa-
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tion with deputies would be admissible
as showing admissions. This should Le
preliminary. Technically it may not be
admissible.

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON:
If they state that it is preliminary to
something in connection with the of-
fice, but as to communications Dbe-
tween him and his client———

The SPEAKER: Strictly that part of
it is objectionable.

Mr. PATTANGALT: I think it is ad-
missible on this ground. Mr. Conncllan
was inquired of in cross-examination
by the attorney general as to whether
he had appeared as atterney for Ross
& Carey in any criminal matters. Ross
& Carey was one of the places that
theyv had set up as a liquor saloon. Mr.
Connellan answered thta he hadn’t
appeared for them in any criminal
matter. There could only be one infer-
ence from the attorney general’s ques-
tion, which was that they needed no
attorney. On account of thiz I want to
show that they did go to Mr. Connellan,
what purpose theyv went for and >vhai
he told them.

The SPEAKER: We are very anxious
to proceed as rapidly as possible with
this hearing, and we trust no objec-
tions will be made that are not neces-
sarily made. I know they are not un-
less counsel think so, but rlease re-
member that we are anxious to get
ahead, that we don't care so much
ahout technicalities as genseral results,
there is a broad line that we are try-
ing to foilow. We can describe condi-
tinns as they exist now and I don’t see
any reason why we can’t go along
without much objection. Tt takes up the
time of the body, and makes everybody
weary, especially those who are not
lawyers.

Q. Mr. Connellan, you spoke of your
statement o these people that if they
seld Uno Leer they would have to take
out a United States stamp. Because the
convention are not all lawyers, 1 will
ask you if it is a fact that people
hnndling Lithia or Uno beer or some
other bheers that are not intoxicating
are obliged to take out a United States
stamp? A. They are.

Q. And whetber or not from your
knowledge of Portland there are sever-
al such places commonly described as
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hop keer A, There certainly

are.

Cross-Examination by Attorney Gen-
eral Wilson.

@. The stamp would be a retail malt
liauoyr dealer, not a retail liquor deal-
er, if they were selling Uno beer? A. I
wouldn’t want to say without referring
to the Statutes.

Q. You are testifying to something
vor don’t know? A. No, I am not tes-
tifving to something that I don’t know.
1 know that they have got to take out
a tax, but whether it is a retail malt
liquor dealer’'s tax or a retail liquor
dravr, I don’t know. I know it is ne-
cessary to take out a tax.

JOMN F. A. MERRILL, called for tha
defense. sworn, in answer to questions
by Mr. Guiliver, testified as follows

(. State your name? A. John F. .
Aerriil.

Q. Your age? A. 47.

Q. How long have you lived
land? A. All my life.

Q. And you are a practicing lawyer?
A. T am.

Q. How long have you been a mem-
ber of the bar? A. Since 1892

Q. Are you now judge of the munici-
pal court of Portland? A. I am.

Q. Since what time? A. Since the
last of February, 1911,

Q. During the two years and over
that you have been judge of the mu-
nicipal court of Portland have you had
occasion to issue a large number of
warrants in connection with liquor mat-
ters? A. Quite a large number in con-
nection with the sheriff’s office.

joints?

in Port-

Q. That is, for searches and seiz-
ures? A. For searches and seizures,
yes.

Q. I won't ask you to give the num-
ber unless you have it right in your
mind. A. I couldn’'t give it right off
hand.

Q. On whose complaint have those
warrants been issued A. TUsually on
one of the sheriff’s deputies.

Q. How many complaints during
that time did you say had been issued?
How many warrants on the complaint
of anybody excepting the sheriff and his
deputies? A. T should say that on the
complaint of the officers of the police
department there might be possibly 186,
15 or 16, in a year, and that outside of

1729

the police department and the sheriff’s
department, I think I have issued—six
would be the outside number since I
have been in office.

Q. You have a chief of
Portland? A. We have.

Q. How long is his term of office?
A. His term of office is fixed by the
Legislature at flve years. Q. So that
the change of a chief of police there is
not a matter over which your city gov-
ernment has any control? A. It doesn't
come with every administration, no.

Q. And how long has your present
chief been in? A. I think he has Dbeen
there—he was in Mayor Leighton’'s ad-
ministration and in both the two—he
has ‘been there four years, I think.

police in

Q. Will you just kindly give his
name? A. Walter Dresser.

Q. Do you know how many police
you have there? A. About §0.

Q. Is that force working under
Dresser? A. Yes, sir

Q. Besi¢es your patrolmen in your

police force what have you in the way
of officers aside from your patrolmen
and your chief? A. We have five ser-
geants and two captains.

Q. Have you had an opportunity as
judge of the municipal court to observe
the number of men brought before your
court for intoxication, during the last
two years and a quarter? A. I have.

Q. What can you say, if anything,
with regard to the decrease or increase
of the number of men brought before
your court for drunkenness during that
period of time? A. I should say that
it ran along about even. There isn't
very much increase-—perhaps—well, if
you go back and compare it with five
years ago there seems to be a little in-
crease, whether from population or
what cause I don’t know.

Q. During the past five years the
city of Portland has grown consider-
ably, hasn’t it? A. It has.

Q. And the outlying cities, West-
brook and the communities surround-
ing it have grown considerably, haven't
they? A. They have.

Q. Have you made any observation
with regard ot the bringing of penpla
before your court for drunkenness as
to whether they were natives of Port-
land or transients? A. I have. Ev-
ery morning before court the proba-
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tion officer brings me, before the court
is opened, an index card of every pris-
oner showing in almost every case
his hirthplace and residence, and 1
examine these cards before I go into
court.

. What do you say in regard to
the number of those who come before
your court for intoxication, as 1o
whether they are permanent residenis
of Portland or not? A. I should say
that it was somewhere about fifty per
cent, that were not.

Q. Now do your records show so
that you can tell by examining them
whether the transient people that are
arrested are people who are stopping
in Portland or people who have just
arrived in the boats or on the train?
A, They show both those things, the
card shows both those facts.

Q. Now will you tell the convention
ahout that? A. In a general way we
have a good deal of trouble with in-
toxicated people coming from the
woods and about three or four weeks
ago coming from the ice fields. Most
of them were headed through Port-
land to Boston, that was their objec-
tive point, so far as I could tell from
questioning the prisoners and from
the cards. 'They usually were ntoxi-
cated when they got to Portland, no:
in all eases, but in the mein, I should
say it was fair to say that more than
an average were intoxicated when
they arrived in Portland.

Q. You mean more than half? A.
AMore than half, yes.

Q. So that somewhere their point
of starting and Portland they must
have gotten the liguor, instead of
Portland. A. I suppose so,

Q. Have you had many crimes of
a serious nature before your court
during the last two years and three
months? A. No.

Q. Being familiar with your court
records should you say more than usu-
al or less than usual? A. Do you

mean—what we would call—severe
crimes—

Q. Well, I will include any crime
of violence, dangerous assaults. A, 1

should say that there had been less
in the last year and a half.
Q. From yvour knowledge of Port-
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land and the experience gained in your
office, what do you say as to existing
conditions with relation to the pres-
ent enforcement of the prohibitory
law? A, I should say they were bhet-
ter than cominoil.

Q. Have you had more or less to
do directly with the sheriif’s depar:i-
ment as a judge? A. I have.

Q. What has been his attitude with
regard to enforcement in t{he matters
that you have come in contact with? A,
He has always, in all his conversations
with me, he has always been apparentiy
very keen to enforce the law.

Q. And has the gquestion come up some-
times between you and him in regard to
sentencing prisoners? A. Yes; it would
come up several times. He has spoken
to me and also his deputies in regard to
giving jail sentences, and 1 have told
him in those cases I have considered that
in the discretion of the court, and I re-
fused to let him talk with me about it.

Q. Now just make that clear. Has he
come to get you not to give jail sentences
or to give them? A. No; the cases 1 re-
member have been a few cases where
either he or the deputies have told me
that they wished the court could see its
way to give such a man a jail sentence,
and I have answered it, I think every
time, as I have suggested.

Q. I asked you some questions in re-
gard to the police there, and I neglected
to ask you if you were at one time a
member of the police examining board?
A. I was for five years; yes.

Q. So that you became famiuar with
the police department then? A. 1 was.

Q. Judge Merrill, have you seen enough
of the administration of the prohibitory
law in your city to answer this question:
Would the court dockets of the superior
court, in showing cases bhrought agaiunst
individuals by name necessarily show
cases brought against the proprietors ot
the places? A, I can answer that ques-
tion.

Q. Will you do so? A. 1t would not.

Q. And what names would be likely to
appear on the docket? What class of
people rather than the proprietors? A.
Generally in those cases 1 find that
somebody is put in to ‘‘take the case,”
as it is called.

Q. That is, a bartender? A.
tender usually, I suppose.

The bar-
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Q. So that to get at the enforcement
against certain places, you would nced
to know the address of the places, rather
than to look at the docket for the name,
wouldn’t vou? A. I should think that
would be the fairer way.

Mr., DPATTANGALL:
from your court, I
another source,

The statistics
belicve, go In from

Cross-Examination by Attorney Gen-
eral Wilson.

The last three months, judge, are

vou able to recall any cases that came

before your court from the shemis ae-

partment, as to naming them? A,

nanie, you mean?

Q. Yes, or the location. A, I wouldn't
be sure. 1 wouldn't try to do that with-
out the records.

Q. Do you recall 22 Preble street,
whether your docket shows anything
against that place within the las three
months? A, 1 couldn’t say wiwiin the
last three months. 1 remember two or
three times that has been before the
court.

Q. You cannot state whether or not
it was? A, I cannot, there were so
many cases 1 cannot keep track of the
names.

Q. Whether or not there
place at 1 Pleasant street,
uary 1st? A. I could not say.

Q. Or 45 Commercial street?A. I
cannot tell from the numbers.

Q. So that the cases where the sher-
iff has talked to you about the parties,
you are unable to locate where they
were? A. T could not tell you. I only
remember that he did, just a few times.

Q. Just a few times, you
his speaking to you about it?
is all.

Q. When you speak of the number
of people coming before your court for
drunkenness, can you state the exact
number before your court? A. In the
vear 1912, there were between 3800 and

Q.

By

has been a
sinece Jan-

remember
A. That

3900 cases before the court, and it is
my impression about 2400 were for
drunkenness. That was in  the year

1912, and it was running along a little
less than that, I think about ‘he same
for the first three months of this yvear.
Q. About the same rate the first three
months of this year? A. Yes, sir.
Q. I presume you have no knowledge
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of the number that were actually ar-
rested for drunkenness? A, Only in a
general way from the chief of police and
his report.

Q. That is a2 much larger number? A.

Yes, sir.
Q. Nearly double that amount? A,
Yes, sir.

Q. So that the arrests for intoxica-
tion in the last year and the beginning
of this yvear would be in the vicinity of
50007 A, I cannot say anything about
that.

Q. You s=ay it was double the number
that came before your court? A. I say
that his report says that. When you
remember tlhat the police department
sort of run their own game on that, they
arrest whom they please, and let them
out when they please. My whole inter-
est is the cases before the court, whether
drunk or rot, I do not know.

Q. I understand you are speaking
from the record? A. The total number
of arrests as shown by his report was
something like 6000. What per cent was
drunkenness, I do not know.

Re- Direct.

By Mr. PATTANGALL.
Q. You say that 6000 was the total

number of arrests of all kinds? A.
Yes, sir.

Q. Intoxication, vagrancy, etc.? A.
Yes, sir, minors, everything.

Re-Cross Examination by the Attor-
ney General.

Q. You say you do not know what
proportion was for drunkenness? A.
No, sir; I do aot.

Q. Would you say about double the
number? I mean the total number of
arrests. A. They were nearly double
what they brought into court.

OAKLEY . CURTIS, having
been Jduly sworn, testified as follows:
By Mr. PATTANGALL.
Q. You have been sworn?

sir.

Mr.

A, Yes,
. Your full name is
Curtis? A. Yes, sir.

Q. You are at present mayor of the
city of Portland? A. I am.

Q. How leng have you lived in Port-
land? A. Forty-eight yvears, except the
Jast few davs.

Oakley C.
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Q. What is your business? A. Mer-
chant.

Q. Are you connected with the firm
of Nandali-McAllister & Co.? A. T am.

Q. Where is yvour place of business?
A. 76 Commercial street.

Q. 1s that on the water front? A. 1t
is.

Q. How long have you been mayor

of Portland? A.
months, odd.

Q. As an official of the city and as a
business man there, are you acquaint-
ed generally with conditions about the
citv? A. 1 think so.

Q. And you have already stated
where your place of basiness is. Does
yvour business take you along the wa-
ter frent of Portland? A. It does.

Q. What do you say with regard to
the conditions in Tortland at the pres-
ent time and by the present time 1 mean
within the past few months with regaru
to drunkenness? A. Barring about
March 19th, there has been no trouble
whatever; the 18th and 19th, along there.

Q. Did you at that particular time
notice a difference? A. Yes, sir. At that
time—I had the dates specifically because
I went to New York on the 234, and in
that week there were a lot of lumbermen
and icemen in the town, and I instruct-
ed the police to clean them out as soon
as they could get them out of town. 1
wan on Union street on the 23rd and
saw a policeman take two and try to
put them on a train for Boston. Outside
of that, the conditions have been good.
It has been my business to find out, too.

Q. As mayor of Portland—and by the
way the beginning of your term as may-
or antedated Mr. Moulton’s term about
a month? A. Yes, sir.

Q. When does your municipal year
begin? A. The second Monday in De-
cember,

Q. And Mr. Moulton’s term begins
the first of January? A. Yes, sir.

Q. As mayor of Portland and as
business man there, ane who has lived
there all his life, what do you say as
to the conditions in Portland with re-
gard to the enforcement of the oro-
hibitory law? A, 1 presume under
the ruling I shall have to make a
standard of my own?

Q. Yes, in a wayv?

The SPEAKER: Describe the con-

Two years and four
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ditions. You can state how they are
now and the last three months. A.
The best ever; a high standard, above
the average.

Q. (By Mr. PATTANGALL): You
have been familiar with the conditions
there ever since Mr. Moulton went
into office? A. Yes, sir, and watched
them closely.

Q. Whether or not in that respect,
in respect to the enforcement of the
prohibitory law there has been from
vour observation improvement during
the last two years and three month?
A. There certainly has.

Q. Have you ever had any com-
plaints made to you during that time
in regard to liquor selling? A. I have
had two. .

Q. And what did you do in regarad
to that matter? A. [ sent the com-
plaints and they were not really legal
complaints, they were written but not
signed. I have the impression possi-
bly one was signed. I sent them by a
messenger to the sheriff at noon timez
and at five o'clock the messenger in- -
formed me that the places had been
closed up. That was the only com-
plaint I have received since I wag
mayor ottside of a little jollying now
and then.

Q. When did you receive those two
complaints? A. I think in 1911.

Q. Do you know whether it was
in the early or latter part of the year?
A, T do not remember; I think it was
the early part of the year. 1 could
not give the dates. T remember spea'-
ing to the sheriff once about it on the
street and he told me that if T had
any complaints to send them over and
he would guarantee that the places
would be closed up immediately. T
have had two complaints. There were
two ministers came to me at one time
and advocated my trying to make
some arrangement to open some heer
salocnsg on Commercial street. T said
T wouldn’t do it and weuldn’'t have
anything to do with the rum business.
I didn’t want to get mixed up in it

Q. Who were the ministers? A.
Doctor (Calkins snd Jesse Till
Q. T take it, T want to get it clear,

that they had no had purpose? A,
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No, theyv
people.

Q. To avoid drinking so much hard
liffuor? A, Yes; 1 told them I thought
as they did but I didn’t want to mix
up in the liquor business.

thought it was best for the

Q. Thelir idea was to substitute beer
for whiskey? A, Absolutiely.

Q. During the last 18 months have
any complaints come to vou with re-
gard to non-enforcement in Portland?
A. No, no complaints. I have had
someone down this way quite active
lately in sending similar communica-
tions to this (showing). They do not
put any writing on them, but evident-
1y got my name out of the newspaper.

Q. Anonvmous matters? A, Yes,
sir.

Q. You said down around this way,
were they from Portland? A. These
are dated at Portland. I have the im-
pression that I received some from
down this way.

Q. Have you had any complaints

from your citizens? A. No, sir. These
ministers spoke about it at that time
and I referred them to the law, and
told them that if they would put their
names on a complaint according to
law that I would guarantee that the
places would bhe closed immediately,
and that if the sheriff didn't see to ift,

that I would, but that T Lknew he
would.
Q. What is the population of Port-

Jand at present? A. About 60,000,

Q. And your voting population? A,
Fourteen or fifteen thousand, along
there. I rever kept account of it.

Q. How far from you is the city ot
Westbrook? A. About tive miles.

Q. Abrout what is the size of that
city, not exactly? A. Ten or fifteen
thousand, along there.

Q. How far from you are the cities

of Biddeford and Saco? A. Bidde-
ford is 15 miles.
Q. And vou have trollev connee-

tions with Biddeford and Saco as well
as steam road connection? A, Yes,
sir.

Q. How far from Portland is South
Portland? A. One mile a-ross the
ferry and two miles around the road.

Q. What size place is South Port-
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lanad?
or

A. T don't know, three or four
five thousand.

Q. And in that vicinity there is u
United States Post? A. Yes, sir. A
large Fost over there.

Q. Any idea how many soldiers
there? A, [ should say 600 or 790, At
McKinley, and at Diamond Island

there is another Post fully as large.

Q. Taking your stable population
at 60,000 and with the urban popula-
tion that trade there and your tran-
sient population drifting in and out of
Portland, would it be a fair estimate
to say that ycu have a city so far as
business purposes go of about 100,000?
A. T should say that was a fair esti-
mate.

Q. How many men does the firm
employ of which you are manager?

A. Oh, we vary all the way from 50
to 150, We hire by the hour largely
now.

Q. And does it or not give you an
especial opportunity to note conditions
with regard to liquor selling and
drinking because of the location of
vour business and the class of men
vou employ and the effect upon them
of loose conditions? A. I think I
have one of the best chances, and 1
have studied the question more or less
for vears.

Q. But referring especially to the
water front, what are the conditions
about the water front of Portland in
regard to drunkenness and infrac-
tions of the prohibitory law? A. 1
consider them all right.

Q. Through the winter months in
Portland is Portland a winter port to
some extent for the Canadian roads?
A. Yes. a large winter port.

Q. What employment of labor does
that necessitate or cause along your
water front? A. Well, it must be
1000, T don’t know but 2000 men down
there. T know last week six steamers.
arrived in one day, and it takes a
tremendous lot of longshoremen and
stevedores to see to the affairs around
there.

Q. You say that recently there were
six steamers in there at once” A. Yes,
sir.

Q. Is there any better opportunity in
Portland possible to observe generally
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the drunkenness that occurs than on
the -=water front among those classes
of menn? A. The best place.

Q. How do you find conditions there
in that respect? A. Very good;, I g
down there quite often.

Q. Your office has on one side the
Casco Bay steamers? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And on the other side the Boston
steamers? A. Yes, we are between
them.

Q. And the New York beoats? A. Yes,
sir.

Cross-Examination by
General.

Q. I understood you to say, Mr. Cur-
tis, that the number of your place of
pusiiiess was 76 Commercial? A. It was
76, it is now 84, it is practilally the sam=
place. ’

Q. Do you know the location of the
place referred to as Thomas Brown-
eig’s place. A. I have mno personal
knowledge in regard to it. I have heard
about it around town angd here.

Q. You have heard it was a liquor sa-
loon? A. I have heard there was a
saloon.

(). And have you observed any indi-
caticns of it, whether you have seen
going in and out nf there intoxicatedl
men? A. I cannot say that I have any
personal knowledge about it.

Q. You have not observed anything
there? A. No, sir.

Q. And do you know where there is
a place at 65 Commercial street whern
intoxicating liquors are sold? A. I hawve
no personal knowledge of it. I think
at times there is.

Q. You have not observed anything
for the last three months that would

the Attornev

indicate that liquor was sold there? A..

1 Fave no personal knowledge.

Q. Have you observed anvything thai
vould - indicate that liquor was sold
there during the past three months?
A. I say there is no question but what
licuor is sold at times in Portland.

Q. I am speaking about 65 Commer-
¢ial street. A. I have no positive:
xnewledge of it. I presume there is at
times. N

Q. That is not the question. The
cion is whether or not you have ob-
served anvthinz in  the last thrae
menths that indicated that liquor was
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heing sold there. A. You will have o
cxplain “observe.”

Q. You have been stating it in your
direct examination. A. I suppose I have
got to actually see it.

Q. You have been talking about what
¥ou have observed. I asked vyou if you
have observed anything about- this
place. A. I have at times. There was
indications that liquor was sold there.

Q. Have you secn any indications
during the lest three months? A. No,
sir.

Q. In going down the street, have you
seen any men intoxicated at 65 Com-
mercial? A, I don't know what you
are getting at.

Q. You answer my question and you
will know. A. I want to answer them.

Q. Dc you know where 65 Commercial
street is? A, I didn’t know until T
came here today. 1 suppose it is Hol-
loeran’s place.

Q. Did vou know it before you camea
here today? A. I knew there was n
place that they called Holloran's place.

Q. Did you know that has bheen in ex-
isteuce for some time? A. I know that
it has heen reported to be in existence
for some time.

Q. What have you observed ahout it
ir the last three months, if anything?
A, Wel,, it seems as though you ought
to gualify that so that I can see what
vou want to know.

@. Have you seen any intoxication
ahout that place? A. I have seen peo-
ple go in and out of there.

Q. Were there any signs that indicat-
ed to you that intoxicating ligquors were
sold there? A. No, sir.

Q. Do you know where Pat Sullivan’'s
place is Iocated cn Commercial street?
AL No, sir.

@. Do you know where
en's place is? A. No, sir.

Q. Do you know where Judge Mul-
keru’s place is? A. I have seen him »n
Commercial street and understood he
had a har, but I decn’t know where it
is.

Q. Have vou made any observations
at No. 1 Pleasant street? A. I don't
think I have Dheen on Pleasant street
for the last three months that I know
of.

Q. Have you been on Centre street?
A. Yes, sir.

Andrew ag-
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Q. Have you ohserved snything as to
the conditions on the northwest corner
of Centre and Front? A. No, sir.

Q. Or the northeast corner? A. No,
sir.
Q. Or in the Preble Iouse? In the

hasement? A. I have not been in thers
that I know cf.

Q. Or the lower end of Preble street?
A. No, gir; I have not been down there.
Q. Or 13 Temple street? A. No, sir.

Q. Or the Temple hotel? A. I have
not been in there that I know of.

Q. Or the Adams House? A. I don't
know where it is.

Q. The old Swett's Hotel? A. I have
not becn in there that T know of.

Q. Have you heen down at No. 9 Ex-
change street? A. Is that a restaurant?

Q. I don't know. A. I think not.

Q. You have not heen in there, T
presume? A. Not that I know of.

Q. Have you made any observations
@8 to the character of that place? No.
9 Exchange street? A. I never knew
there was anything wrong down there
and aever heard of it until I came herve.

Q. You have got quite a lot of in-
formation about the city since you
came here? A. I don’t know whether
I have or not. I think [ know about
&8 much alkout the eity as most peo-
ple de and more than the men that
came here,

Q. You ncver heard
street? A. Yeg, sir.

Q. Or about the Sullivan
No, sir, I never heard of it.

Q. And Lowry’s place on Templs
strert? A. I have heard of it. T never
was in but one bar in Portland that I
know of.

Q. Do vou know about McClinch’'s
place un Preble street? A. No, sir.

Q. Or of a liquor saloon at the cor-
ner of Fere and TUnion streets? Do
you know what exists there? A, I
have not been there in the last three
months that I know ot.

Q. I understood ycu to say that
you have not heen by the place on
Fore street? A. T am on Fore street
every day. I do not think I have heen
as far down as Pleasant street.

Q. So that as to the conditions,
you have no knowledge in regard to
the places I have men'ioned? A, 1
think I have.

of ¢ Fzxchange
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Q. What knowledge have you of

them? A. I have a police force, and
I have them keep me posted. If I
heard of any trouble I take a walk

around, but I am not a spy.

Q. What personal knowledge have
you of these places I have mentioned?
A. I have told you.

Q. What is it? A, You mention
them again and I will go over them
again.

Q. Take the place on the corner of
Pleasant and Centre streets, what
have you observed about it in the last
three months? A. Nothing.

Q. On the northeast corner of Cen-
tre and IFore streets? A. I have been
up and down Centre streets recently.

Q. What personal knowledge have
vou of that place in the last three

months? A, Whether they sell liguow
there or not?
Q. Yes. A. I have none,.

Q. On the northwest corner o=
Centre and Green? A. I have not ob-
served any bar room there,

Q. On the northeast corner? A, I
have not bheen in there.

Q. On Cotton street? A. I have
not been on Cotton street.

Q. Have you been at 102 Preble

street? A. I have not noticed any-
thing out of the way down there.

Q. Have you been down at
Hoilywood place? A. No, sir.

Q. $So that when you say that con-
ditions are good, it is not from per-
sonal knovwledge of the places I have
mentioned? A, It is my general
knowledge of the city.

Q. It is not personal knowledge of
the particalar places I have imen-
tioned in the way of having been intn

the

them? A. Of course I have not been
into them. I am not a spy.

Q. Your linowledge is general
knowledge. In any of these other,

places that have been testified to on
Fore stree:;, you have not been intw
any of them? A. I have not bheen
in one place that goes under the law
since I have been mayor of Portland.

Q. And Mr. Curtiz, do you recall a
visic of Mr. Thomas Jj. Jordan to vour
place in reierence to these conditiops'?

Lo Thomas J, Jordan?
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Q. He testified here yesterday, 11
Exchange street. A. No, sir.

Q. You do not recall that he called
your attention to certain conditions”
A. I do not remember that.

Q. You recall the Rev.

Mr. Hiil

who spoke of calling your attention
to places on Centre street? A. No,
sir, never in their talk. Yes, 1 ex-

plained that——Jesse Hill and Mr. Cal-
kins.

Q. 1 now call your attention to his
calling your attention to a place on
Centre street. A, Yes, and I told him
if he would put his name on the paper
I would close it up.

Q. Didn’t you tell him to get sign-
ers? A. No, sir. I told him if they
would sign the papers, I would rip
the place upside down.

Q. If Mr. Calkins and he signed tke
paper, you would close them up? A.
1 told them I would close every one
that they specified.

Q. And you state now that he did
not call your attention to the place on
Commercial street that day? A. 1
do not think he did. I don’t remem-
ber what he was talking about. 1t
he did, I am safe to say that I told
him if he would put his name to
piece of paper, 1 would close it up. I
consider citizens just as much to
blame for the conditions as officers.

Q. You consider the citizens 1o
blame? A. 1 say they are responsi-
ble, tor the law provides that they
shall sign complaints, and I am undev

penalty of $50.00 if I do not serve
them.
Q. Your position is that as the

mayor, unless the citizens make Wwrit-
ten complaint, you do not intend to
take any part in it? A, No, sir, 1
am not a goat.

Re-direct Examination by Mr. Pat-
tangall.

Q. Mr. Curtis, Bro. Wilson ex-

amined you with regard to your

knowledge as to certain specific places
where liquor is said to be sold. Have
you had any complaint with regard to
these places, any one of them, during
the past year and a half or so? A,
Have not received any complaint in
the last year and a half that I know
of of any description.
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Q. Had no word from anybhody witi
regard to these places? A. TUnless 1
have received some that I didn’t take
any notice of. I receive complaints
from all the crazy people around the
city and I throw them into the waste
basket just about as fast as they
come, so if there is anything in there
that 1 did not notice, there might have
been something.

Q. 1 mean to say you have receiveld
no complaint from any citizen who
wanted any action taken in regard to
those places? A. No, nothing that {
can remember of.

Q. And when you don’'t hear from
anybody that there is any trouhle go-
ing on it is a pretty good indication
that conditions are good, isn’t it? A.
I think I am looking after the city of
Portland pretty well, and if there is
anything wrong, I am ready for it
and I think the people will testify to
it

Q. No news is good news to 4
mayor as a general rule? A, Yes.

Q. You were questioned by the
Attorney General with regard to one
Holloran's place? A. Yes.

Q. Now has that place had
reputation of being a bar room for
some time? A. I think it has, so
much so that I never saw it closed
but in 1911 or 1912 was the only time

the

that 1 ever remember of seeing it
closed.

Q. Since Sheriff Moulton was
Sheriff? A. Yes.

Q. And during that time, do you
know where Holloran was, the pro-
prietor? A. I wunderstood he was
down for 9 months; that is what 1
saw in the paper.

Q. Jail? A. Yes, sir

Q. Going back to say a dozen years
ago, is that the only time that you
have known Holloran’s place to be
closed that you recollect? A, I can’t
remember that that place was evev
closed up for anything except for a
day at a time or something like that
—this Mr. Skillings testified—I talkel
with him about a year ago. He came
down and wanted me to subscribe o
his Gospel Mission and I asked him—
now that he was out of the sheriff's
department, if he would give me the
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secret wWhy that place was allowed
run continually through the Pearson
administration and he said he didn’t
know; but he knew it was run, but h:
couldn’t explain it.

Q. Tt run along =«all through those
vears and under sheriff Moulton's admin-
istration the proprietor jailed ftor
nine months? A. That sauw the
records in the paper.

Re-Cross hy Attorney General Wilson.

Q. You spoke of sending complaints
to the sheriff, Mr. Curtis, what places
were those? A. One was on  Hanover
street.

Q. What sort of a place? A, 1 don’t
know. T got a letter and I have an im-
pression that one of them wax signed,
but in any event I sent both of them
over to the sheriff at noon time and
when T came back to the office at five
o’clock the city imessenger told me that
they had been closed up.

Q. \Vere they both on Hanover street?
A, T don’t think both of them iere, but
down that way somewhere.

Q. That is perhaps off Portland street.
isn't it, in a residential section? A. I
guess people live there.

Q. No stores on that street, are there?
A, I don't know. There may be one on
the corner.

Q. The places
houses,

was
is as 1

there were
kitchen bar-rooms,

tenement
gomething of

that sort? A. I think this letter said
there was an open place there where
people could look right in, and broad,

wide open there, and said it was objec-
tionable, I think the letter said, and |
sent it over to him and I know the place
was closed right up, that the city
messenger reported back to me it was
closed.

Q. You made no examination yourselt
to see whether it was a tenement or a
store? A. No, I was looking out for
other things.

Q. And Holloran's place you speak ot,
hasg that been open at all since he was
in jail? A. I have seen the door open
there. I don’t know whether there was
any bar inside or not. T heard a man
say there wasn’t. But I couldn’t swear
to it.

Q. That was since Mr., Halloran
been in jail? A. This man teld me
wasn’t open, yes.

Q I don’t know as I quite understand

is,

has
it
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You. T say, has the place been open
since Mr. Halloran has been in jail, the

doors open? A. The doors are open |
don’t know who occupies it now.

Q. So that the place isn’t locked up?
A, T know it was locked up for about
nine months. I don’t know who i3 there
now,

Q.

is

Tt
is not.

not locked up now? A. The
door T don’t know who is there.

Q. How long has it been open? A, 1
don’t know,

Q. Has it been three
months, or what? A.
1T haven't paid any
to it.

Q. Well,

months, or six
Oh, T don’t know.
particular attention

can you tell, when Mr., Hal-
loran was in jail? A. 1 think he was
arrested in 1911 sometime. The records
will show easy enough.

Q. As you were testifying about it,
T supposed you knew something about it.
You say he was in for nine months. w10
you know where he is now, or has been
for the last six months? A, No, 1
haven’t seen him since that time. |
don’t know as I would know him now it
I saw him.

On motion by Senator Walker of Som-
erset, the convention took a
til eight o’clock.

recess un-

After Recess.

The PRESIDENT: The secretary
call the roll of the convention,

PRESKENT-—Sen. Allan of Washington,
Sen. Allen of Kennebee, Allen of Ma-
chias, Austin, Sen. Bailey, Bass, Benn,
Benton, Bither, Boland, Boman, Bowler,
Sen. Boynton, Bragdon of Sullivan,
Bragdon of York, Brennan, Bucklin,
Sen. Burleigh, Butler, Chadbourne, Sen.
Chase, Chick, Churchill, Clark of Port-
land, Clark of N. Portland, Cochran,
Sen. Colby, Sen. Cole, Sen. Conant, Con-
norsg, Cook, Crowell. Currier, Cyr, Davis,
Descoteaux, Doherty, Dresser, Dunbar,
Dunton, Durgin, Sen. Dutton, Eastman,
Eaton, Eldridge, Elliott, Emerson, Estes,
Farnham, Farrar, Sen. Flaherty, Folsom.
Franck, Gallagher, Goodwin, Gordon,
Greenleaf of Auburn, Greenleaf of Otis-
fleld, Haines, Hancock, Harman, Harper,
Harriman, Haskell, Sen. Hastings, Sen.
Hersey, Higgins, Hogan, Hutchins,
Irving, Jenkins, Sen. Jillson, John-
son, Jones, Kehoe, Kelleher of Port-
land, Kelleher of Waterville, Kimball,
Lawry, Leader, LeBel, Libby, Sen. Mans-
field, Marston, Mason, Mathieson, Sen.
Maxwell of Sagadahoc, Maxwell of
Boothbay Harbor, Maybury, McBride,
McFadden, Merrill, wmetcalf, Mildon,
Sen. Milliken, Mitchell of Kittery, Mitch-
ell of Newport, Sen. Morey, Morgan.

will
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Morneau, Morrison, Morse, Sen. Moulton,
Newbert, Nute, O’Connell, Sen. Fackard
of Knox, Packard of Newburg, Sen. Pat-
ten of Hancock, Peacock, Peaks, Pendle-
ton, Peters, Peterson, Pitcher, Plummer,
Putnam, Quinn, Sen. Reynolds of Kenne-
bec, Reynolds of Lewiston, Sen. Rich-
ardson of Penobscot, Ricker, Roberts,
Robinson, Rolfe, Rousseau, Sanborn,
Sanderson, Sargent, Scates, Sherman,
Skelton, Skillin, Sen. Smith of Fenob-
scot, Smith of Auburn, Smith of Patten,

Smith of Pittsfield, Smith of Fresque
Isle, Snow, Spencer, Sprague, Sen,
Stearns, Stetson, Stevens, Stuart, Stur-
gis, Swett, Swift, Taylor, Thombs,
Thompson, Tobey, Trimble, Tryon,
Twombly, Umphrey, Sen. Walker, Wa-
terhouse, Wheeler, Winchenbaugh, Sen.

Wing, Wise, Yeaton.

ABSENT—Brown, Sen. Clark of York,

Donovan, Sen. Emery, Gamache, Gard-
ner, Sen. Hagerthy, Hodsdon, Jennings,
Leary, Leveille, Mooers, Sen. Murphy,
Price, Ramsay, Richardson of Canton,
Stanley, Violette, Washburn.

The FRESIDENT: The call of thu

roll discloses the presence or 163 mem-
bers of the Convention.

HARRY HARTFORD, having been
duly sworn, testified as follows:

Examination by Mr. PATTANGALL.

Q. State your name, please. A,
HBarry B. Hartford.

Q. And your residence. A. Stand-
ish.

Q. And are you one cof Sheriff
Moulton’s, deputies. A, I am.

Q. Now as a part of your dutiy a-
deputy, do you keep the records of
the searches and seizures madea
through the sheriff’s office? A. Yes,
sir.

Q. I show vocu a papsr maried
“Moulten Ex. 27 and ask you if you
compiled from the records of the sher-
iff's cfiice a list of searchers and s iz-
ures made from Feb. 1, 1912 to some
date in March—perhaps you will b»
kind enough to give me the date. A.
March 30, 1913. Jan. 1, 1912 to March
30, 1913. ’

Q. Jun. 1, 1912 tn March 33 1919
and if the printed list which you helil
there is a correct compilation of that
record? A.- It is.

Q. Now there ars c¢ertain places,
certain items on the list which are
checked I will ask you if thosz which
sre checkel ware the Jibe's—

Attovner Cenera' WILSON: Jnst a
moment, I am nct quite willing to ad-
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mit that paper as a part of the record
yet. I do not want to let anything in
until it is quite clear that it is admis- -
sible.

. Mr. PATTANGALL: I want to put
this question and then I will have
that point raised. You will not object
to this question.

Attorney General WILSON: I didn’t
want veu to get too far into it.

Q. I will ask you if there are cer-
tain records of searches and seizures
there which are checked in ink. A.
Yes, sir.

Q. And are those the searches and
seizures Wwhich are against persons
unknown? A. Yes, sir

Q. Now are all the others records
of searches and seizures made against
some Lerson whose arrest followed?
A. Yes, sir.

Mr. PATTANGALL: I would like to
offer the paper “Moulton Ex. 2,7 as
being & copy made by the—

Attorney General WILSON: May T
interrunt? I may waive objection if
I can ask the witness one question.
Questions by Attorney General Wil-

son.

Q. I understand Mr. Hertford, that
vour records from which this is mada,
show with the exception of these you
have checked, the names of the par-

ties against whom the seizures were
made? A. This list deces not show
the names.

Q. Your records do? A, Yes, sir.

Q. So it is not a correct copy in
that respect? A. No.

. That is. it is not a full copy?

Mr., PATTANGALL: Not a complete
record?

Now. I desire tn the sheet
marked ‘‘Moaulton IEx. as showing
the searches and seizures made bv the
sheriff’s d-puties between the times
stated and the places where the geiz-
nres were made, ther? being indicated
on the paper those seizures which were

offer

911

made azainst persons unknown. O7
cour<e T real'ze that th~ orizinn'® re--
rrd is the necessarv evidence so fa=

pa tochrical chj-ction is covcerned. T
will simp'> snv this; these reco-da
Fhiz rompi'ntirn, wae nrepare? e oo,
underst~od  thot th-ro
rax rd t~ the

Salliver voha

vas no ohje~tion with
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matter so far as using this instead of
original records was concerned. [
don’'t know that there is now. But on
that account the original records
which are on cards, and are very bul-
ky. are not here. If that objection
was made, of course we should neces-
sarily ask to produce them tomorrow
merning, ‘because we could only send
down on the midnight train and have
them back here at nine o’clock.

The SPEAKER: Mr. Attorney Gen-
eral, can you make some arrangement
in respecct to this technical objection?

Attorney General WILSON: We of-
fered to accept this without any thing
further if they would only put on one
of the other deputies who knows
where these seizures were made out-
side. And they refused to do that.
And they put in this paper which only
shows the places where they were
seized and not the names of the par-
ties. If this witness knows so that he
can testifv where these seizures wer=
made on the outside, why of course T
would walve that.

The WITNESS: T could not testify
to all of them, because I wasn't on all
the seizures.

Mr. PATTANGALL: I don’t suppose
any one man could.

Attorney (General
many were you out on? A, That
wrould be hard to tell. We divided up
into two sqguads, and it is hard to tell
just which ones I was on.

Q. Do you go out with one squad
all the time? A. No, not with ons
man all the time. We go divided up,
differently.

Q. Well, do yvou go out every tim~
the other officers go out? A. Practi-
cally, yes, sir.

Mr. GULLIVER: I will say this, Mr.
Wilson, that while we have not
the cards, here, we  have the
diaries kept by the individval
liquor deputies and should Ton
wish information in respect to any
particular place. T have no couestion
Tut what it could be furnished hv
these deputies. I will sav further that
this afternoon we started fo ma¥e cut
from thess Jaries a list of the places,
containing the names, and it was such
a long task, and it seemed so impossi-

WILSON: How
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ble of performance within the time

given us, that we discontinued that
and simply checked in accordance
with some talk I had with Bro.

Cleaves those places where liquor was
seized but no respondents brought in.

The SPEAKER: Unless objection is
waived, of course that particular pa-
per is not admissible.

Attorney General WILSON: I don’t
want to put them to the trouble if I
can possibly get the information I
want.

Mr. PATTANGALL: It mas be that
the whole difficulty can be obviated
in this way, if the witness can answer
the question which I will ask him.
Examination Resumed by Mr.

tangall.

Q. Now have ycu figured up the num-
ber of searches and seizures which the
records show? A, Yes, sir.

Q. And can you give me that num-
ber? A, 297,

G. 397, in the yvear 1912, and so much
of the yvear 1513 as has passed? A. Yes,
sir.

2. Now, how many of those were
Against persons unknown? A. 107.

@. 280 were in cases where arrests
followed? A, 290.

Q. That s correct is it, Mr. Hartford?
A. Yes, sir.

Mr. PATTANGALL: Now, while I
chould like tn have the paper go in, ‘o
show the location of the places, that
proves the fact that is essential, and
it the objection is made as to the pa-
ner, why uf course it would have to he
sustained the technical objection, and
1 should not ask for the delay.

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON:
May 1 ask one more question and per-
naps 1 will waive objection.

Q). Whether or not you have been out
since Jan. 1st, in the same manner you
have related with one or the other of
the squads. A. Yes, sir

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON:
1 think we will examine this “witness. I
didn't suppose ke was out at first.

The SPEAXER: What about your
nbjcction to the evidence based on tha
naper?

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON:
I think we will waive that it this wit-
ress can answer on cross-examination.

Pat-
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Mr. PATTANGALL: I wunderstand
the paper may be offered without objec-
tion as though it were an original rec-
o1d.

The SPEAKEIL: Yes.

Mr. PATTANGALL: And we offer it.
ir you have no objections, Bro. Wilson,
I would like to have Bro. Gulliver ask
some questions of Mr. Hartford.

ATTORNEY GENERAIL:, WILSON:
I have no objection at all.

Examination by Mr. Gulliver.
Q. Mr. Hartford, how long have you
heen a liquor deputy under Sherift
Moulton? A. Twenty months.

Q. That was commerncing when?
August, 1911.

Q. And in addition to your duties in
and about Portland relative to the en-
forcement of the prohibitory law, will
vou state to the convention, the other
cuties which the four special deputics
have to perform? A. The three terms,
criminal terms of the superior court,
Jan., May and Sept. we were obliged
to attend the courts practically all the
term.

AL

Q. Now how long do those criminal
“erms average? A. I should say four
weeks each term.

That includes your appearances be-
fore the grand jury and your appear-
ance in court? A. Yes, sir.

Q. At trials. A. Yes, sir.
Q. Whether eor not it also includes
vour time in conveying prisoners to

and from the jail?
Q. Making arrests?

A. Yes, sir.
A. Yes, sir.

Q. Hunting up witnesses? A. Yes,
sir.
Q. And so forth? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Now how much of your time is
consumed each morning on &n aver-
age in the lower court? A. About three
hours.

Q. And whetlher or not that requires
the services usually of all four of the
deputies? A. Usually.

G. What other services are the liguor
depiities called upon to perform other
than the investigation of the liguor
traffic? A. To investigate all other
cerintinal complaints that are made io
tlie office.

Q. And what has been your observa-
tion as to the number of those com-
plaiats and the parts of the county

RECORD —HOUSE, APRIL 8.

where vou have to go to investigate
and niake arrests? A. I don’t think
I cculd state the number.

Q. Well, give the convention your best
information. A, Oh, probably six or
sueven every month.

G Bix or seven a month? A. Yes,
sir

. Sometimes requiring more than
one otHeer? A, Yes, sir.

Q. Usually two? A. Yes, sir.

€. Are there some other gervices

yov are called upon to perform other
than those already detailed outside of
the liquer traffic? A. Why. yes, at dif-
terent times.

What are they? A. I don’t know but
what they would all come under the
Leads of the ones T have spoken of.

Q. Sometimes vou are called upon to
serve civil precepts? A. Occasionally.

Q. Now whether or not you have re-
ceived instructions from time to time
rom sSherift Moulton relative to the en-
forcement of the law against the liquor
tratlic? A. No, sir, not personally.

Q. Have his instructions been repeat-
ed to you by any of the other ligquor
depnties? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And what were those instructions
with reference to pocket peddlars,
kitchen bar-rooms and places of a like
chavacter? A, Our instructions wer=
to suppress all the trafiic that we could
in all conditions.

Q. What, if anything, was said about
giving special attention to any special
part of the {raffic? A. Nothing except
the Italians.

Q. Did you receive special instruc-
tions as to them? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And as a result of those instruc-
tions, you may state to the convention
what the liquor deputies have done. A.
We received several complaints on ac-
count of the Italians and the kitchens
where they were having affrays, and

and we were told to make a special
effort to do away with that kind of
thing.

Q. And did you do so? A. Yes,
sir.

Q. And as a matter of fact have

you been to many Italian places and

made many seizures? A, Yes, sir,
Q. And brought the respoundents

before the court? A. 7Yes, sir.
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Q. And secured their
A, Yes, sir.

Q. About what is the average day
of the liquor deputy? A. 15 hours.

Q. From what time to what time?
A, Why we usually report to the office
about half past eight in the morning

conviction?

and we are there until 11 to 12 at
night.
Q. You are the office man, so-

called, are you not?
the time.

A. Why, most of

Q. And is it any part of your du-
ties to prepare the warrants and libels
against liquors which you have seized?
A, Yes, sir.

Q. Does that take a
portion of yvour time? A.

considerable

Yes, sir.

Q. Whether or not during the sum-
mer months and during the fall the
liquor deputies in Portland go abourt
the county at the country fairs? A.
They do.

Q. What is your purpose in doing
that A. Why, to suppress the liquor
traffic at those different places and to
preserve order.

Q. Do you cause arrests for in-
fringements of the liquor laws in those

places? A, Yes, sir.

Q. And for other offences A, Yes,
sir.

Q. Whether or not, Officer, vycu
have in company with the other depu-
ties made seizures in other places
than kitchen bar-rooms A. Yes, sir.

Q. And ligquor resorts? A. Yes.
sir,

Q. And does the record which has

heen put in here include raids which
you have made on these so-called bhar-
rooms A. Yes, sir.

Q. Have you received any instruc-
tions, or have vou shown any favorit-
ism to any liquor dealers in Portland?
A. No, sir.

Q. Or do vou know of any
A. XNo, sir.

Q. And what do you say as to sale
of liquor in Portland on holidays and
on Sundays and your efforts in respect

such?

to the suppression of the same? A,
Sundays and holidays—we are very
husy on those dayvs in looking after
the kitchens and such dives.

Q. And whether or not you have

practically prevented and stopped the
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sale of liquor on Sundays and holi-

days? A. To the best of our ahility,
yes, sir,
Q. It is still sold? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And in Kkitchen bar-rooms, anid
in such resorts? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Whether or not, Officer, you per-
sonally during your term of office have
done the best you could to enforce the
liquor laws of the State of Maine?
A. 1 have.

Q. I want to ask you this question.
Something has Dbeen said here ahout
old-timers, Do you know whether or
not the so-called persons here who
have been named as proprietors arsa
engaged in handling the liquor per-
sonally? A. 1 do not.

Q. Do you not know as a matter nf
fact that those men do not handle it
personally? A. Yes, sir.

Q. In those places designated as
the Walsh Place, and other places,
haven’t your arrests and investiga-
tions disclosed that it was sold and
handled by har tenders? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Big Pat, Brownrig, and such
other names as have been mentioned
here? A, Yes, sir.

Q. Do you know as a matter of fact
as the result of your experience as a

liguor deputy that it is practically
impossible to convict these szo-called
proprietors? A. It is.

Q. He simply hangs around there?
A, Yes, sir.
Q. You don’t find him tending the

Lbar? A. XNo, sir.
). Calling your attention to a few

of the places that have been men-
tioned here and as many as I zan re-
call off-hand, what do you say as to
seizures having been made at 102
Preble street? A, There have heen
several made there,

Q. What do you sayv as to seizures
having been made on both the north-
east and the northwest corners of
Center and Free streets?

Mr. PATTANGALL: Bro. Gulliver,
hefore you put that question, will vou
get into the record that 102 Preble
street is the Hollywood place that has
been spoken of here?

Q. And whether or not AMr. Holly-
wood has been found in  that place
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and
edge.
Q. Hasn't. I thought
Now, answer my question
northeast and northwest
Center street.

arrested”?” A. XNot 1o my xnowl-
he had.
about the
corners of
A, State the question.

Q. Whether or not seizures have
been made within the last year or so
at both of those places. A, They
have.

Q. DMore than one? A. 1 think so,
yes, sir.

Q. What do you say as to the two

places at the corner of C(enter and
Fore streets? A. Seizures have heen
made at both places.

Q. And at the place at the juaction
of Fore and Pleasant streets? A,
Seizures have been made there.

Q. And at the place known as the
O’Hare place on Pleasant street? A,
Seizures have heen made there.

Q. At the Gaff Topsail? A. There.

Q. At the so-called MceGlinch
place? A. Seizures have been made
there.

Q. Lowry's? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Hotel Templie? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Preble House? A. Yes, sir.

Q. What is it—Swett’'s Hotel? A,
Yes, sir.

Q. Big Pat Sullivan’s? A. Yes,
sir.

Q. Tim Brownrig's? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Holloran’s? A. Yes, sir,

Q. Andrew Egan's? A, Yes, sir.

Q. Corner of Cotton and Fore streets?
A. Yes, sir.

Q. I think T have covered ail the dif-
ferent places shown on the chart ex-
cept a few. 29 Free street? A. Yes, sir.

Q. 23 Fre> street? A. Yes, sir.

Q. 14 ¥ree street? A. I couldn't an-
swer as to thal one from my own
knowledge.

). To recapitulate and to save this
detailed guestioning, I will ask you
swhether or not there is one place in
Portland where liguor has been sold
that you have not either attempted to
malke a seizure or made one? A. No,
sir; there is not.

Q. So far as you know of course?
So far as I knew; yes, sir,

AL
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Cross-Examination.
By ATTORNLEY GENERAL
SON:
Q. You have three other liguor depu-
ticg, have you? A, Yes, sir.

WIL.-

Q. And are they present here? A. I
ann’t know.

Q. Have you seen them todax? A. Yes
sir.

Q. Have you seen them here? A. Yes,
sir.

Q. Here in Augusta? A. Yes, sir.

Q. All of them? A. Yes, sir.

G Now, you say that you have seized

licuors down at 102 Prekle AL
Yes, sir.

Q. When was that?
vell you the exact dates.

Q. Do vou say vou have been down
to 102 Preble sireet during the present
year? A. I don’t think we have.

Q. Won't you examine your record
there that you have taken off and tell
the convention when it was you went
dovwn to 102 Preble strect? A. july 3rd,
1912, July 17th, 1912, Ocioher 10ih, 1912
and November 27th, 1912.

Q. The last time was November 27th?
A. Yes, sir.

street,

A, 1 couldn't

Q. Did vou go down there in the sum-
mer? Did sou go down ¢here in July
personally? A. Yes, sir.

Q. What kind of a place did you find
down there in July? A. Found a show
down in the basement.

Q. An elegantly fitted up bar room?
A. No, sir.

Q. What kind of a place did you find
down there in November? A. They had
moved up-stairs, little hetter place.

G. Had the fioor tiled in mosaic by
that time, hadn't they? A. I couldn't

say.
Q. It was tiled, wasn’'t it? A. I don’t
think so.

Q. Pretty good bar there then, wasn't

there? A, Fairly good.

. And mirrors behind it? A. I think
80, yes.

(). Brass railing around it? A, I

couldn’'t say.
Q. And bottles up behind the bar?
This is at the November visit, you un-
derstand?  A. I dor’t think so.
Q. Any glasses arrayed in pyramids
and other shapes? A. I think so.
Q. And how much liquor did you

get
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in November?
off-hand.

Q. Did you get any considerable
quantity. A. We got all we could tind.

Q. How much was there, a pint or a
quart or a barrel! A. I couldn’'t tell
you off-hand.

Q. Do you have any idea?
& gquantity I think.

Q. You found the place doing busi-
ness? A. Yes, sir.

2. Ang arrested Patrick Hernan, or
some such name as that? A. I couldn't
say as to ithe name.

Q. Don’t you know whether vou ar-
rested anybody there? Did you arvest

A. I couldn't tell you

A, Quite

anybody? A. Yes, sir.
Q. You haven't made any seizure
there this year, have you? A. I den't

think so.

Q. Why haven't you been down there
this present year? A I don’t know but
what some one has heen there.

Q. You haven’t made any scizure, A,
There is no record of any.
). No reenrd of any record of any

seizure at all? A No, sir.

Q. And have you been dowa to see
Wwhether the place was runniug the way
it was when yop saw it in November?
A, I don't understand your question.

Q. dive you hecn dewn there since
the Arst of the yvaar 1o see “vhether the
plac2 -ras runniay in the saine way in
which wyou fourd 1L ‘1 November? A,
No, gy I haven't p-rsonully.

Q. 2o that you liwven't masde any in-
vestigation since the first of January
of this place? A. Not myself; no, sir.

2. When was it you made a seizure
atl the Preblc House? A. December 19th
was the last one I think,—or March
20th.

Q. What is the number of that, the
nurmber on Congress street? A. The
number on Congress street is 475.

Q. That is the only seizure on this
reconrd at the Preble Haouse, isn’'t it? A
Ne, sir.

Q. What other one?
street.

Q. That is the Preble House, is it?
A. Yes, sir.

Q. And that was one made when? A.
December 19th.

Q. Do you find any seizure since the
first ¢f January at the Preble House?
A, Ne, sir.

A, No. 14 Preble
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1), o that you haven't at least,

beepn down {iere since January? A. No,
sir.

Q@ What conditions did vou find there
in December? A, We found a small
rlace dowrn in back, a small room down
in the basement back of the pool-room
where they were dispensing ligquors.

G, Was there any bar tender there?
A. DOne.

Q. Did vou arrest him? A. Yes, sir.

@. How much liquor did you get? A.
T don’t think we got a very large quan-
tity at ihat time.

. Did you get it the first time you
went? A. That was the only time 1
was theve.

(). - That was the only time you went
there? A. Yes, sir.

(3. But you found a bar and a bar
tender and some liquor at the time you

went? A. Yes, sir.

Q. But 3you haven't been there
since? A. No, sir.

Q. Now, you say you have made
some seizures at the northwest cor-
ner. of Free and Center streets? A
Not perscnally; no, sir.

Q. Have any seizures Dbeen made

there since the first of January? A.

Yes, sir.

Q. Since the first of January? A.
Yes, sir.

Q. At what place? A. The nur.-
Ler, you mean?

Q. Yes. A. No. 55.

Q. 55 Center steet? Is that on this
list as the first of January? A. Yes,
sir.

Q. Where is it? I don’'t find it on
my list. The only place I find here is

59. A. It is about half way down on
the last column.

Q. Is it ander the heading of Cen-
ter street? A, 55 Free street.

Q. That :s on the front side? Tt is
numbered on Free street? A, Yes,
sir.

Q. I understood you to say Center
street. A. No, sir.

Q. And that was the very first of
January? A. Yes, sir.

Q. That was on the third day
January? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And you haven’t made any seiz-
ure there since? A. No, sir.
Q. Have you made any

of

seizures
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there during the year previous? A, I
think there was.

Q. And how many? A. I
state the number.

Q. Can’'t you tell from your list,

Mr. GULLIVER: With the permis-
sion of the President and if he thinks
it will not cause too much disturbance,
we have prepared here a printed list
of these places, and we would like to

couldn’t

have the pages pass them around
to the members.
Mr. PATTANGALL: Examination

can be followed very intelligently that
way. One member has asked for one
and there may be others who would
like to have copies.

The SPEAKIR: Is there any objec-
tion by the attorney general?

Attorney <reneral WILSON: ]
think it is necessary to
do that.

Mr. PATTANGALL: It won't take
but two or three minutes, and it is
¢nly for the purpose of examination.

Mr. GULLIVER: One member had
asked for it and had been handed it
by Lrother Cleaves, and we thought

don't
take time t»

some other members might like to
have copies.

The SPRAKER: If any indicate a
desire to have them, they may have
them, but perhaps it would not be
necessary to take the time now to
pass them.

Attorney General WILSON: Now,

Mr. Hartford, will you state whether
or not you made any seizures at No.
55 Tree street during the year 19137
A. I think there was.

Q. Will you look at your record and
see? A. The record doesn’t show it
hut I was of the impression that sciz-
ures had heen made there; this list
doesn’t show it.

Q. What did I understand your an-
swer to that question to be? A. I
caid that this list didn’'t show any
seizures there, but I was of the im-

preseion that there had been one
made.

Q. If I understood, you testifiel t»
this as being a correct list of your
seizures? A, Yes, it is.

Q. So that there hasn't been any
made there, has there? A. No, sir.

€). So that the only seizure that has
been made at the corner of Free ant
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Center streets, that is, at the north-
west corner, is that one that was
made January 3rd. Is that correct?
A, Yes, sir.

Q. The only one made in three
months? A Yes, sir.

Q. On the other corner, the north-

east corner, how many geizures havoe
been made at that place since the first
of January? A. Not any.

@. How many during the year 191272
A. One, December 12th.

Q. So that in the last vyear or 15
months you have made one seizure at
the corner of Free and (Center streets?
A, Yes, sir.

Q. Take the place at No. 1, on the
corner, at the old Jim Welch places
how many seizures have You made
there since the first of January? A.
Not any.

Q. And how many have you made
in the last 15 months there? A. Two.

Q. And one of them made—thcse
were made, one December 4th and the
other January 12th, 19127 A. And
one Septemaber 28th,

Q. Were there more than two? A
No, it is numbered on Center street.

Q. And one on Center street? A. It
i in the same place.

Q. So that at that place there were
three made in the last 153 months? Al
Yes, sir.

Q. And none since the first day of
January? A. No, sir.

). Have you made any seizures at
No. 45 Commerecial street since the
first day of January? A. No, sir.
made seizures at Tom Brownrig's
place, isn’t it? A. T don’'t know.

Q. 1 understood vou to say you had
made seizures at Tow Brownrig’s
place? A. T don’t think you did.

Q. Didn't you testify in your direct
exgmination that Yyou had seized at
Tom Brownrig’s? A. L don't think so.

Q. Have there been any seizures
made there at all? A, ‘Where?

Q. 4o Commercial street? A, I
think s0., ves.

O. And when? A, December 11th,
1912

Q. And that was in 19127 A, Yes,
sir.

Q. That is right. isn't it? A. Yes
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Q. And you say that you don’t even

know that is Tom Brownrig’s place?
A, I don’t.

Q. And you have been a liquor dep-
uty how long, 20 months? A. Yes,
Sir.

Q. And you heard the testimony

with reference to the amount of beer
that was coming into Mr. Brownrig's?
A. No, sir.

Q. You didn’t hear
sir.

that? A. No,

interesting to you.

Q. It would be
Now have you made any seizures at
Pat Sullivan’s place since the first

day of January, Big Pat, I mean? A,
December 9th, 1912,

Q. Any since the first day of Jan-
uary? A. No, sir.

Q. And was there any other seizure
lasi year excepting that one? A, 1
think not.

Q. So you made one seizure at Big
Pat Sullivan’s in the last 15 months.
Is that right? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Now, Tom Coleman’s place, 344
Fore street. Have you made any
seizures there since the first day of
January? A. March 25th.

Q. More than one? A,
you mean this year?

Q. Yes. A. No, sir.

Q. And that was made a little over
a week or about two weeks ago? A.
Yes, sir.

Q. And Iagan’s Dplace, 28 India
street, have you made any seizures
there since the first day of January?
A. I have made none at that place;
no, sir.

Q. Not later than that?
sir: not at that number.

Q. And you made one at No. 24 and
one at No. 14 and one at No. 4 since
the first day of January? A. 27, 24,
14 and 4.

Q. Made one at each one of those
places? A, Yes, sir.

Q. Now at No. 9 Exchange street,
have vou made any seizures there
since the first day of January? A.
No, sir.

Q. Any in the last year? A. No, sir.

Q. Haven’'t made any since the place
opened up, have you? No, sir.

Q. At No. 416 Fore street, Ingraham’s
nlace, have you made any seizures there

What do

A. No,
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since the first day of January? A. No,
sir.

. Any at No.
3? A. No, sir.
Q. Any at 518

13 Temple street. Low-

Ty
Fore street since the

first of January, Mrs. Horton’s place?
A No, sir.
Q. Any at 340 Fore street, the Gaff

Topsail, have you made any there since
the first of January? A. No, sir.

Q. Have you made any at No. 10 In-
dia street since the first day of January?
A. No.

Q. Michsel Burn's place? A. No, sir.

Q. Huve you made any at McGlin-
chey’s place, 236 Federal street, since
the first day of January? A. No, sir.

Q. Since the first day of January you
have made how many seizures, Mr. Har-
ford? A, 1 don’t know the number.

Q. You haven’t computed them on that
list? No, sir.

Q. Are there 68 approximately there?
Can you tell readily? A. Well, there is
all of that.

Q. As a matter of fact there are 63
as I have computed them. Now, the
most of these have been made against
these Italian places and kitchen bar
rooms, haven't they? A. Since the first
of January?

Q. Yes. A. No, sir; I don’t think so.
Q. Let me ask you about some of
them. In the case of Gordon Verros.

seizure made since the first of January,
do you kncw where that place is? A.
No, sir.

Q. Do you know where Mary McDon-
aid’s place :s, 28 Center street? A. Yes,
sir.

Q. What sort of a place is that?
is a tenement house.

Q. And tnat is a kitchen bar room?
A. Yes, sir.

Q. And that is down toward No. 1
Pleasant street? A, Yes, sir.

Q. —own in that vicinity?
sir.

Q. And Annie Joyce, No. 9 Danforth,
what sort of a place is that? A. That
is a two-tenement house,

Q. IKitchen bar room. A. Yes, sir.

Q. Not far from No. 1 Pleasant street,
is it? A, Some little distance.

Q. How far? A. Oh, I should say by
the street it was 400 feet.

Q. And John Canswell, 51

A Tt

A, Yes,

Summer
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street, what sort of a place is that? A.
That is a4 tenement house.

Q. Kitchen bar room? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And Jennie Laundry, 18 Washing-
ton avenue? A. T don’t know.

Q. You don’'t know that one? A. No,
sir.

Q. Sam Payvce what sort of a place
is that? A. T couldn't tell you without
the number of the street.

Q. Now in February, Mollie Kline, 332
Fore street, what sort of a place is that?
A. That is a lodging house.

Q. Grace MciIntire, No. 8 Pleasant
street? A. That is a kitchen bar room.
Q. Antonio ————— 25 (Carey street?

A. That is an Ttalian dwelling house.
Q. And Antonio Ferrand—it don't state

where that is. I don’t know whether you

know him or not? A { don't know him.

Q. Sarah . Rice? A. It is a kitchen
room.
Q. 146 Presumpscot street? A, Kit-

<hen bar room.
Q. Margaret Connelly, No. 6 Danforth

street? A, That is a Kitchen,

Q. And Tlizzie McGuire, 274 Fore
street? A, | don’t know that place; I
never have heen there.

Q. Annie Stein, 80 ~..em street? A.
That is a Kitchen,

Q. Annie Molino, evidently an Italian?
A. I don't know; I couldn’t tell von
without the number of the street.

Q. Rosso Bohimo, 77 Newbury street?
A. That is a Kkitchen.

Q. Annie Hews, 179 Fore street? AL
That is a cheap lodging house and
. restaurant.

Q. It is called a Kitchen bar room, isn't
ity A. It is a lodeging house and res-
taurant there,

Q. Now your records here since the
first of January, if you will take them,
it shows that on the 18th of March you
seized a team on Commercial street.
That didn’t happen to be Big Pat’s team

did it? A. I don’'t know.
Q. Do you know whose team it was?
A. T don’t,

Q. Don’t know 'what they got on it?
A. T think there was six barrels of beer.

Q. Do you know whose team it was?
A. No, sir; 1T don't know.

Q. Haven't any record that they ar-
rested anybody? A. Yes, sir.
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Q. But you haven't got his name? A.

No, sir.
wiil tell me

Mr. GULLIVER: If you

the date.

Mr. CLEAVES: March 18th.

Mr. GULLIVER: Tet us have the

name go in ir it is bere. It is right in
the record which you have in your handi
[ think, and it is all ready in as part of
the records of the municipal court iden-
tified by Recorder Donahoe, which is
open to inspection.

Attorney General
page is that on?

Mr. GULLIVER: It is on page 4.

Mr. CLEAVES: We were interested to
know if by any possibility they got their
liquor at Sullivan’s.

Mr. GULLIVER: You will find out if
you ask questions enough.

WILSON: Which

Mr. PATTANGALL: The name is on
the paper William McMin.
Attorney General WILSON: What is

the number of that Mr. Gulliver?

Mr. GULLIVER: T have in my hand a
copy of the records of the municipal
court, Tom McMin is the name given
here. Do you know who he is? A I
never saw him I thins, before.

Q. And you don't know who he drove
for or whose team it was? A. No, sir.

Q. Now, the team that was seized on
Tore street on the 15th day of February,
do you know whose team that was? A.

It wag Ingalls Brothers’,
it? A, I

Q. And what did you get iun
couldn’'t state.

Mr. PATTANGALL: Don't the rec-
ords show, the record that you have?

Mr. CLIEAVES: The record does not
show.

Q. Now the team on Fore street,
whose team is that, do you know? A.
No, sir.

Q. And since the first day of Febru-
ary you have seen three teams? A,
Yes sir.

Q. And that is all? A, Yes sir,

Q. Did I understand you to say that
the sheriff, either by himself or through
his deputies, had given you special in-
structions in relation to cleaning up
kitchen bar rooms and pocKket peddiers?
A. On one occasion only.

Q. On one occasion only? A. Yes, sir.

Q. So that you had no reason for gi-
recting vour efforts against kitchen bar
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rooms during the last three months.
A, Yes sir.

Q. Well, how is that? A, because we
congidered them the worst evil. We
were trying to clean up the places that
were causing trouble in the courts, by
affrays and such things.

Q. So that you haven't been directing
any efforts against these saloons because
vou considered the kitchen bar rooms
the worst evil? A, We have been direct-
ing efforts against the saloons.

Q. Only to the extent that appears
here upon the records? A. No, sir.

Q. That is the only efforts you have
directed against the Hollywood place
down on Preble street, is last fall some-
time? You hadn’t been directing any
efforts against it since the first day of
January? A. Not personally, I think
there hags been.

Q. Have you made any seizures? A.
No sir, we don’t always make seizures
when we go to places.

Q. You haven’t directed any efforts
against the Preble House since the first
day of January: A. No, sir.

Q. And the largest part of these ef-
forts since the first day of January, it is
true, isn't it, have been against tene-
ment houses and kitchen bar rooms?® Al
Why, T don’t think so.

Q. Won’t you point out on the record,
then, the ones that are eigainst bar
rooms? A, January 2, 358 Fore street;
Jan. 2, 196 Federal street; third, 5 A
Free street.

Q. That
Free street.

Q. This one says Fore? A. 55 A. Free
street. January 21, 27 India street.

Q. All between January 4 and January
21, are kitchen bar rooms or other
places, is that true? A. Six of
yes sir, that is ail.

Q. So that between January 4 and Jan-
uary 21, you didn’t make seizures in any
saloons? A. Made no selzures because
T couldn’t find any.

Mr. PATTANGALL: The witness has
been asked the question if he would in-
dicate from the record what -bar rooms
they had made searches against during
this vear. It strikes me that the proper
way would be to allow him to answer
that question fully and then get the de-

is Fore street, isn’t it? A.

them, -
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tails afterwards. Otherwise, we would
mislead the convention.

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON: I
think I can cover these as 1 go along.

Mr. PATTANGALL: The Attorney
General has asked a question which the
witness began to answer.

The SPEAKER: Proceed with the ex-
amination and let the witness briefly an-
swer that question.

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON: Do
I understand there is an objection
against asking for other places than
kitchen bar rooms?

The SPEAKER: He was suggesting
that the witness didn’t have a chance to
answer logically in connection with the
question asked.

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON:
The last question that I thought I asked
was whether or not the places between
January 4 and January 21 were kitchen
bar rooms.

Mr. PATTANGALL: That was the
last question asked, but the witness had
not been given an opportunity to an-
swer fully the preceding question, and
this was the privilege that I asked for
him, for him to name the bar rooms that
had been searched from January 21 to
the present time.

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSu N
That involved going all through this
paper. I thought T could save time.

The SPEAKER: I don’t see how you
are going to save time by interrupting.
You may proceed as quickly as you can.

Q. Now start on, Mr. Witness,
from January 21-—23 it is on my

paper? A. T don’t know what
list is.

Q. I suppose it is a carbon copy of
yvours. Brother Gulliver gave it to
me.

Mr. GULLIVER: Let us compare, I
supposed it was.

Q. Will you read the rest of the
bar rooms on your list? A, January
25, 179 Fore street.

Q. Are there some between the 21st

your

and the 25th, seizures? A. No, sir.
Q. Go on. A, Feb. 2, 187 Fore
street.

Q. Now I have on this list (read-
ing names on exhibit “Moulton 3"
not mentioned by witness)—have you
those on that one? A. Yes, sir.



1748

Q. Those are kitchen bar rooms, as
I understand it. A. Yes, sir.

Q. Go on. A, Feb, 12, 249
street.

Q. And before that is (reading
names from exhibit “"Moulton 3” not
mentioned by witness)? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Those are kitchen bar rooms?
A. Yes, sir. Feb., 15, 185 Lancaster
street; Feb. 20, 196 Federal streaet,

Q. And before that (reading from
Exhibit “‘Moulton 3" as before)? A.
Yes, sir.

Q. Go on. A,
eral street, .

Q. Now previous to that there is
(reading from KExhibit “Moulton 37)?
A, Yes, sir.

Q. All kitchen bar rooms? A,
Why, one of them is a shop, 179 Fore
street.

Q. Go on. A. March 8, 185 Lan-
caster street; March 13, 212 Danforth
street.

Q. Now between those is (reading
from Exhibit “Moulton 3”)? A, Yes,

Fore

March 6, 236 Fed-

sir.
Q. Go on. A. March 12, 31 Tem-
ple street; March 14, 14 India otreet;

March 14, 196 Federal street; March
14, 43 India street; March 20, 435 Fore

street; March 22, 51 Commercial
street; March 22, 344 Commercial
street; March 25, 127 Cominercial
street; March 25, 344 Commercial
street.

Q. That is all? A, That is all I
have on this list, yes, sir.

Q. Now in addition to those (read-
ing other names on Exhibit marked
“Moulton 37)? A. I will explain.
The date on this list is the date that
they were put in our diary, but a lot
of those seizures are not libeled until
the next morning, so the date on the
libels in the municipal court will ap-
pear one day later; that is the rea-
son.

Q. Will you look that over again to
see if you have made seizures at 344
Commercial street, that last list that
vou have. A. Yes, sir.

Q. Do you find any such seizures
on your list there that you have pre-
pared for your records? A. 344 Fore
street, March 2b5th.

Q. Commercial, you read on that

LEGISLATIVE RECORD-—-HOUSE, APRIL 8.

paper; that is why I asked vyou. A.
That is a mistake, that should be Fore
street.

Q. Which is correct? A. Fore
street.
Q. Then that paper is not cor-

rect? A. This is correct.

Q. The one that Mr. Gulliver has is
not correct.

Mr. GULLIVER: Where is that
mistake on this paper? It should bLe

IFore street? A, Yes, sir.
Direct Examination Resumed.
Q. I show you “Moulton 37 and
ask you who made that up? A. 1
did.

Q. And what does it contain. A.
It contains a list of the libels in the
municipal court from January first to
March 26.

Mr. GULLIVER: We offer that.

Q. I show you paper marked
“Moulton 4” and ask you who made
up that list? A. I did.

Q. What does it contain? A. It
contains a list of the libels from Juy
1 to December 31, 1912.

Q. So that these two papers con-
tain all libels of liquors seized botn
against known and unknown persons

faor a period of about nine months?
A. Yes.

Mr. GULLIVER: We offer both of
them.

Q. Now just one question—can you
run down over that list hastily with
your pencil, and without mentioning
any names tell the convention the
number of bar rooms where seizures
have been made since January 1, 191372
A. About 20.

Q. And what is the total list dur-
ing that time? A. I don’'t know.

Mr. PATTANGALL: 1 think w=a
would agree that it was 68, wouldn't
we, Brother Wilson?

Attorney General WILSON: Yes.

Mr, GULLIVER: In order that tha
convention may get the numbers
rather than the names, I understand

there are 20 bar rooms included in
that list since January 1, 1913, and
the remainder against kitchen bar

rooms, Italian places, and persons un-
known. A. Yes, sir.

Q. Mr. PATTANGALL: The other
three liquor deputies are There. 1
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don’t know whether Brother Wilson
desires to cross examine them or not.
We have no objection to putting them
on the stand, except that their evi-
dence would be largely cumulative.
1 think I will call each one and have
him sworn and have his name record-
ed and they can cross examine if they
desire, I simply do not want it ar-
gued that they were here and didn’t
testify.

The SPEAKER: That seems to be i
simple way of getting at it.

HIRAM T. WATERHOUSE, -called
for the defense, sworn, in answer to
questions by Mr. Gulliver, testified as
Tollows:

(2. At the present time do you hold
Portland? A. City

any office in
Clerk.

Q. How long have you held that
office? A. Two years and four
months.

Q. Are you familiar with the con-

ditions of enforcement of the liquor
law in Portland at the present time?
A. I feel that 1 am.

Q. What have you to say in re-

spect to  the same? A, They are

good.

Cross Examination by Attorney Gen-
eral Wilson.

). When you say that conditions
are good do you mean that the kit-
chen bar rooms are kept closed up and
the saloons allowed to sell? A. Well,
may I be allowed to explain what {
mmean by good, or must I answer your
yuestion?

. You must answer the question
first, and then, if it is necessary, you
may explain. (Question read bY
stenographer.) A. 1 think that the
Kitchen bar rooms are kept closed up
very well and that the saloons—what
are open—the preponderance of the
selling is on the saloon end, and for
that reason I say that in my judg-
ment that condition is good.

Q. And you think they are Well
regulated, what there are? A. I
think they are well regulated, they

are very well regulated.

Q. That is, to the extent that they
are closed on Sundays and holidays?
A. To that extent, surely.
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Q. And ten o’clock at
Ten o’clock at night.

Q. And any time before a holiday
or a day of festivities they are closed
up? A. That is as I understand it.

Q. And that would be your idea as
to good conditions? A, That is it
decidedly.

Direct Examination Resumed.

Q. What has been your observa-
tion as to drunkenness on the streets
of Portland during the past three
months? A. I have sen none.

M. P. FRANK, called for the de-
fense, sworn, in answer to questions
by Mr. Gulliver, testified as follows:

Q. Will you state your name? A.
Melvin P. Frank.

Q. You are a lawyer by profession?
A, I am.

Q. And reside in Portland? A. I
do.

Q. How long have you resided in
Portland? A. Some 45 years.

Q. Are you about Portland more or
less, all over the city? A. Not all
over the city very much. I am at-
tending to my business, and wherever
it calls me I go.

Q. What can you say to the con-
vention about conditions in Portland
during the past few months with re-
lation to drunkenness? A. So faras
my observation has gone, it is very
good indeed, very little drunkenness.

Q. Are you familiar with the work
of Sheriff Moulton’s department? A.
I am.

Q. What have you to say with re-
gard to conditions in Portland during
Sheriff Moulton’s administration with
regard to law enforcement, and es-
pecially directing your attention to the
prohibitory law? A. Well, consider-
ing the difficulties under which the of-
ficers labor, I think they have been
excellent.

Q. Can you make any comparison
between conditions in that respect
during the present year and during
the first portion of Sheriff Moulton’s
administration, as to whether condi-
tions have improved, or grown worse.
or what, under his regime. A. So
far as my observation has gone, they
have improved.

night? A.
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Cross Examination by Attorney Gen-
eral Wilson.

Q. Just what is the extent of your ob-
servation, Mr. Frank? Have you been
into the bar of the Preble House? A.
No, sir.

Q. Or the hollywood place down on
Preble street? A. No, sir.

Q. Or the places up and down Center
street? A. No, sir,

Q. Or Fore street? A. No, sit.

Q. Or Commercial street? A. No, sir.

Q. So that your information that you
are giving relates entirely to what you
saw in the upper part of the city from
where vou lived down to your office, and
as you go about the city? A, Largely,
yes, sir,

Q. And you don’'t base
knowledge of the conditions

it upon any
in  those

places that have been referred to on
Center street, Fore street, Commercial
and Preble streets? A. 1 do not.

Mr. PATTANGALL: Would it be nec-
essary for you to visit the bars which
the attorney general has mentioned in
order to get an idea of general condi-

tions in Portland with regard to law
enforcement and drunkenness? A, I
think not.

Q. And would you or not fecel compe-
tent to form an opinion in regard to
conditions there without going in to the
Hollywood place and the Preble Iiousc
and FEagan’s and the Gaff Topsail? A.
I think I would.

Q. And you have such an opinion and
have expressed it, have you? A. I have.
Cross Examination Resumed.

Q. That is, I understand you that
even if these places are openly running—
as it hax been testified that they are—
that in view of the conditions which you
have observed up town, lack of drunk-
enness, etc., you would still consider that

conditions are good.

A, If T may be allowed to explain.

Q. Would you answer that question
first, and then explain. (Question read
by stenographer). A. I shall have to
qualify my answer somewhat in that re-
spect, and that is, so far as the sheriffs
or officers were informed about those
places, If they knew nothing about
them, and there was no outside effect
poisoning the atmosphere of the city, so
so speak, I should think conditions were
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good so far as the officers were con-
cerned,

Q. It doesn’t seem to me that that an-
swers my question very welll As to
whether or not, if they were openly
running, you would consider conditions
good. 1 am not injecting into it whether
or not the sheriffs know about ir, but
whether or not you still consider the con-
ditions good, if they are openly selling?
A. In that particular, I should not.

Q. So that your testimony that condi-
tions are good is on the assumption that
those places are not selling? A. From
the general tone of the atmosphere about
the city as I have observed it.

Q. That is ag far as you care to go?
A, Yes, sir.

Mr. FRED S, JORDAN, having been
duly sworn, testified as follows:

Examination by Mr. Gulliver.
Q. State your full name and the office
you hold? A. Fred S. Jordan, city as-

sSessor.

Q. How long have you been city as-
sessor? A. Two years and four months.

Q. And as a city assessor have you
had occasion to go about the city? A. I_
have.

Q.And do you know something about
the conditions in Portland as to enforce-
ment? A. I have observed as I have
been about.

Q. Have you also been about a good
deal and observed conditions as to -
toxication upon the street? A. Quite ex-
tensively, I have observed intoxication,
s0 far as I have been about the street.

Q. What is your observation as to in-
toxication in the streets of Portland
during the last three months? A, I
think there is very little for a city the
size of Portland.

Q. And what has been vour observa-
tion as to the enforcement of the law
against selling intoxicants? A. I should
say from observation that the law was
very well enforced.

Q. What do you say with reference to
your attention having been calleu to the
sale of liquor by pocket peddlers,
kitchen bar rooms or places similar to
those? A, T have had very little per-
sonal contact with the liquor traffic. I
think perhaps twice in my life I have
come in contact with it, and I think that
was previous to the present administra-
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without

tion, and T understand that is
the =cope of this investigation.

Q. Do vou recall one instance on
Centre street about a young lady being
approached by some  young hoys? A,
Yes, sir.

(. Will yvou tell the convention about
that? A, 1 was going down—

The ATTORNLEY GENERAL: \when

was this?
Mr. GULLIVER: L don't know vyet.
The SPEAKER: When was it, Mr. Jor-

dan? A, T could not give you the day or
the date, but I am quite sure it was
during the so-called Sturgis  enforce-

ment.

(Obhjected to)

My, GULLIVER: Do 1 understand that
the attorney general objects to any evi-

dence in this  case previous to Sheriff
AMoulton’s administration? If he does, T
would like to have it appear in the
records.

The SPEAKIER: 1t appears that he
does,

Mr. GULLIVER: 1 do object and ask an
exception and ask that the appeal be
noted.

Cross-Examination by the Attorney

General.

Q. Does your observation
102 Preble street? A. I have
whole length of Preble street.

Q. Have you been on the inside of 102
Preble street? A. 1 think I have.

Q. Have you Dbeen in the bar
A. I have been in a room which might
be a bar room or a restaurant, for all T
know.

Q. What was it you went in there for?
A. 1 think I went down as a matter of
business to look at a building.

Q. When was it? A. My impression
is that it was in January of this year.

Q. Did vou go into this place describ-
ed as having a tile floor, mirrors he-
hind the bar and glasses arranged in
pyramids and in an artistic position in
the rear and bottles on the shelf? A.
T cannot say that is the one you have
referred to. T was in a place down there
that had a tile floor.

Q. And the bar had a brass railing?
A. I could not say about that.

Q. And mirrors behind the bar? A. 1
couldn’t say about that.

Q. And boettles arranged on the shell

gzo down to
heen the

room?
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belind the bar? A. 1 couldn't describe
in detail what there was.

Q. Were there people drinking at thig
Bar? A. I didn’t see any.

Q. The only thing that you observe.d
wage the tile floor? A. 1 observed that
in a general way. The building T looked
at inside and out. I was down for the
burpose of looking at the building.

Q. You noted the tile tloors? A. Yes,
51T,

Q. You say that vou could not tell
whether it wus a restaurant or not? A.
I could not,

Q. What evidence was there that in-
dicated that it might be a restaurant?
A. T saw I think tables in the floor and
a4 counter which might be a counter or
a bar.

Q. Did you see any food?” A. I am not
sure. 1 de not call to mind.

Q. You did not see any liquid refresh-
ments? A. I did not.

Q. What time of the day were you
there? A. I think it was the middle o7
the afternoon.

W. And nobody was in there at all? A.
No.

Q. Was there mnot any proprietor
tlicre? A. There was a man whom I
presume was the proprietor.

Q. Behind this bar? A. No, sir.

Q. What was he doing? A. He was
in the rear of ihe building when I
found him.

(. He was the man
there to see? A. Yes,

Q. So that there was
ing on of any kind?
that T could identify.

Q. Have you been to the Preble Hous>
bar? A. No, sir.

@. Or these places on Centre street or
Free street? A. No, sir.

. Or on the northwest, or northeast
corner of{ Fere and Center streets? A,
No, sir.

Q. Or in any places on Free or Cot-

you were down.
sir.

no business go-
A. No, sir, not

ton streets referred to here? A, No,
sir.
Q. Or in any saloons farther down

on Center? A. No, sir.

Q. Or the corner of Center and Pleas-
ant streets? A. No, sir.

Q. Have you been down to Brownrig’s
place? A. No, sir.

Q. So that your observation does not
take vou into any of those places refer-
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Q. And when you say that conditions
arce good, you leave out of considera-
tion all those places, do you? A. I don’t
know what they are doing.

Re-Direct by Mr. Pattangall,

Q. Whatever those places are doing,
there is not effect shown outside to
make bad conditions there, that you
observed? A. I have not seen any that
1 call bad.

Q. As an assessor have you travelled
:‘H~ over the city? A. I do not think
there is a street in Portland 1 have not
travelled.

Re-Cross Examination by the Attor-
ney General,

Q. You say you have obhserved no
drunkenness? A. I do nof think I have
observed any drunkenness.

Q. Since the first day of January? A.
I do not say that.

Q. According to the record thex:e ‘Vel:‘:
207 people before the court 1:?01' intoxi-
cation in January. A. Yes, sir. .

Q. And 189 in February and .303 in
March. A. I should not dispute it.

Q. You have no question but what
there is considerable drunkenness? A.'I
did@ not say I had not seen any; I said
that 1 saw very little.

Q. I suppose that is the inference you
draw,

Mr. PATTANGALL: No, sir, we draxw
160 such inferences. It does not show
that there is any more there now tha:n
there has always been and always will
b%’[r. EDWARD J. QUINN, having been
duly sworn, testified as follows:

Examination by Mr. Gulliver. .

Q. Have you been sworn? A. Yes, sir.

Q. State your full name and.presel}t
occupation. A. EHdward J. Quinn, in
charge of the superior court in Portland,
Maine.

Q. How long have you been a court
official? A. Two years and three
: ths.
mg.l Do you have anything to do with
the enforcement of the liquor law: A
Only when called upon by the sheriff
when he has no one else to go on com-
plaints that have come in. .

Q. How long have you lived in Port-
land? A. Forty years with the excep-
tion of five years in New York.
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Q. What do you know and what have
you observed about mtoxicated people
coming into Portland at the station and
by steamboat, etc.? A. These last two
months I have had occasion to go down
to the city of Augusra. The last time
I came up the 2th of March. In the
smoking car there were sSomewhere be-
tween 50 and 60 drunken woodsmen or
icemen, I don’'t know which. Fully 30 of
them got off at Portland and the next
morning in c¢ourt there WwWere many fa-
miliar faces there. I don't know thow
many, approximately I should say 10
or 12. On another occasion at Brunswick
the same conditions prevailed, and com-
ing from Lewiston and getting on the
train at Brunswick on the main line, the
same conditions prevatled.

Can you state other instances. if
there are such? A. We have to contend
with all tne strangers who come from
all the big jobs on the railroads, the
Lewiston grading, work on the Portland
railroad, works at Bonny Eagle, and all
those things. We get the overflow into
the city of Portland.

Q. State whether or not during the
last year or so you have been called out
of the court room for .the purpose of
taking part in seizures? A, I have,

Q. You are not a regular liquor dep-
uty? A. No, sir.

Q. How many times have you been
called out: A. I should say three or
four times,

Q. At whose
Moulton’s,

Q. What do you know about the will-
ingness of the county commissioners to
bay the expenses of the county officers
generally, and especially in reference to
deputies engaged in this sort of work?
A. When I went in as a deputy I was
attached to the supreme judicial court
which took up ‘three months. The un-
derstanding was that 1 should take care
of the criminal end on account of my
experience in New York, I went on sev-
eral criminal cases and founa that tne
commissioners were not disposed to pay
me. They claimed it wag not in the
province of the comunissioners to pay
deputies, that it was up to the county
towns to pay for their own investiga-
tions and I absolutely refused to take
any more cases.

Q. What do you know about Mr, Mec-

request? A, Sheriff
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Donald requiring liquor deputies to go
through the country and attend to crim-
inal cases? A. They have been com-
pelled to go on the street. I come in
contact with those things although I am
in the lower court. In my capacity as an
officer of the superior court, I have all
the commitments and mittimuses to
issue, A great many men are bailed out
and @ great many mittimuses are issued.
I continually visit the lower court and
pick out those men. In connection with
that work, I have come across a great
many mittimuses issued where fines are
imposed of $100 and costs and 60 days in
jail. srom my knowledge, I have been
able to pick these men out and I have
collected $750.00 the last year that Cum-
berland county refuses to pay me one
cent for It seems that the attitude of
our county commissioners has —

The ATTORNEY GENERAL: I guess
this has gone about far enough.

The SPEAKER: The county commis-
sioners are not on trial. A, Yes, sir, but
they have testified that we could have
anything we wanted.

Mr. GULLIVER: What have you ob-
served as to the enforcement of the law
against the sale of intoxicating liquor
in Portland in the last three months?
A. Being a total abstainer, I do not
come in contact with these things, un-
less sent out on special occasions. 1
have not been in five bar rooms since T
was appointed deputy sheriff.

Q. I ask whether you have observed
the general matter of the liquor law en-
forcement when about your business and
as a part of your duty? A. I think the
conditions are very good.

The ATTORNEY GENERAIL:
questions.

No

T ——

AMr, Leroy S. Sanborn, having been duly
sworn, testified as foilowe:

Ixamination Dby Mr.

Q. State your full name.
Sanborn.

Q. You have lived in Portland a great
many years? A, Forty-three

Q. What is your present business? A.
I am a contractor.

Q. Be a little more specifie. A. I am
a mail contractor, and contract for large
wholesale houses, have teams and do

Gulliver.
A. Leroy S.

their hauling of freight to and from the
steamers and to and from the depot.

Q. Whether or not your duties as a
mail contractor and your other business
brings you o the various sections of
Portland? A. It does, especially my
trucking business.

Q. Both day +and night? A. Not so
much at night, but late in the afternoon
and very early in the morning.

Q. Whether or not your business takes
you to ‘the freight depot and steamboat
lines? A. Every day.

Q. Have you observed any large quan-
tity of beer at those places or being de-
livered on the streets? A. No, sir, I do
not. I do not recall ror the last year and
a half of a single team with a case or a
box to my knowledge or a keg of any-
thing.

Q. As I understand it, you were for-
merly city auditor of Portland? A. Yes.
sir.

Q. And also formerly assistant post-
master there? A. Yes, siIr.

Q. What have you observed, if any-
thing, as to intoxication on the streets
during ‘the last few montns? A. I can
say that to my mind there is great im-
provement. What drunkenness I have
seen is much different from what I used
to see, I will tell you why —

(Objected to.)

Q. You may go on with your testi-
mony, I have no objection to it. What
is the diffcrence, Mr. Witness?

(Objected to.)

The SPEAKER: What is the differ-
ence in the character of the drunksr Is
that the question? -

The ATTORNEY GENERAL: The

difficulty was not with ithe question, but
with the way the witness answered.

Mr. GULLIVER: What have you
ohserved as to the conditions of en-
forcement during the past three
months? A. It was a question I do
not exactly understand. I have heard
it  several times this afternoon.
Whether 1T observed them in the en-
forcement of the law or in executing
the law. Which do you mean?

Q. I think the dquestion is a plain
one to answer. A, As far as the en-
forcement of the law is concerned, [
cannot tell. I cannot get it through
my head.
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Mr. PATTANGALL: I wish to call
the attention of the speaker that the
witness had got as far as the different
conditions.

The SPEAKER: Ask another ques-
tion.

Mr. GULLIVER: What T desire is
to call to your attention the conditiong
in Portiand, as to the enforcement of
the prohibitory law. A. To my mind
there ig a great improvement over—
well, within the last year and a half.

The ATTORNEY GENERAL: No
(uesticns.

Mr. L. M. HAMLIN, having been
duly sworn, testified as follows.
Examination by Mr. GULLIVER.
Q. What is your full name? A,
Leman M. Hamlin.

Q. What is your occupation? A,
Superintendent of schools in  Scuth
Portland.

Q. Can you tell the convention how
many soldiers there are quartered at
South Portland? A. I am sure I do
not know the exact number at Fort
Williams, but I should say perhaps
500.

Q. Are there any other Forts at
which there are soldiers in South
Portland or Cape Elizabeth? A. No.
There is Fort Preble. I don’'t Kknow
about that.

Q. What have you observed as to
drunkenness in South Portland and
Portland during the past six months?
A. T have not been in a position to
examine very critically in relation to
that, but I should say the liquor con-
ditions were about the same as I
have seen them for—

Q. The question 1T asked you was
directed to intoxication and the sale
ot liquor. Answer as to intoxication
as vou observed it. A. As I have ob-
gerved it, it has been about the same
for some time. No change.

Q. What do you say as to the num-
Ser of cases brought into the muniei-
pal court of South Portland during
the past three months for intoxica'—
tion? A. I have not been in a posi-
tion to compare it with the past very
definitely, but being city clerk before
my present office, I have known thatl
there were a few brought into the
municipal court, perhaps within the
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past three months, ten, eight cr ten,
1 should say.

Q. What have vou observed as to
the liquor law enforcement during the
term of Sheritt” Moulton? A. Do you
mean by term since the first of Jan-
uary?

Q. Yes. A, | have not heen in a
position to judge definitely in regarid
1o it, but T sheuld sy about as it hus
heen before. from what T have seen.
Whether it has beew or har, T cannot
tell.

Cross Examination by the Attorney
General,
By the ATTORNNEY GENERAIL.
Q. You were in Bridgton for a
veuar, were vou not? A, Yes, sir.
Q. As a matter of fact, Mr. Ham-

lin, were vou knowing to instances or
not as 1o the conditions on the cars
in South Portland relating to consid-
erable trouble with the soldiers in the
last two months. fighting, etc.? A, T
recollect there was trouble on the
cars.

Q. So that they
AT

soldiers
aware of

stationed
am not

on the cars?
that.

ARTHIUR W, JORDAN, having
heen duly sworn, testified as follows:
Examination hy Mr. GULLIVER.
Q. State vour full name, Mr. Jor-

dan. A. Arthur W. Jordan.
G. Where are vyou employed? A.

Casco National Bank, Portland, Maine.

Q. Have vou lived in Portland for
some vears? A. 34,
Q. What have vyou obscrved Mr.

Jordan, as to intoxication in and about
Portland in the past six months? A,
T would like to state, Mr. Gulliver,
that I, as a municipal officer in the city
of Portland and as a member of the
city government there, it becomes my
particular charge under the statute of
the State of Maine, to make complaint
to the sheriff of the city of Portlarnd
of infractions of the law in regard to
houses of ill-fame and liquor. ete.,
that come to my attention through
complaint of its citizens. After being
elected alderman of the city of Port-
land in December last, it came to my
notice in the public press, the allega-
tion or the statement that there were
Far-vrooms in Portland conducting
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themselves somewhat openly and I
notified the respondent in this case,
sheriff Moulton, that in as much as
I was & Republican and he was a
Democrat, there would be chances
that T might have complaints to malke
to him if written complaint was serv-
¢d on me, in as much as there was a
penalty of §50 fine. 1 took no chance
andt shouid immediately notify him.
He gaid to me, “Mr. Jordon, do you
know of any place of your own per-
sonal knowledge?” 1 said, "No, sir, I
do not.” He said, "1t you tind anyv
places selling liquor in your city. it
you have any complaint of places
made to you, as a municipal officer, I

shall deemm it a favor it you
will €0 notify me, sir, and T will
use the endeavors of the sheriff
of Cumberland County to clos:
them out. There is no man in Cum-
berland County who has any strings

on me or who is entitled to any fav-
ors.”” That was the sherifi’s reply ‘o
me in regard to my questioning him.
T am about the city and have been
for four vears in an official capacity,
as councilman three years and as al-
derman one year in the city of Port-
land, en several important committces
that take me te all parts of our city.
1 thought, I would have told you, gen-
ilemen, that we had the most beauti-
ful city in the State of Maine, until I
heard spotters, stool-pigeons, and
ministers—

Q. Just a moment—just state con-
ditions.

Attorney General WILSON: You
had better confine yourself to just an-
swering the question. A, 1 am an-
swering the question in full.

The SPEAKER: It seems to be &
little hit too full.

The WITNESS: I thought 1 could
evade questions and save time.

The SPEAKER: Counsel have cer-
tain ideas about guiding the testimony
that it may not be objectionable.

Q. Now, Mr. Jordan, without ar-
guing the case, please state what yoit
have observed as to intoxication on
the streets of Portland within the last
three months. A. 1 observed very
little intoxication on the streets of
Portland. I know that there are av-
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rests made for intoxication because i
frequent the departments of the city
and the police station. I have seen
arrests made there and people broughs:
in there.

Q. What observations have you
made within the last three months s
to the sale of liquor in kitchen bar
rooms, Italian places and pocket ped-

dlars, ete.? A. I know notthing ot
such sales, sir,

Q. Have you heard of any such
sales going on to any extent? A. N»
complaints, sir, since T have been in
office.

Q. Have any complaints heen made
to you as a municipal officer within
the past two years? A. XNo, sir.

Q. As to violations of the liquorv
law? A. No, sir.

Cross Examination by Attorney Gen-

eral Wilson,
Q. 1 understand you took all thesc
precautions on account of the sta-
tutory penalties, Mr. Jordon. A, XNot

only that, sir, 1 feel a keen interest in
Portland.

Q. Oh, yes. Now has your inter-
est been keen enough to cause you to
visit 102 Preble street? A, I can
answer all of your inquiries on thar
line by staling that—

Q. I don’t want a stump speech.
Won't you answer that question. A.
1 have visited no bar rooms in Port-
land, sir.

Q. So that your interest that you
have shown has not led you to go
around to visit any of these places
that have been testified to—that is
correct? A, I have been past every
one of them.

Q. Have you been past the one on
Preble street? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Never seen any signs of liquor
selling there? A. 1 haven’t.

Q. Have you been into the Preble
House bar room? A. No, sir.

Q. I understand you have not been

inside any of these places. A. No,
sir,
Q. Your investigation about the

city is simply going about the Streets,
going along the streets, by them? A.
Investigations of what?
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Q. Investigations or
A. Of what, sir?

Q. Saloons, liquor places. A, I
have made no investigations of liquor
saloons.

Q. Have you made
tions of them? A.

observations?

any observa-
I have made ob-

servations of these places I have
learned of since I came here. I have
been by them many times.

Q. What ones? A. Would you

like to have me specify all of them?

Q. Well, the ones you have noticed,
start in on Center street. A. I have
been by all of them that are in Port-
land that are on this list.

Q. Have you made observations of
all of them? A. I think I could tel
you what the outside looks like. I
never have been on the inside. Ihave
never seen any drunkenness or per-
sons hanging about there, hollering
blue, or looking suspicious in any way.
1 have never been held up in front of
any of them.

Q. Seen any watchers at these
saloons within a year or so? A, 1T
haven’t seen any.

Q. But you have observed all of
those places there? A. Being fa-
miliar with the city, I eould tell you
what the outside of about all of those
buildings look like.

Q. Were you observing to se2
whether or not there were any signs of

intoxicating liquors sold in those
places? A. I couldn’t tell you about
the inside. They don’t tell anything

on the outside.

Q. You say you observed the out-
side of those places there. Now I
ask you if you were observing them
for the purpose of determining for
your own benefit as to whether or not
intoxicating liquors were sold in anv
of them? A. Oh, no. 1 have not
been securing evidence of that des-
cription at all.

Q. So that your interest in the city
and your desire to have this inatter
cleaned up if anybody made any com-
plaints didn’t lead you to make any
personal observations? A. Except as
to general conditions on the streets,
known the conditions on all of the
streets of Portland. I consider them
high-class, Mr. Wilson.
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Q. Well, if liquor was being sold
as openly as has been testified here in
25 or 30 places would you consider
that a high-class condition? A, It
has been the surprise of my life to
have been here two or three days an‘l
to have learned this. It is a sorrow
to me, sir.

Q. Now, I suppose you will go right
home and complain to the sherift,
won’t you? A. 1 beg your pardon.

Q. You will immediately proceed
and make complaints to the sheriff to
save you from the $50 fine? A. Well,
1 think Mr, Moulton has been here and
heard it and I think he will do it him-
self. I don’t believe he knew it. I
believe he is an honest man, sir.

Q. You don’t see how he.could hava
known anything about this, since you
didn’t?

Mr. GULLIVER: The witness has
not so stated. A. I can’t tell you
what Mr. Moulton knows, sir.

Q. I understood you to say you
didn’t think he knew. A. 1 stated

that I believed Mr. Moulton was as
much surprised at this as T was.

Q. I understood you to say you
thought he didn’t know anything
about it. A. I don’t think he did un-
til he came here. I have known him
a good many years as a man. I am
not connected with him in any way,
sir.

EDWARD M. GRAHAM having been

duly sworn, testified as fellows:
Examination by Mr. Gulliver.

Q. State your full name, Mr. Graham.
A. Edward Murrzy Graham.

Q. Are you the manager of the Arm-
strong Restaurant at the Union Station
in Portland? A. T am.

Q. Is that one of the places men-
tioned in the petition as being a place
where liquor was sold. A. I under-
stand so.

Q. What do you say in that respect?

ATTORNEY GENERATL WILSON:
We are ready to make the admission in
this place, if my brother wishes it?

Q. What is vour admission? A. We
do not sell liquor in the Union Station,
haven't for the last nine years to myv
persoral knowledge.

Q. What observations have you made
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ai tne Union Station as to drunks cem-
ing in from Boston and on trains from
the east? A, At this time of year, or
rather in thie last two and three weeks
we have had agreat many men coming
in from the woods, from the lower
Woous, going up on the Mountain di-
vision cn the river drive; some morn-
Mgs a3 many as 150 to feed at one time.
Those men in a large majority are in
varleus stages of intoxication, some of
ithem, very much druintk. That also ap-
plied this year to a great many men
going down on the rivers culting ice.
These men come in on Train No. 8, ar-
riving in Portland, if on time, ten min-
utes ot five. They remain over, if going
o the Mountam division until ten min-
utes of nine. They are instructed to
remain on the cars. They don't always
do so. I have frequently met groups of
them going up Congress Street as early
as six o’clock in the morning when I
was going on duty. For what purpose,
of course, I don’t know; they them-
selves in various stages of intoxication.
Cross-Examination by Attorney Gen-
eral Wilson.

Q. Fome of them get away and stay
around Portland occasionallv? A, T
understand from those in charge of
these men that they usually iose from
2 to 5 men who remain in Portland,
steal away because of having had their
tare paid as far as Portland.

%. I understand you have bheen em-
ployved at the TUnion Station only for
9 years. A. 9 years—7 years residential
inanager.

Q. As a matter of fact is ycur plac:
oir this list here? A. I never knew it
to he, until I found 1072 Congress street,
or 972, was listed as the Union Station.

Q. Union Station really fronts on St.
John street? A. Our gas meters are so
rlaced, 284 8t. John St.

Mr. GULLIVER: Now Mr. Harlow is

here and Mr. Labrise. They are the
occupants of certain huildings men-

tioned in tlie message of the (Governor.
Mr. Harlow at 947 Congress street and
Mr., Labrigse at 935 Congress street.
May it be stated of record that the
witnesses if called to the stand will
testify that no liquors were sold either
by Mr. Harlow at 947 or Mr. Labrise
at 935 Congress street during the ad-
ministration onf Mr. Moulton.
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ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON:
We will accept that.

The SPEAKER: 'There is no objec-
tion.

DANIEL L. BOWEN having leen
duly sworn, testified as follows:
Examination by Mr. Gulliver.
(). What is your full name? A. Dan-
iel L. Bowen. .

Q. And are you city messenger of
the eity  of Portland at the present
tinic? A, I am.

Q. How long have you held that of-
fice? A. 2 years and 4 months.

Q. Do vou recall going to Sheriif
Moulton with any ccmplaints from
Mayor Curtis relative to liquor viola-
tions? A. To his deputies.

Q. And when was it if you recall? A.
Last summer.

Q. Do you recall the places complain-
ed about? A. There was a place on
Hanover street, a place on Portland
street, and a place on Preble streect.

Q. And do you know what action wes
taken by the deputies in respect there-
to? A. Yes, they scized them and clos-
ed them up.

Q. Immediately? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Have vou ever taken any other
complaints to Sheriff Moulton or any ¢
his deputies? A. T havc not.

Q. Have you ever known of any com-
plaints being made to them which they
did not pay heed to? A. I do not.
Cros-Examination by Attorney Gen-

eral Wilson.

(). What was the place on Federal
street, Mr. Bowen, do you know? A. L
couldn't tell you the number, 1 couldn’t
tell you the numbers of any of the

places.

WILLIAM I.. COBE having been

duly sworn testified as follows:
Examination by Mr. Gulliver.

Q. State ycur full name, Mr. Cobb. A.
William J1.. Cobb.

Q. And your business is what?
Clerk.

. By whom are you emnloyed? A. A.
R. Wright Co.

Q. Do you know how many men they
emplov? A. Why, outside of the office
help we have some 40 men.

. A. R. Wright Co., is engaged in the

Al
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coal business
A. Yes, sir.

Q. How many men did you say? A.
Some 40 men outside of the office help
all of the time.

«). These are regular men” A. Those
are regular men.

Q. Now how many men do you em-
ploy from time to time in the discharg-
ing of coal from vessels? A. Why, all
the way from 15 to 30 men, I should
say. According to the size of the ves-
sels.

Q. And whether or not you are about
the city more or less collecting aso-
counis for A. R. Wright? A. T am, yes,
sir.

Q. And in all parts of it?
sir.

Q. That is of daily occurrence? A.
Every day, ves sir, except Sundays
and holidays.

Q. Whether or not you have ob-
served during the last few months
conditions in Portland as to intoxi-
cated people on the streets. A. [
have seen very few, sir.

Q. And what have you to say as to

on Commercial street?

A, Yes,

the number compared to—well, we
have been limited to 2 years and 3
months—as compared to 2 years be-
fore that time? A. No more.

Q. No more? A, No more.

Q. No less? A, Why, it would he

hard to say.

Q. Do you have any trouble with
vour men at the present time about
reporting for work Monday morning
in a sober condition? A. Why, we
have very little.

Q. How does that compare with the
same men under different conditions?

Attorney General WILSON: Now.
just a moment. What do you refer
to? Suppose you get the time in
‘here,

Mr. GULLIVER: I suppose you wiil
keep me to Sheriff Moulton’s admin-
istration.

Attorney General WILSON:
been hard work to.

Q. During the last 2 years and 3
months? A. There has been no in-
crease,

Q. Mr. Cobb, what have you to say
as to enforcement of the liquor law
by Sheriff Moulton during the last 2

It has
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vears and 3 months? A. 1 have no
means of knowing as to the enforce-
ment,

Q. Do you know of the existence
of any kitchen bar rooms or Italian
places or pocket peddlars during the

past 2 years and 3 months? A. No,
sir.
Q. Have you known of those

places before that time?

Attorney General WILSON: Just a
moment,

Mr. GULLIVER:
job—

Attorney General WILSON: We obh-
ject.

Mr. GULLIVER: I suggest instea-d
of the objections, Bro. Wilson, that you
have a block signal.

Attorney General
need one.

Right on your

WILSON: We

Mr. GULLIVER: With the permis
sion of the President and the officers,
I will excuse some witnesses whose
testimony it seems to me would now
be simply cumulative.

HARRY HARTFORD recalled.

Mr. PATTANGALL: The Attorney
for the prosecution desires to ask you
a question.

by Attorney General

Wilson,

Q. You testified in your direct ex-
amination scmething about closing up
Sundays and holidays. Did you have
a rule about that? A, I think you
misunderstood me.

Q. Well, T want to understand
what you mean by it. A. Keep after
the kitchen places and low dives that
were bound to do business on those
days worse than other days.

Examination

Q. What about the saloons? Did
you pay any attention to tham on
those days? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Well, do they keep open? A.

Sometimes we found them open.
Q. Well, what ones? A. I couldw’t

tell you.
Q. Well, the most of them close,
don’t they? A. Yes, sir.

+). And the most of them close af-
ter 10 o'clock? A. 1 couldn’t say as
to that.
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Examination by Mr. Gulliver.

Q. What did you do, Officer, inre-
spect to certain complaints, following
up certain complaints? A. FEach day
there was a complaint came to the of-
fice, brought in person or received by
letter. a warrant was immediately
sworn out for the place and we fol-
lowed that method up until we wers
satisfied that there was nothing doing
or until we caught some one; and we
received a great many complaints and
it took a great deal of our time.

Mr. PATTANGALL: If you please,
Mr. President, 1 think everything elso
we have would he purely cumulative
excepting putting on the deputies and
they may be examined on any points
the prosecution desires, and as I don'*

know the names, Bro. Gulliver will
call one of them to the stand.
WALTER B. HALL having been

duly sworn testified as follows:
Examination by Mr. Pattangalli.
Q. Will you state your full name

please? A, Wualter B. Hall

Q2. Do you reside in Portland. A.
Most of the time.

Q. And are you one of Sherift
Moulton’s deputies? A, Yes, sir.

Q. And have you been one of thos-
who have been designated as a liquor

deputy? A, Yes, sir.

Q. For how long a time? A, Iorv
2 yvears and 3 months.

Q. During his entire term? A.

Yes, sir.
Cross-Examination by Attorney Gen-

eral Wilson.
Q. Mr. Hall, you heard Mr. Hart-
ford’'s testimony that out of the &8

seizures you made since the first da
of January that 48 of them were
against Kitchen bar rooms. Is that
correct? A, I think it must be if he
said so.

Q. If he so stated, you have
wuestion as to his correctness?
1 should believe him if he told me so.

Q. And it is also true that you
have made no seizure at 102 Preble
street since the first day of January?
A. Why, I couldn’'t say surely about
that but I don't think we have,

no
A,
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Q. Or at Tim Brownrig’s place, do
You know where that is? A. Tim
Brownrig's place?

Q. Yes. A. What number is it?

Q. Do you know Tim Brownrig?
A. I have seen Tim Brownrig.

Q. And do you know whether he
occupies a place down on Commercial
Place or not? A. No, I do not, not
to my knowledge.

Q. Well, have you made any seizure
at 46 Commercial street since the first
day of January? A. I don't think so.

Q. Well, do you know Big Pat Sul-
livan? A. I know a man they call
Big Pat Sullivan, yes sir.

Q. Know where his place
I do not.

Q. Well, have you made any seiz-
ure at 545 Commercial street since the

is? Al

first day of January? A. I don™
think so.
Q. Or made any seizure szince the

first day of January at the place over
here known as Jim Murchie’s place, at
the corner of Center and Pleasant
strects, No. 1?7 A. We have in the house.

Q. Ia the bar-room, I mean, saloon”
A. T don’t think we have. We have up-
stairg in the house.

). Kitchen bar-room
Yeb.

Q. You didn't seize in the saloon be-
low?” A. 1 don’t think so.

Q. Well, the niortheast corner of Fore
and Center streets, did you make any
scvizures there since the first day of
January? A. T think it was in Decem-
ber.

Q. Haven't got any
A, T don’t think so.

Q. Most of your time has been con-
fined to kitchen bar-rooms hasn't it? A.
Why, we have had a great many com-
plaints and we have atended to them
4 great deal, most of our complaints
from them.

Q. You haven't had many complaints
from these saloons, like 102 Preble or
Andrew Eagan’s? A. We never have
unless we have sworn out a warrani
at once and attended to it.

Q. Have you been into those places
since the first of January? A. I don't
know as we have into some of those
vou have mentioned; we have in lots
nf what you call bar rooms.

Q. He testified there were 20 places he

upstairs? A,

his year there?
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called bar rooms. Have yvou been into
them since the first of January? A. 1
don’t think I have been in all that you
have mentioned.

Q. You havern’t made a seizure at No.
¢ Eixchange street since the first day
of January? A. No, sir.

Q. Or 13 Temple street?
think so.

Q. Or at the Preble House? A. I don’t
think so.

Q. Or any of the places on Center
strect above Fore? A, We have made
several seizures on Center street.

Q. Since the first day of January? A.
Yes, sir.

Q. In the saloons at the corner of
Free and Center—two there, aren't
there? A. We made one a week agd
Saturday night, in a shop down on
Center street.

Q. Where was it? A. I think it was
59, but I wouldn’'t be sure. It was abouz
half way from Center up to Free.

Q. From Fore to Free, you mean? A.
Yes, from Fore to Free.

Q. That is, going down? A. Yes, sir.

Q. But nct at the corner of Free and
Center? A. Not at the corner, no, sir.

Q. What do you know about these
places closing up Sundays and holi-

ays. 1o these saloons on those corn-
ers «lose up on those days? A. I never
have seen any of them open on Sunday.

Q. Have you on holidays? A. I think
not.

Q. What about those on the corner of
Center and Free streets? Have yon
noticed whether they were open on holi-
days? A. I don’'t know as I ever notic-
od in particular.

Q. One of your gpecial things was to
go after these places, particularly the
kitciien bar rooms on holidays, wasn’t
it? After all places that were selling
liguor where we had complaints.

Q. You didn’'t always wait until you
had complaints, did you? A. We had
then most of the time,

Q. You didn’t always wait for com-
plaints, did you, A. No, sir.

Q. Didn’t you state—or perhaps it was
Mr., Hartford stated that it was on the
holidays that you paid special atten-
tion to the kitchen bar rooms. Was that
true? A. 1 think quite likely that was
right.

Q.

A. 1 don’t

And veu never noticed whether
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these saloons were open on those days
or not? A. 1 doen’t think they were.

Q. They bhehaved pretty well on holi-
days, as far as closing up was concern-
ed, didn’t they. A. I think likely enough
they did.

Re-direct Examination.

By Mr. GULLIVER:

Q. I wish to ask Mr. Hall a few gen-
eral questions. Whether or not you
ever received any combplaint but what
recelved prompt attention? A, Never;

ne¢, sir.
Q. Whether or not you have heard o1
a place known as Tom Brownrig's? A.

1 have heard of the place, yes.

Q. Whether or not seizures were
made there within a year? A. Theyv
have been.

Q. Whether or not seizures have been
made in every place mentioned by the
attorney for the state in the direct ex-
aminution, within one year? A, Yes,
sir.

Q. Whether or not your services at
ine January term of court and the

. seizureg recorded since the first of Jan-

uary, 1913, have required all the time
of the liquor deputies? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And what have been your hours
of labor during that period? A. They
have been long ones.

Q. What have been your instructions
from Sheriff Moulton relative to strict-
ly enforcing all the complaints? A. He
always told us to attend to all com-
plaints.

Q. And whether or not he has in-
structed you to enforce the law to the
best of your ability? A. He has.

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON:
How many seizures have yvou made
dJown to Mr. Brownrig's place, Mr. Hall
m the last yvear? A. I don’t know as
there has been more than one made
there.

Q. And that was last December,
wasn't it? A. T think there was one
made there in December; T am quite
sure there was.

Q. And since January you have made
three seizures from teams. Do you
know whether you inade any seizure
ircm Big Pat Sullivan’s teams? A. I
don’t know.

Q. Or Prownrig’s
know.

Mr. GULLIVER: I will ask you this

teams? A. 1 don't
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guestion: There has been a. good deal
of talk about teams, Big Pat Sullivan's
and Brownrig's. Have you ever observ-
ed any teams hauling quantities of
liquor through the streets of Portland
in the day time but what you have
seized upon? A. No, sir.

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON:
Have you seized any except those
three? A. 1 think we have. Why, yes,
we have seized more teams than three
loaded with liquor.

Q. Since the first day of January? A.
No, not since the first day of January.

Q. In the last year and a half have
you, or yvear and three months, have
vou seized any teams that you knew
belonged to Big Pat Sullivan? A. 1
couldn’t swear that they did.

Q. Or of Tom Brownrig? A. I think
we got a team once that belonged to
Tom Brownrig, I couldn’t swear to
that, but I am quite positive it did be-
long to him.

Q. You are not quite sure of it?
No.

Q. was that in the day time or night
time? A. It was in the day time.

Q. Do you know that they have lig-
uors come on the Boston boat and the
Boston & Maine? A. We have seized
stuff there that belonged to them..

Q. Not since the first day of January?
A. No, sir.

Q. Haven’'t made any investigation
since that time? A. We have been quite
busy since that time otherwise.

Mr. PATTANGALL: You don't stay
on duty all night? A. We are usual-
ly there until 11 o’clock, and Saturday
nights we hardly ever get out of there
until one o’clock.

Q. About what time do you go on
duty in the morning? A. All the way

A.

from seven o'clock to eight or half
past.
Q. You have six or seven hours

that you don’'t stay on duty? A. Not
more than that.

ERNEST F. MORTON, called
sworn, testified as follows:

By Mr. PATTANGALL:

Q. What is your name? A. Krnest
F. Morton.

Q. You live in Portland? A. Most
of the time; my home is in Freeport.

Q. And are you a deputy sheriff?

A, Yes, sir.

and
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Q. Under sheriff Mculton?
sir,

Q. Are you one of the men who has
been spoken of as a lquor deputy?
A. Yes, sir.

Q. How long have you served in
that capacity? A. Since July 1st, 1911,

Cross-Examination.

By Attorney General WILSON:

Q. Did you hear the testimony of
Mr. Hartford as to the seizures made
since the first of January? A. No, I
have read them.

Q. You have read
vou? A. Yes, sir,

Q. And those are correct, are theyv?
A, As far as 1 know, yes.

Q. And when he stated that 48 of
them were against kitchen bar rooms,

A, Yes,

the list, have

that is correct, is it? A. If he said
sn, it is right.

Q. He would know about it? A.
He wouldn’t lie about it

Q. He would know about it? A.
Yes, sir.

Q. I wasn’'t intimating that he
would lie about it. A. Yes, he
would know.

Q. Anda what he has stated and

what Mr. Hall has stated with refer-
ence to seizures at these several plac-
es, 102 Preble street and the corner of
Free and Center streets and Fore and
Center streets and Tom Brownrig's
place and Pat Sullivan’s place are all
correct, are they? A. I can say as
to the streets and numbers, but Pat
Sullivan’s place and Brownrig's place
T don't know abhsut.

Q. You don’'t know where Tom
Brownrig's place is? A. T know there
is a place that is said to be his, but
I do’t know.

Q. Where is it?
street.

Q. You know it has the reputation
of being run by him? A, Yes, sir.

Q. Do you know the place that is
reputed to be run by Patrick Sulli-
van? A, 1 never went there.

Q. You never went down
place? A. No, sir.

Q. How long have vou been a de-
putyv? A. S8ince July 1st, 1911,

Q. That is almost two years. A.
is a year and a half last January,

Q. And in that vear and a half or

A. 45 Commercial

to his

It
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two years you haven't been down to
‘Big Pat Sullivan’s? A. haven’t
happened to; the other boys have been
down that way; I haven't happened

to go there; I have been' in other
piaces. :

Q. Now during the last three
mohths have you been into Andrew
Eagan’s place; do you Kknow where
that is? A. No.

Q. Don’t know it? A. No, sir; I
don’t know it.

Q. Or down to Mulkern's place?
A. I don’t know any such name.

Q. Have you been into the Preble
House bar in the last three months,
since the first of January? A. No,
sir. .

Q. Do you know that they run onec
there? A. T have heard so; of my
own knowledge 1 don’t know it.

Q. No complaint has come to you
as I understand about it. A. No, sir.

Q. You may have heard that they
bhad, but nobody complained about it?
A. No, sir.

Q. Any complaint come 1o you
about 102 Preble street? A. No, sir.

Q. Hollywood's place? A. Not since
the first of January.

Q. And you haven't been
since the first of January?
sir.

Q. Have you heard that they run a
bar at the corner of Center and Free
streets, on the northwest corner, since

into it
A. No,

the first of January? A. Have T
heard that they did?

Q. Yes. A. Only what has been
said here.

Q. That is, you didn’t know that

before? A. No, sir.

Q. And did you know that they
run one on the northeast corner of
Center and Fore streets until you
heard it here? A. Northeast corner
of Center and Fore?

"Q. Center and Free streets? A. I
think we made a seizure there in Jan-
vary; I won’'t be sure.

Q. Did you know they were run-
ning there since the first day of Jan-
uary until you heard what was said
here? A. No, sir; I didn't.

Q. And did you know they were
running one at No. 1 Pleasant street,
since the first day of January? A,
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No, sir; not of my own knowledge; it
was news to me.

Mr. GULLIVER: He said not of his
own knowledge.

Attorney General WILSON: Did you
have any suspicion that they were?
A. No.

Q. Did you go up-stairs when they
made the sgeizure in the tenement
overhead? A. I did.

Q. DBut nothing =aroused your suspi-
cion about the place down under-
neath? A. No, sir.

Q. Not a thing? A. No, sir.

Q. That was since the first day off
January? A. T can’t remember about
that.

Q. And how many times have you
been down to that corner since the
first Aday of Janudry? A. 1 couldn’t
say. i

Q. Many times? A. Yes, sir.

Q. A good many times? A. Why,
I can’t say.

Q. Either there or go by it? A. We
have to go that way, yes.

Q. And have you any knowledge of
the bar being run on the northeast cor-
ner of Fore and Center streets since the
first of January? A, Northeast corner
of Fore?

Q. Fore and Center, opposite the Jim
Welch placée at No. 1 Pleasant street?
A, No, sir.

Q. The Gaff Topsail--anything come to
vour knowledge about that place since
the first day of January? A. I have
heard no complaints; no, sir.

Q. You have neard nothing about it
since the first day of January? A. No,
sir.

Q. Did T ask you anything about An-
drew Eagan’s place? A. Yes.

Mr. GULLIVER: Just a question, Mr.
Morton. Is it possible for four men to
search every place where you suspect
liquor may be sold in Portland, daily?
A. Do you want my opinion?

Q. I want your answer? A. It is im-
possible, .

Q. You have testified in answer to the
attorney for the State that as to certain
places which he mentioned that were
selling ligquor since the first day of Jan-
uary, that you didn't know. Do 7you
mean to say you didn’t know of your
own personal knowledge? A. That is
what T meant, yes.
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Q. What have you to say as to your
suspicion as to those places? A. 1 have
suspected them; yes, sir.

Q. You have suspected that the places
where you seized before have to a cer-
tain extent continued the same business,
haven’t you? A. We always did.

Q. Now, whether or not you received
instructions from Sheriff Moulton from
time to time as to the enforcement ol
the Prohibitory law? A. 1 have once or
twice.

Q. Has he not given you special in-
structions as to the enforcement of law
against kitchen places, Italian resorts
and pocket peddlers? A. He has.

Q. Whether or not he has ever told
vou to protect any places in Portland?
A. No, sir.

Q. In the sale of liquor? A.

Q. Have you or any of your asso-
ciates ever protected any place in the
sale of liquor? A. Not to my knowledge,

Never.

Q. Or consented to their selling? A.
Never; no, sir.

Q. I will ask you this: Whether or
not, having in mind your other duties,

vou have enforced this law to the best

of your ability? A. I have done the
best I could.
ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON:

102 Preble street, Hollywood’s place, you
know where that is? A. I have been
there; yes, sir.

Q. It that was running with an open
bar and a stock of liquors behind it
and two bar tenders, or one or two bar
tenders such as has been testified to here
—I don’t know whether you heard it or
not—would you have any difficulty in go-
ing down there and making a seizure at
any time? A. If such a place were run-
ning we wouldn’t; no, sir.

Mr. GULLIVER: But I suppose you
are like the rest of us, you can’t be in
more than 50 places at once? A. No,
sir; we have a lot to do.

Q. You are not possessed of any su-
pernatural powers? A. No, sir.

Q. That is, not that you know of?
Not that I know of.

AL
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Mr. PATTANGALL: Some little ques-
tion has arisen between counsel as to
what papers and what tabulations have
been offered and what have not. We
won’t have any trouble in agreeing to it,
and we will agree in an agreeable way
to use any that have been offered, and
with the exception of a matter of purely
formal evidence that does not go to the
issue involved here, we rest our case
here; and T want to put in, I will say,
so that the presiding officers and the
convention will understand it, that the
formal evidence is simply in connection
with the motion which we have filed,
and which may or may not be of any
legal use to us, and I will put it in in
the morning, and it will take but a mo-
ment; also the record of the going out
and the coming in of members so far as
we have kept it, simply to note the fact
that all were not present all the time.

The SPEAKER: You are aware, 1
presume, that we have kept a record
too.

Mr. PATTANGALL: I just thought I
would like to have something go in in
the way of evidence, and it won't take
but a moment to put it in.

The SPEAKER: The testimony is sub-
stantially closed then.

Mr. PATTANGALL: Yes, but if there
is anything omitted by either party we
will take it for granted that it can go
in,

The PRESIDENT: The Chair desires
to state that when the convention recess
is taken as it will be in a few moments
until morning, those in the rear of the
hall will remain seated until the Senate
passes out. The Senate will retire to
the Senate Chamber, and each branch
will then resume its session tonight for a
few minutes.

On moition by Mr. Austin of Phillips
the convention took a recess until to-

morrow morning at half past nine
o’clock.
The Senate thereupon retired to the

Senate chamber.
IN THE HOUSE.
On motion by Mr. Thombs of Lincoln,
Adjourned until tomorrow morning at
nine o’clock.





